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still engsged in the building of his home n&hemmnhtbvichﬁy.

in care of Mrs. SILVERMASTER from

121547

B ( ¥ Y ﬁ'...’ RIRBEIRg 4 : .
um .. UNITED S‘l‘ }GOVERNMENT

: ‘lamolhar Puh”ter. lu'qudars. l-vhnq. M-odon&tcbar
"13. 1947. that he had been sway on vacation for several days and had not per- .
sonally observed suhject SILVERMASTER in the vicinity. Personal observation °
rymkmtm-thi-dfmmthatmkhmw that sn.vmm-u

E

Mr. Lear advised that Mr. and Mrs. BORIS EFVITE had rece

airlail letter forvarded from Winnipesankse, New Hampshire, from N
“Box 621, Anchorage, Alaska. The date of this communication was mot rded "
by Fostuaster Lear. He also advised that the WITTEg had left Harvey Cedars, -
and left a forwarding address of 99 Claremont. Avenus, New York 27, New York.,
However, ﬁonethermﬂreeeivedatthepoﬂoﬂ!m.hobnmdthtthqm
sctually at Box 295, Xodiak, Alaska. ot
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Q) 75> /rayRE: JOHN PAUL MiLAN
- ESPIONAGE - R ;

_Background and Employment - SR
... -+ -.. John Paul salka W8 born en June 23, 1906, &t Burgettstown
* . " Pennsylvania., He gradua on the University of Pittsburgh receiving an -
A.B. Degree in 1929. From 1930 to 1933 he was an exchange student under a
progrem handled by the International Institute of Bducation and as a result .

~ attended the Charles IV University in Prague, Csechoslovakia, receiving a
Ph.D. Degree in 1933. He married Milada Friedlova on August 30, 1929, at . -

’ Oakland, Maryland. She was a citiszen of Czechoslovakia whom he met while at
the University of Pittsburgh as a student. At that time she was an exchange . .
student from Czechoslovakia. From 1933 to 193k he taught at Prague, Cgechoslo-
vakia, in the higher school. From 193k to 1939, Marsalka was a clerk in the
State Department in foreign service employed in Moscow, Russia. He was dis- B

Lo
. missed from this position for the reason that he showed lack of judgment, .

discretion and initiative. It was the opinion of his employers that he ns‘ )
pro-Soviet and could not be trusted with work of a confidential pature. -

23

b
i,

In 19L0 he returned to the United States and received alploynent : ™
-as a minor assistant in the Periodics Division of the Library of Congress. - -
‘l'rom July, 1941, to August, 1541, he was employed as an Associaté, Consumers . - g

/f
A

Relations Office, OPA. He was dismissed from this employment charged - = -~
with being & Commmist or having Cormmnist tendencies. From Septesber, 19‘%“
to Jamuary, 1943, he was a Special Assistant in the Foreign War Relief,
American Reéd Cross. While engaged in this employment he desired to travel .
to Europe and requested a passport to France. The State Department refused.
this request on the basis of his Commnistic tendencies. " ¥rom July, 1943, ¢
February, 194k, Marsalka was a language instructor at the University of . 7
Pittsburgh under the fmmy Specislized Training Program. While engaged in this -
work he was appointed District Manager of Russian War Relief at Pittsburgh - A
and spent about one third of his time on the RussianWORRERL . Atf0 X

_ On August 19, 15Lk, Marsalka was refused pointment t® the ed States s S

" Army by the Appeal Board of the Civil CommissINDEXERR Kigeet cwz K 7%
194} to October 27, 19LL, Marsalka was employed by g, 38PN —
instructor in the school conducted at the University o R e

’
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il On Harch 30, 19256, h
University as a professor in Bussian hist.ory
: t was to run for three

}.‘?l’;"._i-.“_"i_e_s.
R o necﬂber, 19&5:

llarsalka was nllegodly 8. mbar of the ‘laahington'
ch has been declared subversive by the Attorney 7%

3

SUGGESTION: S B A L

It is suggested that in view of{Marsalka's Soviet and Commmist
connect:.ong]that his background and activities be called to the attention of {
Yale University through an established contact of the New Haven Office. ‘@

T Respectfully,~ . t,
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October 31, 1547
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WASH NEW YORK FROM WASH FIEID k) 130 P : .

CTOR AND SAC . URGENT

QHEGORY, ESPICNAGE - Re FENYIEL OCTOBER THIRTY, NO CHANGES IN ADDRES
FOR SUBJECTS MENTIONED EXCEPT FOR THE FOLLOWING: QEORGE7PERAZICH, THREE
TWO ZERO SEVEM OLIVER STREET, N. W., WASHINGTON, D, C. PERAZICH HAS
RETURNED FROM CHICAGO AND WILL EE HERE INDEFINITELY. Amnnﬁgmmm
THRFE FOUR ONE ZERO LEE BOULEVARD, ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA, cumwlfmma,

co——— cedee e

FOUR SIX TWO ONE SOUTH THIRTY=FOURTH STREET, FAIRLINGTON, VIRGINIA.

i

WORKING ON THE WALIACE MEETING WHICH IS TO HE HELD THERE ON NOVEMBER ‘&
TWENTY-FIRST. WALIACE IS SCHEDULED TO SPEAK IN THE ARMORY AUDITORTUM ON
NGVEMBER TWENTI-FIRST, nom;ﬁmxa REPORTED TO BE LIVING WITH HIS

FATHER, Fallf mm, ROLLING BAY, WASHINGTON. J. JULIUS Josm".foszm

——.-_....--.

AOLASBLESED B*‘W’ ~~o

D

1-aEXPECTETOIETURNTOHSHINGTON,D. C.WIDMNUVMONEORNO,
A!D‘IILBESTATIWEDHEREINDEFINITELIIKARESPONSIBIE POSITION'I’ITB

SonpiT
tArea

m MORE DETAILS REGLRDINGJOSEPH'IILBEOBTAD@AFIERNOVEHBERTEN.

] 3%59%5 54401
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,.3, "'A".ED mp : ,

% i : } - r‘.
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E : \wus'il 1 Iilu‘\9 c‘at_"‘-

SEELBACH HOTEL, FOURTH AND WALNUT STREETS, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY. SHE IS ;

m\) ,;p
?ﬁlcx.—/conmmm INFORMANT — ADVISED ON OCTOEER
THIRTY, NINETEEN FORTY-SEVEN, THAT PRICE IS PRESENTLY STAYING AT THE i
fi,,’
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m norm., 8AC, nsu:mmu FIEID

IR EN

BE:  Title . OREORY

b » L . Character of Case llphmgo -R o
| | . Fiewffice Wpshington Field \go'v

- o Type of urveil!a.nce: ('I‘echnica.lu

ULETBINSRE)

1. Bubject's name and address:
FREDERICK PALMER:
718 Jackson “Place, ’ Ne Wo - Telephone: Ex 4610 - Orﬂ.oe.

ALL II’FO‘R! ATION CONTAINED

' . HESZIN IS USCLASSIFIED
2. Location of technical operation: EUEST Vr'.E-"%.b SHOWN

Chastleton Apartments

nre

sfesé

Authorized July 2, 1947.

» \
. omd I
Installed July 18, 19h7. : | ; 5 S - ‘-&Q 4

4. Previous and other installations on the same subject (with dates and

places): : . @‘;
1736 Columbia Roa.d, Ne Wo = Hloney No lm - Hom. ﬁ‘ “;}’MW
Authorized July 2, 1947 | %E ) ,

§ 3. Dates of initial authorization and installation: - =
i‘ .
‘;
3
Q
=
Installed July 18, 1947.
-t
-4
2
122 ]
e
©
=]
a

& OFr .
- 3CT 811847 o
5. Specific valuable information obtamed since previous report with

ndication of specific value o% item and what use was made
' " f each item of mformation invdive

See atta.ched sheet.
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: (5) A tcw eonnrsations of a perhinent nature ngnrd:lng the rcoent o
special election at Allentown, Pennsylvania, in which the }nti.cal Action = ° -
lcomittee took an active po.rt. are be:lng set onta o

The m undidates were. PHII. BTORGH, s Donocr;t; ‘and LIGH'BNIALTER,
fth‘ Republican, who was ultimately successful in being elected. On August 7, -
"= 1947, JOHN ADELMAN telephonically contacted ALLEN RICHTMAN in WEBER's ofﬁ.ce S
.. and sdvised he was in Allentown, Pennsylvania, working on the ®STORCH for
Congress® business. ADELHAN stated that the textiles were having an n.ffa.ir
" on August 21 and he would like any posters and display material useful for -
 such an affair. ALLEN mentioned that ®we® (PAC) have ®Labor Day Kits® 'lhich
are being sent into the field now. The ld.ts contain po:t-ers of ponceun
knocld.ng down strikers and so fort.h. G : R

On August 18, 1947, BII.I. COLLETTE of the 'rcrbile 'lorkars of herica, L
New York City, contacted PALMER WEBER. COLIETTE asked what the matter was -~ - -
with PALMER's outfit in the Pennsylvania Campaign in regard to spending some
money and went on to say ® 'We' sent three-hundred dollars - volunteer dollars -
in and T was sure some of the other unions sent some in,® PALMER advised =~ =
COLLETTE, "We have an election in Chio; one in Galveston on August 23rd; and - - -
one in E1 Paso on August 23 - see?® COLLETTE confirmed that these are ,
elections for Congress. PALMER said that in Texas an o0il worker, president
of the local union, is running for Congress and the problem is the legal

- question of precisely how far "we® can go with those dollars — that is,

in the terms of contributions in the campaigne. PAILMER indicated, *I think

we can spend it for our own workers - what it is, is this = that in Allentown

they have raised agbout between four and five thousand domra."..............

esscessecesseses COLLETTE said, ®If it is in the organiszation and in PAC, I

see no yeason for %us® to go out and bat ®our® heads and collect money because

when we have a chance to do something, nobody does anything. COLLETTE further
stated that for the organization they had in PAC he thinks they might as well
fold it up and indicates, "We sent three~hundred dollars down to PAC and we

have put a man on — don't worry what they can do-legally —= but we have got

guys on our payroll which is a direct vioclation of the law, What the hell

is it, They are goingtoworxylegal]yandwearegomto taluallthe

chances. For Christ's Sains, they had better walce upe® : :

s

. Other conversations pertinent to this election which ﬁ:dieate
.wviolations of the Taft-Hartley Act were furnished by this techniul surveillance
and the information is being mmiahed the Bureau in report fom. o e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIRED :
Rl S UNCLASSIFIED
e fas ol | CONFl NTlAL

K ' PRV
t OTESENJSE

H




7.

9.

10.

11.

EONF NTIAL :

COuld above informatidn have been obtained from other sourcea and by
other means? o

No.

, - g o RN
Has security factor changed since installation?

No.

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title
and agency):

No.

Manpower and costs involved:

Maintained at established plant.

Remarks (By SAC):

This technical surveillance supplies a regular volume of valuable
information concerning the subject and other individuals of intereat
to this case. It is recommended it be continued.

Remarks (added at Seat of Government):

CONFIRGTIL
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12, Begommendatioh by Assistant Director:,éﬁni_‘

i

In view of the type of information being received through

thie surveillance, it is recommended that it be continued for an
additional six months pending

field; -

13. Recommehdation by the Assistants to the Director:

further recommendations from ¢




~nm':c'mn, rn@ S '\'F%’ "T’Al .m October 8, 19h7

, 3 wz HOTTEL, 8AC, nsnmurou FIELD ,
SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR commumon OF TECHNICAL OR uxcnornom: sunvsn.r.mcn | o

BE: Title azmomr'r

AL : N Character of Case llpiomge -R B
o | t Fie S%prr;ce , Waghington Field b‘V \,__

"Type of Surveillance: (Technical ux e
m) -

1. Subject's'"name and address:
FREDERICK mxﬁ,zm L ;
. 1736 Columbia s> Ne Wo = Telephone: No 1900 — Home

= 2. Location of technical operation:
Chastleton Apartmentes

) SR
om‘,’;i‘c LSE

3. Dates of initial authorization and installation:

Y
\s Authorized July 2, 1947.
N
Y

Insta.llod July 18, 19L7.

4, Previous and other installations on the same subject (with dates and

places): . L
718 Jackson Place, N. W, = Fhone: Ex 4610 - Offioce 2//

.Installed July 18, 1947.

5 | - Recommpy [('5(7‘/()2 ;7¢5‘¢
. coprES DESTI})S:KL%DM IM}E“E” 59 29 ocr 31131947 t ":g%

Specific valuable information gbtained since prevmus report vuth z

5
Al indication of specific value each item and what use was made
< of each item of information involved: e
: &
8 ) ) 7 L
\g;g oo attashed siosts — CONFL ~mnAt‘ ‘*

5 30U 20144 zﬂ?ﬂ&
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l 9.

10.

11.

other means?

. NO_.

o PﬂNfl‘dﬂAL’
COuld above information have been obtained from other sources and by

~

Has security factor changed since installation?
Noe

Any request for the surveillance by out51de agency (give name, title
and agency):

No.

Manpower and costs involved:

Maintained at established plant.

Remarks (By SAC):

This technical surveillance supplies a regular volume of valuable
information concerning the subject and other individuals of interest
to this case, It is recommended it be continued,

Remarks (added at Seat of Governmgnt):




.
-¢ o
CE a2, Becommendatlon by Aasistant Dxrector. T ~11,~°'\*]

In view of the type of 1n.formtion 'being received through
the surveillance, it is recommended that it De continued for an
additional slx months pending further recommendations from the

\
Recommendation by the Assistants to the Director:

13.




i

hosy as ol Vi S v
£ . N .

i.:’ e ‘ e '» : : s

H P R

< - i .

‘!‘ . ¢ RS
‘ R o
3 - —

e Political Action Committes in general and F

Allentown, ?ennaylvgnh,{;jn!h;qh the main

ERENAREF

the Democrats and labor and all those other people lined up with them,
are trying to get a man by the pame of STORCH into office — so the
whole Jewish commmity is on STORCH's side too and they are becoming
jnvolved in the campaign.® - ’ ; )

2

SCHAFTLANDER with "Anmalgamated® (probably Amalgamated Clothing Workers)

at the Democratic Natioral Committee = you understand — and that what

@ kind of effort our people put out up here in your district in 1948, see,

Y gnd in these other districts will depend in good measure on how their .

= gpirit and everything else is 4n this campaign. WALTERS must play ball

é with uo'ooooooooooooo.oooo.mt is the pitch and take. m, m,

S  and SOL with you but listen you ask them for five-thousand dollars.® :
JEREY: %"You think that mmch do yout® PAIMER: I ssy five~thousand.”
JERRY: "What do you do, split that with the Democrats?® PALMER: “Have

EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
ESUEST WHERE SHOWN

-
g
B4
t—4
[=]
(3]
=
o
et
[ ]
-
=
-
=)
P
=
-
=
]
<

g of it go to the other crowd.* .

advised that “we are having increasing difficulty with our candidate. It
is becoming almost unbearable. The guy is broke and the Democratic.Party
has bought him and we cgn't get hold of emough dough to buy him in and I
can't approach it. I tried once and the guy almost threw me out of the
 office. I tried to polnt out to him that this committee certainly could
help him out in his condition and he felt I intimated that he was being
bought by the Democrats. I wasn't the guy who did that originally =
three other trade unionists did this including NEWEIL.* ' .

-

b . o , | -

 Ys-sedoa-ages
COPIES DES':;(’)}YEDM - - / g

e CONFIDERTIAL

PP SO Rt D re——————————, |~ SR

N L L e

\

AL as | Lo

- hesearch Director of PAC were quite active in the special election at .. S

%He was a very bad Congressman, one of the bad ones, ‘— and a special . .
election campaign now is going on and it is a very heated one; see where < -

1))

”a’ .

BE The following is an excerpt from a conversation between JERRI .
at Allentown, Pennsylvania, on August L, 19L7, with PALMER WEEER. WEBER WA

on dugust 5, 1517, SCHAPTLANDER again contacted PAIMER WEGER and -

&£ . 1]1 of it paid to the 'STORCH For Congress Club! — don'tlet one damn osnt =
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‘Several other opnnfaitiona of a pertinent nature yegarding

" the Allentown Election were obtainsd through this technical gurveillance
- . and it should be noted that all of the information regarding same is - . '.
" being furnished to the Bureau by reporte - VTR
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Dear Sir: o E o D
Infomti.on was received on October 9, 1947, that HENRY HILL

COLIINS, JRe, & subject in this case, is presently employed with the
Senate canittee for the District of Columbis, by Semator ‘Co DOUGLAS

BUCK, as an *sdvisor.® | | Ré ﬁz_

Vo truly yours, l/..'.';——fJ bqO}ﬂ

S
1@“%
&Y
S csi
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S Reference is made to the reports ef SA Arthur R, Ware dated at Hew -
“ Haven July 28, 1947 and 8A Robert G. Gibbs dated September 27, 1947 at - .
_ Washington, D.C. In view ef MARSALKA's backgreund and his eontacts
. with subjects of the GREGORY ease, the New Haven effice was requested .
" %o follow his astivities, when MARSALEA teok a positien as a professor -
- at Yale University in September 1946, - .- - -~ - - -« :

LT, UL . - T

" This background infermatien and mere recemt activities have been
“set eut in referenced reports. New Haven file 65-1151 was epened en
Jamuary 22, 1947 to eontinue to eover the astivities of MARSALEA whide
in the New Haven area. ' ' o T

, It is requested that the New advisd 7 MARS
be called by the Federal Jury now sitting w York

- . .  ge: New York SRR
65-1161 ; . et - -

2
i
2
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/ h / ** 7 Reésults of B and mail cover on
. MAYNARD GER set outd(W) U, \Yv 3
4-

T Tais chse omamatenar . WASHINGTON FIELD

b ,

¥ L4 [re———— T DATE WHEN MADE FERIOD FOR “REFORT MADE BY

V ' “lmm - . . - P /,‘w

4= | RICHMOND 10-2l~47 10-24~47 WILLIAM J. LOHR WILSEFF
r@m ' ESPIONAGE -R .

Bichmond letter to ﬂashington Field, datod April 15 s 1947

“Contid ential Informan

-4
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R
=g
2o
SlZw
Exmui
Ha s
g5 E
4Ry S5%
Cine &
Declac:;
" APPROVED AND “
FORWARDED: 1
7] coPIES W7 t(-14 6 ‘/a
eormormw#onr' '

@ Bureau - - - : :
31 ocr 81¥

2 - Washington Field (65-17493)
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~“Committee for a Democratic

RH 65-1597

mail are as follows,

the return address. -

Ru—
From To

U. S. Government Printing
Office, Division of Public
Documents, Washington, D. C.

U. Se Department of Agri-
culture, Office of Infor-
mation, Washington, D. C.

MAYNARD GERTLER
MAYNARD GERTIER

JOHANNES STEEL, Post Office MAYNARD GERTLER
Box 878, Grand Central Sta-

tion, New York 17, New York

He F.IBYRD, U. S. Senate,

Washington, D. C.

The)World Today, InCey
450 West 56th Street,
New York 19, New York

Far Eastern Policy, 111 West
42nd Street, New York 18, New York

{ Benedict and Benedict
215 Montague Street,
Brooklyn, New York

235 East 1llth Street,
New York 3, New York

Dre L NSTIEGLITZ. o
Lake George, New York
Post Office Box 288

rse, M, \GERTLER

Mr. HIGH

CONFRENTIAL

i

H\STRAUS -
¢/o Urs, GERTLER

;

@ONF?¥D§TIAL N

The results of the mail cover placed on the GERTLERS'

It is to be noted that the GERTLERS received
several communications from the same source and in these cases the
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ES GOVERNMENT ’?

-DATE: October h’ 19!‘7

aUY mrm, SAG IISH]IGM FIELD DIVISION s S
SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR UICROPBONE SURVEILLANCE

B T,‘,

Title c—
*ITZOERALD
Character of Case Espionage = R :
Field Office Iuh:l.ngtcn 1"1014 orﬁ.ee ‘
Symbol Humber vw——
Type of Surveillance: (Techxucal or \pD
Microphone) Teclmical :

1. Subject's name and address:

EDWARD FITZGERALD e
2209 Observatory Place, N. W. ALY, IRFORNMATION CONTAINED

Washington, D.C. : HERETH T3 U170 “GIFISD
: ETSni L L

2. Location of technical operation:

Chastleton Apartments
16th and R Streets, N.W,
Washington, D.C.

3. Dates of initial authorization and installation:

Authoriszed January L, 1946
Installed February 21, 1946

4. Previous and other installations on the same subJect (wzth dates and

places): 1

. 78? RECORDED é 5 5 é 4/ =5 cj‘ :’ o5
INDEXED 29 o7 53 !94._ ’ 9?0 7

d—‘l% 5. Specific valuaﬁle mformatmn obtamed since previous report with fﬁw@

indication of specific value of each item and what use was made ‘
i J of each item of 1nformat1on involved (a .
4 -ﬂm-ﬁfiﬁj,ﬁ ,‘ N ~.;. ( .

Soo attached N )
s VR Y S
iy 2{.‘ Jfoe = / ) : .

R
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6. Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by
other means? ‘ I

7. Has security factor changed since installation? . R T

Fo
8. Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title
and agency): ’

None

9. Manpower and costs involved:

' , A
Fo additfonal operating costs \kpc

10. Remarks (By SAC):

In view of the valuable information received in the
past it is recommended this surveillance be continued.

11. Remarks (added at Seat of Government):

_2- CG‘;{?\(S(U.}L




A\ - i i “
N LAAL 2o, bl i PR "
e ot i e et e o Y N W s it i A BRI A b il 2l 2

v

12. Recommendation by Assistant Director:

In view of the t;pe of information being received thfoﬁéi j
this surveillance, it is recomzended trat it be continued for
an acditionzl six months pending furiher recommendations from :

tke fielc.. ﬁ

U,

13. Recommendation by the Assistants to the Director:
./"‘ / ‘ .
i V '
Y
:’.-J / ]
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l | Information from this installation shows EDWARD FITZGERALD to
- be in frequent contact with TRVING KAPLAN, HARRY MAGDOFF and VEET
©  'BASSIE, all subjects in this matter and also individuals of interest to
- this office such as BEATRICE HETMAN, DAVID WEINTRAUB and HERBERT SCHIMMEL,
Specific instances are as follows: ' :

September 11, 1947 - ESTHER PETERSON contacted FITZGERALD and
advised him that the PETERSONS would arrive at his home the next evening,

September 27, 1947 - YRVING KAPLAN, another subject in this case
made arrangements with FITZGERALD to visit the FITZGERALD home that

evening, ‘ -

October 1, 1947 - FITZGERALD attempted to contact VEET BESIE
another subject in this case but was unsuccessful,

U |
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Sttt Cad i SN T A R

- oM : ' D. M. Ladd
4{ SUBJRCT: -

< ESPIONAGE (R)

. (HAROLD YGLASSER)
' : Pursuant tg your nstyGctions there is attac SFeto @ blind L miw
memorandum on Haro. 88 4 subject in the Gregory case who is being '

considered for emp. ent with the Iorld Bank.

SUGGESTION

It is suggested that the attached memorandum be delivered to Mr.
John J. McCloy, president of the World Bank, for his information ang any
action he deems advisable. It is further suggested that he be specifically
requested to treat this information in strict confidence in view of the
current investigation being conducted of Glasser and others in the

Gregory case.

Attadhment

RE'CORDED i IAAT D
I & 4 L2 G

' 3 AN
CinFoz2 iR CONTA ey AE
EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 4
DATE 21761 BY AT A

71’7“ ‘I'




. Lt i S 2>
L0 SHATION CONTAINED
REN IS UNCIASSIFIED
THo- U %2 g’ ) |
"] " 7 Barold Glasser £y presently employed by the Gnited States ‘h'unry
Departasnt as Director of Nonstary Research. e is presently a principal

subject of an extensive dovestigation involving suspected underground Soviet
espicnage eperstions eentered in agencies of the Snited States Gmmoat.

Barold Glasser was barn oo Novesber 25, 1905, at Chicago, Illinois.
e attended the University of Chicago for a period af eight years and Harvard

s Institute, Washington, D. C., the lador Bureau of the Middle Weat
and the Work Projects Administration, both in Chicago, Illinois, and the

Government. Glasser has been esployed by the Treasury Departmsnt to the
present time. (65-56L02-621 & 101-3599-7 & 9) -

In 19L0 wr. Glasser war detailed Yo the Oovernment of Kcuador as
S0 expart in fimancial and esohomic natters. Ip 1943, as an official of the
Treasury Departmsnt, he was detailed to the State Department and sent $0 Nerth
Africe where he served in the [ivil Affairs Section it General Eiseahower's

staff. In 19LL he represented the Treasury Department at ssnferences on
Italian financial matters and thomnlrbmwhythv ,

tweticn at Nomtreal, Comsda.
dalegetion 1o the Uaited Betd
end also represented the Bai
of the United Betions Ralis?
Also, in 1945 he was designatéll as
to serve on Genersl NecArthurty slaff in Yokyo, which assignment sever . .. ...

ARG wrus agsmgysd
A amhiﬂﬂ-; P-,;J{ U 1.:--‘.‘.‘
+ amd £ l2.v 4 arg Uncig.s -

{}!:; rf-‘/,i : W :

ernment in $he USSR,
b 5-56Y%0 > - 9t ”‘f .

organisat! Boris
tion with the Soviet Gov.

s posi




‘ Commt
Action hes been declared subversive by the Attorney Gmmeral, (100-4590-9;
o e o Y D, P A B Ot e
sems soures

100-330253-4; Wre. : - .
Pope Cotn Glasser ias, vl s SailPEing Rorloy gt vigead pise or Tactpr
z&mdtohsmdmnugncrh&opmdhbnurndn _
uumuwmcmmm;n. humhuhunpurwhu'
& Comamist fromt orgsnisstion, (Frres of wosh. Leeyve aof Womer S#ofpers; Ayfs, 4(9,

. 100-7053-131
Suspegted Connections '1& m@ﬁm)

e following informtion refleating the suspested i-plioation of
-mnuommzamnupwmamhummmwn o
aduittedly inmportant Soviet esplondge agent who
oporations fyrom approximately 1538 to 1948, and » ,
u&mmuunuu-uzul. lhomm-.ormiv.thq ,
mzvumrmwmummmnam is being
nfcﬂbnnlyuuhrm Muntbn.msuttntmzw
mo-_u“mmhumw-mmuwunmmmuuhp
this informant, ™, investigation has failed %o indicate any falsification ,
of information furnished by him, ' o

identified uu:arm“mmaezo-(nnu-m‘m@_
&m).;ozhmb&uhnror%mtmwm
esplonage agmt, The informans, froa 1 mmmutmm_
1943, se.ved a5 2 Sovied espicnage azent under Golos! drectisg. T

*¥ashington Committee for Spanish Refugees Aid, American Rescue Ship Missict
Internal Security - c) ‘ .




. .

£

Auuﬁaghib;'mm.'aab ¥. Golos was
until his death in 1943, his swperior in New Terk
ous

for him in Washington, D. C., employed in various ) e
These individuals obtaimed highly important snd confidential information in

connectien with their employment for him. The informant wes the courier and
~ intersediary between Golos in New X City and his successors and these
_ espiopage agents im Washingten, D. C., fron the summer of 31941 wntil the end
7. .of 1945. After Qolos died, the infermani's efforts weré directed by s nusber

of Soviet espionige sgents known saly $0 kis by sover mames,  The inferment =
was in frequent comtact with these Soviet agmts witil Jate 19k5.. . Nany of then

Save not been Ldentified, but it is known that the dast Sovist swperior with . -
whea the inforsant was in sentect was known 40 him coly a8 “Al," sho has beenn
= 3dentified as Anatell Borisovich Gromov, formar First Secretary of the Boviet
1‘50!: in Washington, D. C., who departed from the Umited States on December

" During the period tbe iaformant served as gourler in this espienags =
eperation be regular and frequent trips %o Sashingtom, D. C., to collect .

- " sgencies as a part of this esplcnage ring. Much of the informtionwes o8 .~~~ -
: '-vmnmammamtmprwmcm-ammtmw' '
- - _ documents temporarily sbstracted from the files of varicus Qovernment agencies
-7 uy the espicnage sgents involved. The film and ether iaforsation were regularly
. delivered by the informant to Golos, and allegedly it mas dater turned over %0
. other Soviet supsriors. This imformation was then allsgedly made svailabls
through channels of the Sovist intelligence service to the Soviet Union. =

14

© Allegatioms of the Informent . |

/7 ghe informant sdvised that Golos had indicsted to him in November of
19L3 that Golos, through Barl Browder, had established contact with a group in
Washington, D. C.! Subsequently, in the early part of 19LL, Barl Browder

- 4ndicated to the informant thst he would make arrangeasnis for the imforment
%0 meet with this same group and that the mesting would be held in the apartamt
af John Abt in New York City. [The informant thereupon held s mceting with
" pepresentatives of this group, which was referved to by the irformant as the
Perlo group. At the time of this mesting the informant learnmed thet Barold.
Glasser was slso & member of this particular group. It was indicated that
‘Rarold Glasser had been out of the United States as a representative of ¢he
U. 8. Treasury Department, that bs had returned in the early part of 19LL, sad
was thereafter stationed in the Tressury Department in Washingtom, D. C. It~
was further indicated thet Glasser was closely sssociastsd with and was probably
.. ‘en essistant to Berry Dexter Whits, who was at that 4ime an official of the

7 "Aceording %0 the imformant, Harcld Glasser subsequently furnished . < -
goneral information concerning the sctivities of the Treasury Departasnt, o
- particularly concerning proposed loans Ly the United States t0 foreign countries
Re xio supplied information originating in the Pereign Bcondeic Administratien,
which informstion bad been sent to the Treasury Departmsmt. — . . . .0 ' o




. 4n the office of Barold Glasser. DBoth of these individuals were directly -

41
5
R

E

gy
i

£

:

_ @ known mesber 4 the Communist Perty.

0 - In connection with ths activities of the Perlo group, the informant
“gtated thet spproximately four or five days prier $o Christaas, 9L, be met
Victor Perlc st Nary Price's apartaent in New York Cit¥y and gave Perlo Christmas

- presents for himself and other mesbers of the Perlo group. These Christmas
gifts were purchased on the instructions of the informant's Soviet contact,
‘8t that time known ¢0 him only ss ®Jeck.® Reimbursement for these gifts was - .
sade to the informant by "Jack.” The informent advised .thet Christmas presents
were purchssed for sach mesber of the group, ss well ss members of their '
respective familles. ‘ S - T

gation. The infarmant further advised

%

&

: The informsnt bas further advised that two other individuals who

were active in this espionage parsllel were Virginius Frank Cos and William - -
Benry Taylor, both of whor were formerly employed in the U. 8. Treasury
Departument and who ars mow ezployed by Yorlhmgiax. While at the

Tressury Depirtmsnt, they wars close “mé‘?’ rry Dgxier Bnite :)L? | P
’ - 02-220' cmfo . 3 E, . " ° R
Collateral Infarmation trévé 50&;601} Sources nt. Gregory j : : e

4 s’

. During the course of the investization of Narocld Olasser and his
‘wife, it has been determined that they have on many occasions been in the
_ ocmpany of Allan Rosenberg, anotber subject of this investigstion. It has .
also been determined that Harold Glasser has also been in copntact with other
. persens who have been reported to be meaters of alleged Communist front = -
erganisations but the connsction of these individuals with this investigation
has not been determined. , o
_ - On Wevember 25, 19LS, a relisble source advised that Charles
Zramer, slias Krivitsky, ancther subject of tnis investigaticn, visited at -
the Glasser residence. L L o .

Investigation has furtber reflected that Victor Perlo, another
subject of this imvestigstion, was formerly employed Ly the Treasury Departaent

yesponsible to Harry Dexter White while ks was Assistant Secretary of the
Treasury in charge of Nonetary Research. . - ) o I SR

-k -




On July 25, 19L6, s party was held at the boms of Earcld Glasser

at mo Clthodrtl Avenus, . 'o’ mm. D. C.. st 'hi(h m (801)

Adler, another subject of this investigation, was pressat, a8 well as Allan

.. Rossnberg and his wife. Allan Eosenberg is also a subject of this case. -
=iz Others . 4n attendance wers doseph B. Frisdean, u Treasury | L attarney, ;-
.. 2 end Semusl Miller, an employes of the War Assets Administration. Miller is - s
.. "known to be a former assistant te Harold Glasser fu the Treasury Deparimens., -

e o
FAE I

L ¥ Investigatisn hes dlsclesed that Allus iokenbarg has been s Treqient
"~ eentact of Glasssr, and it has likewise been determined that John Abt, mentiomed -
bereinbefore, and Williss Ludwig Ullmenn, a former enployes of the Treasury .
Departaent, l;nc also mucmmtu{hw. el

“. - persens mnticnéd as "stber sub Jects® herein h;o, acoerding t0 -
the informant, been similarly active in this operstional set up in furnisting
infermation fros Qovernsent sources. o o : L

nterview _ S

| When Barcld Olasser was interviewsd in April, 1947, in ecnnesticn
with the above sllegstions and surrounding circumstances, he furnished the
following information; - - . o ‘

At the cutset he denied furnishing any confidentisal information or
any inforaation obtained by him during his saployment with the Governmsat to
any unauthorised person or group of persons who were not entitled to it. Be
also denied having any imowledge or being & msmber of any group who obtained
o attempted to obtain informstion from the United States Government for the
purpose of furnishing that inforsation to any member of the Communist Party
or to any unauthorised source. oL - -

Glasser stated that in 1933 or 1934 be was living at 2429 Censtance .
Avemus, Chicago, Illinois. At that time he was definitely interested in the
theories of the Communist Party and described himself as a *lafiist." He
said that one of his closs friends at that tize was Art Witt, a member of the
Cozaunist Party in Chicago. He stated that he atiended a nusber of Communist
Party gatherings and meetings as well as one Or two "closk and dagier” meetings
with hin where they went into hidden cellars in the best underzround method.
e said that Witt had asked his to become s Cossuniat Party msaber dut that he '
®lsughed it eff" and refused to becons a mesber of the Party. B stated that - -
hmmerbunqmro:tho(:mm;uthm. UL

' Glasser advised that during the period 1933 to 1935 when he was an _
M. | instructor in the People's Junior College in Chicsgo, Illinois, he was a member
szwdley \| of the American league Ageinst War and Pasciss. BEe s3id that he may heve s
~- | econtributed funds to that organisation but that hs could not definitely S
S\ recall that he did. Qlasser denied tkhat he had at any time besn active inthe =
’  Washington Comsittee for Democratic Action. He said that he received pamphlets
which he belisved were from that organisation and that he may have been on
their mailing 1ist. / : : o -

S

A ‘ " . . -s-




e &% oross purposes with the ainms of the division.  Be stated that in spite of

7. e knew cnly casually st the ¥ar Prodution Board through his business contacts i
L, with Magdoff.

L Glasser at the University ef Chicage. He said tbat at the time he was hi.nd Q

. met hizm and his wife and child while walking along the canal. n.uiau‘

: mmmtbuntmucwmhumm.n.c.,
. troondl”‘larl”ﬁ. Be advised that when Perlo attempted to secure employment

4n the Nonetsyy Divisiom of the Tréasury Departeent about one and one-half years -
previously, Glasser epposed his sppointment since that division was oconcerned -

with internationsl affeirs and Glasser felt that Perlo’s appointaent would be

his pretest Parlo was employed. Ioaudmtmhr-dudutb

e Dopartaent wntil Nerch er April, 1947, at which time Glasser Mwndhhtlut

% e would have unupum.nmmunmmmdnnm :
_iucoming u- dug ucuny 1ipes. 'l 5

JTL lo advhed thet from levubor. 19!;2. %0 m:-;. W, ho was om

lomtot.hcnrn-odncuonlard snd during that time he saw 2 great deal of

. ‘Victor Perlo. During that same period he als¢ saw Narry Negdeff whom he stated

L. e - Gluur adviud that. he firlt -t !lrry Dcxhr mu in Noveaber, 1936, .

o vbon Glasser went to the Treasury Department for an interview comcerning a S
- position that was open. Re said he later found cut that his name had bm

recormended to Harry White by Virginius Prank Coe, & Cormsxr classmate of

" at the Tressury Departasnt on Noveaber 23, 1936, Earry White's section was
engaged in assisting former President Roosevelt in the inauguration of various
ecopomic plens in furtherance of the New Deal. Qlasser ssid that he and
White worked together nights and week ends at the Tressury Departzent and at
White's residence; therefore, he became sxtreasly close to White wihtil some -
times around the first part of 1940 when for sote unknown resscn White's
- friendisip 'amod' and !u aetuny sent ahucr to South America t.o get rid

O.fhil.

ohuer lt:t.ed thnt about 1938 be met Mr. and Mrs. Rathan s:llvcmat-r

. and Williar Ludwig Ullmann at Rarry White's residence and subsequently he and
" his wife were invited to the Silvermaster home. The Silversssters and Ullmann - ;

m, according to the inforsant, desply imvelved in this nndormund upicuy

L ]

' - Comcerning ugcr ll:ln, Ohner suua Ahat he ﬂut at hia Ot an
interdepartasntal comzittee meeting in 1938. Ne said that hé does not kmow
his socially and had very litile cantact with hic at any time. HNowever, he
did state thet he knew his brother, Donald Eiss, who bandled internstionmal
loans at the State Department for some time. Ho siated that he recalls
baving met Alger Biss:on a street oar in 1945 and on another occasion he

“last saw Alger luu st the-Wardsan Park xot.ol 4in &ptu:bcr, 1.9);6._.




In connsction V'ith'-dah\&bt, previcusly menticned herein, Qlesser =
Mthtthoﬂnt-t”thm » J1lincds s
Abt has been a very closé friend of his sinc

0 3 fow occasicens sinoe the begiming of

: Olasser advised t!nt he bes & very close cochlncquhhnco wth
. &6 Pressman which datss back to his ear Sanceship in the searly
. -2930's with John Abt. e said be 1ast sav_debn Ot & year or Wwo ago fer )

| E
"
\

3 v Glasser advised ﬂnﬁh first 1
- . 8t & social gathering at Abt's home in Wash
. knewn Krsmer very well tut that he has see
. . and Herbert Schimzel frequently dropped in
.’ -Dection with farmer Secretary of Tressury :
- partition of Germany. He said the last time he saw Xramer was
- 19LS, when Kramer called at his home. Ne sald he '
- Kraner was originally employed by John Abt
Washington, He advised that in 19)3 wh
to North Africa, his wife and the family of C
- #ome social functions. & . N . o v
. -Glasser stated thst he first met Donald Whealer, enother subject
. dnvilved in this zatter, at the U. 8. Treasury Bepartasnt. Ne said thet he
 zecalls that Wheeler left the Tressury Department in erder $o work fora -
" Senator. He said that he never had eny soclel contacts with him but that he e
doss see him occasionally or the street car or on the streets of Kashington.

He stated thst he first met

He does not recall the circumstances of the meeting and stated that he kpew hia
only casually at that time, Rowever, when.he retwned from South America in .
192, Glasser got to know Rosenberg much better inasmuch as. he had moved into
Glasser's neighborhood. The friendsip grew until now Resenberg is regarded
a8 an hﬁmt‘ fm. . e L ot . ’ “_,"" ,. A ';_ . ,~" ) ., . _‘:"
acc&diaghmmmt,mumdohm'o
grovp in this espicnage parallel. Glasser stated that he met Lischinsky in
Chicago, Illinois, im 1932. He advised ghat Lischinsky lived in the same .o
bullding where Virginius Prank Coe lived and that he taught in the People’s
Junior College where Glasser was an instructor. He regards Lischinsky as & .
very close friend. R PR A

- contacts with the Fareign Seonomic Adwinistration and that be knews him -

' Olasser said thit'se firet met Willias Menry faylor st tie Tressury
7" Department in 1942 when Glasser returned from South Americs and thet he has
7 had a close social eonnecticn with him since. e e

-

-q-




"hn wamdnppnrod ousm said that he has msny radiecs

C‘Wﬁ& in his. ofﬂchl m‘v-(ss W) :.f

" iberal friends but regardless of his sssoeiations, he hes neve
- farnishing sny informatiem $s unsutborised persons 'hleh had ,m to
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Oﬂice Memorcﬁ. [dum 'S uNITED STATE. SOVERNMENT
' LL WM Gitiiacinin voreanne . T -
To ; THE DIRECTOR |f7qi '3 Hoi A% _aTE:  October 27/T9ky

QO PSS vioed 220 . \

FROM . ; D. M, Ladd
- SUBJBCYT:
, : o = . fn '
. 1 Saturday, I took a call by reference from your office from M.owsi_———
John Hy McCloy, President of the World Bank, He stated that he was 2. ;‘:,;‘3"%—‘__ :
esirous o ving Colonel ChaungeyfParker, in charge of the adniniatratiﬁa?‘éﬂ‘u‘. —

work with World Bank, cell at the Bureau. nm':':n’o&'r‘—‘

On Monday, in accordance with these arrangements, Mr, Parker called
at my office this moming and advised that he could be reached on Executive
?:‘6360, Ext. 2216, He stated that Mr, McCloy was very interested in one Harold
/' Glasser of the Treasury Department, whom he considered one of the outstanding —
experts on money in the country, that it was Mr. McCloy's desire to put him in
charge of the working out and handling of the Marshall planj however, it is not
desired to do so in the event there was any derogatory information available
on Glasser, He requested that he be furnished a summary of any information in PP
the Bureau's files, _ o , , ¥

I pointed out to Mr. Parker that, of course, the World Bank was not a .
Government agency, but was merely a quasi-Governmental one and that I would, there-
fore submit his request to you for yowr instructions. He pointed out that, of )
course, the United States has thirty-seven per cent of the financial interest in o
the World Bank and that it would be very detrimental to the operation of the bank
if anyone was appointed in charge QQ@;{ hall Program on whom any derogato .
information was later developed, Mfs’ afx’ er asked me to submit his request/*+ gou

X

a{gd to let him know,

s e
N N i

T - ‘ X ARONT L N ’ ) C
,A ,/, o believe although McClo ﬁ"ag never been friendly that the Bureau should
rd - y
< _gﬁnﬁ'n{ fhe information in the Bureau's r\}es &n Glasser to him, I’ believe that
o the Bireau might be ggbject to criticism i¥ we\failed to fumish such informgtion,

i 1w . fa Y] s kj .
DML day< i; AR Yo~ Way * « . q L =i
: )T‘a el Ry B % oj'd-k s _ - {/‘L , :} |

b5-susoa- 29y




U atter heﬁxg-infoi'vd oruu Tature et'th-
stated tliat. he mnmnrorsxr. llccley thiat the Wo

;vation that the Bureau had stated that 'lhay uaro'ith the World - ‘Bank and .
asked that & notaé s made in the Buresu's records that these imlividuais
were not with the Bankbatnnnththom - He stated that there is

- i llr. mrnor ahud mt h- s higxly Appmcntivo ot thn Mamti !
- given to him and that he wished to thank Mr. Hoover for making this inforws tic
;. available on such short notice. He also asked that should the Bureau-obtain.
information of a derogatary mature concerning any employee of the World’ Bank,
he would greatly appreciates it being given to him. - He stated that their
position was so precarious that they could not afford to have any individnal
inﬁoemployoftholorldMuhonanothOpereentmu .

| It is suggested-this memoraniim be. referred to €hs Imtermi S.cnrity
.~ Section so that appropﬁa‘be notice my ba hhn ot thc eﬁploynnt nf Coe atd/"
hYIOrO T Sl » R = ¥ .

AL INFORAATION CONY
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UN ED STATES GOVERNMENT f
/‘ 501?

 GUY HOTTEL, SAC WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION . 7
SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR.CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

RE: Title dmpm . »

Character of Case ESPIONAGE - R \

_y Office.. Washin Field Office S

ymbo1 Numiber B , \ﬂ, Y

5 - ' Type of Surveillance:  (Technical or V;D B
= A . Microphone) Technical '

1. Subject's name and address: /

IRVING KAPLAN ALL Hm? 27T COYTAINED
3354 Martha Curtis Drive e
Alexandria, Virginia

2. Location of technical operation:

1115 North Pitt Street
Alexandria, Virginia

S. Dates of initial authorization and installation: T (5"
=<
Authorised November 30, 1945 : s !
Installed December 8, 19145 ‘ - RO

4. Previous and other installations on the same subaect (with dates and
places):

RE“R‘“ | éf ‘fé 9’03 — ;qis..
I

- . (. lr Jr.-l 7 1847 . o «5‘/
5. Speéific valuable information obta1n33¢§ since previous report with

indication of specific value of each item and what use wa,s ma.de :
of each item of mformanon involved: -

See attached. ..

«r: © COPIES DESTROYED
o _ )




VTR o3 - <,
P INAL RO BN T2k

6. Could above information have been obtained from' other sources and by
other means? s

No
7. Has security factor changed since installation? L
No ’

8. Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title
and agency):

No

9. Manpower and costs involved:

No additional operating cost

10. Remarks (By SAC):

In view of the mluable information received in the past
it is recommended that this surveillance be continued,

11. Remarks (added at Seat of Government): = =




L %

12. Rec_ommendation by Assistant Director:‘

In view of the type of information being received through
this surveillance, it is recomzended that it be continued for an

adéitionzl six months pending further recommendations from the ?‘g

fields. :

13. Recommendation by the Assistants to the Director:

0]

v i




- . 2T
T ,‘.:.%. v A
. ’

A}

(s) e
: Information received from tids installatfon shows the subject
in contact with other subjects in the Oregory Case and individuals of
interest to this office such as FRANK COE, GEORGE PERAZICH, CHARLES
KRAMER, SOLOMON ADLER, HARRY MAGDOFF, HARRY D, WHITE, ELYZAEETH AND
RICHARD SASULY, - : s

' Specific instances of such contacts are as followss
Angust 7, 1947 - EAPLAN contacted by GILBERT NEEDLRMAN from New York
City who is the Attorney for Amtorge NEEDLEMAN made arrangements to visit
the KAPLANS in Washington over the week-end.

Angust 1, 1947 - VEET BASSIE another subject in this case contacted U@ :

KAPLAN and discussed with him a proposition to collaborate in writing a
book and suggested talking it over at length when they could get together,
They also agree to get together for lunch that day,

September 20, 1947 ~ One BOB FOLKOFF who is believed to be the son

of IRVING FOLKOFF contacted KAPLAN and arranged to have dinner with him
that evening, KAPLAN agreed to pick FOLKOFF up at the Carlton Hotel and
this contact was covered by physical surveillance.

September 22, 1947 = KAPLAN contacted ED FITZGERALD another subject in '
this case and was invited by FITZGERAID to visit their home that afternoon,

September 25, 1947 = MURRAY LATIMER, another subject in this case
discussed with KAPLAN an individual named Mrs, MARIE FATRFAX,

September 27, 1947 = KAPLAN contacted ED FITZOERALD another subject
in this case and FITZGERALD invited KAPLAN over to his home that evening,

AL INFORY%ATICN CONTAINED

HEREIN I8 U
EXCEST WEDE il

OTHERWISE

coPIES DESTROYED_!
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. = CONF WASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEU YORK 25 30 6-07 P

/ﬁcroa AND SAC URGENT

a)x y . [ . . K \ e A S N [ 01 0 #
. GREGORY; ESP. R Te Jo DOMNEGAN REQUESTS PRESENT LOCATION FOR _
SUEPOENA PURPOSES OF I-'OLLOUING SUBJECTS 1IN II“S"‘M‘T CASE. _SCHLOMER .
QADLER, tzIC:JA*‘r@?zrstr—:e, JOSEPH E.@DEGG, Je JULIUS@JOS"D", cuapLzs'
Q- KRAIZR, G @LPAZICF MARY@RICE, BEDP‘APDC%EDNOI“T, Agzm‘

Rﬂ%osmﬁznq, arp poraLp v PunrrLes. LATEST INFO THIS DIVISION .

REFLECTS ADLER IN CKINA, GREENBERG AND JOSEPH IN Lonnor-' EMNGLAND, l';
GREGG IN LOMDON, ONTARIO, CANADA, y\/@m IN FAIRLINGTON APARTHENTS, y

ALEXANDRIA, VA., PERAZICH AT FIVE EIGHT NAUGHT FIVE DORCHESTER AVE.,
CHICAGO, ILL., MARY PRICE AT I\‘II\'F_‘ NAUGHT THREE COURTLAND STREET, A

GREENSBORO, NC, REDNMONT IN BUENOS AIRES, ARGENTINA, ROSENBERG AT six
NINE FIVE nvz BROOKS LANE, BROOKMONT, MD., AND WHEELER CARE OF I

Jo B. LUKES, ONE TWO TWO SIX WARREN PLACE, SEATTLE, VASH. ,ﬁ,
WASHINGTON FIELD REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF A:sOVE DATA ‘A é

.RD‘mé.S.... .:5 #09\ - /5 CHEIDT N
20 vov_1 194-»' N é @/

o ALY ;n
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" Offce Me

"TO :Director, PRI '
' . Attns- psisto.nt Director D. 1!. led

%RO“ :SAC, New York » : L e Al

N

r SUBJBCTN GREGORY .
~ ' Forwarded herewith 1s an ttem appoaring in thefFew.Jork JSal. gues e
4‘..’-"*» T | S

! R‘ D W “TATATR A ’ i

the Bureau has previously expfessed interest in ﬁ ,\‘ ‘;
ticle 1s fomrded promptly for the Bureau's ‘ | v

-of October 24th, 1947 by EDW

} .~ Inasmch as
jtems such as these, this ar
attention. o
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enc - 1
‘!
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itoday.

‘|but only

-[to smash a spy ring
.|described by security officials as

United States willinot be unfolded
never be unless details of the FBI's

€88 spying- within the|

inroads of Communist agents. is revealed in full by thre|¢
Grand Jury now sitting in New York,

completely and may|§
vigilance against the

The Sun has learned ¥

What J. Pa wThomas (R.-
N. J.), chairman of the ‘House
committee, has to reveal on the
first day of the hearing next
week dealing with Red activity
in Hollywood is a prelude to the
complete story of disloyal Amer- \
icans who shuffled their patri-|}
otism in disclosing national se-|i
crets that were vital to the na-
tion’s security. Thomas previous-
ly informed The Sun that the
disclosures scheduled for Mon-
day involve actual espionage,
touches on the fringe
of the Hollywood Communists.

The Sun revealed in ‘August of
this year that the FBI was about
that has been

“gigantic.” Since this revelation
numerous reports have followed
to substantiate the initial asser.
tion that when the full story is
told the Canadian capture of
Russian agents will be considered
mild in comparison. On Monday
the Red tracks of a secret agent
of a foreign Power will be traced
by the Thomas committee inves.
tigators. :
Sensational, Says Thomas,

For weeks these investigators
have been gathering evidence
that will lead to the disclosures
which have been termed “senssa.
tio?]al" by h'!‘homs. Betorec° the
Hollywood hearings on mmu-}:
nist infiltration are completed,
the activities of another high
Government official will be

oughlyexposect'l‘!ﬂsoft@

Crndtenad an Paoa 99

A

.

wnew York "Sun"

. Octe 24, 1947 .. ..
Evc cadunk ‘

.cn'i"'? és S6 Yoo

»

2 F

- 29/&




ered. However, it is not known
by these same top ofticlals that
one of the suspected espionage|.

individuals heard have made
: pleas for Congress to define Com-
munists as agents of Russis, 80
that legal action to halt the Red
be undertak -

en.

On Monday the first step will]
be taken to reveal the extent of

" the subversive ring that has op-
erated here since 1934, Some ©
those who Will eventually be

e

.

.
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O]ﬁ“ Mgmordndﬂm '+ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT _

T MR. D. M. LaDD ¥Y " DATB: 10-17-4%, -
‘ ' : L P
FROM ¢ ,HRQ ED¥W, A, T &
' SUBJECT: . N : .
~ Mr. Graham Morison telephoned and wanted know

what the "inside dope™ on the resignation of Herber arks _
was. I told him we knew nothing about this and helreque&;j‘
in the event we received any information, he be advis

101d him there was no probability we would hear anyth rm”lc“ ’
about it. '

v

RECORVED (5- 56X . Q?/ﬁ

EAT:m1




‘rcom{’suhz)\u‘b't'u‘hvmsombﬁ’ o
~SEi)v. s DEPARIENT D JUSTICE e
= :mm ‘mﬂlﬂ ~ “'Wl

\ao'l" { {

ff_IRECTOR AND SAC uncznr T

‘cnrconv,;ssb; R.




750 (Rev. 4-17-85)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

indicated, explain this deletion.

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

[N Deleted under ekemption(s) b 3 MAA[ e (&) ()

material available for release to you. )

with no segregable

[ Information pertained oniy to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that

agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

— . Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as

to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

— Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

3 For your information:

[A  The following number is to be used for reference regaiﬂing these pages:

bLS- S6Yor- 28%

NO DUPLICATION FEE
FOR THIS PAGE

g DELETED PAGE(S)

FBi/DOJ



f',g‘ ".‘ e TerT- ""': G’\"!‘nlkt—
-t . .
5"'4 P i

< T eal 2% 2. DT PS SEPRS FNS I
...--,.. oo e o

.3 l.*—]

L 5‘&4/09 272/

f\! ’ ﬂ "L gr‘ --4«
i FP ¥ \JL—UV KU

/00 3¢ 7”0&{’ éo




—V 4odsy (11/3) and advised that the NY Herald Tribune yesterday had featured .~

DATR: Noveniber 3 s 94T
Tolson

"
B
RN
1* C e . S
L By - b 5
o i . L

|

Ef:-

. (/
FROM : L. L. 1AUGH ﬂ;,

SUBJRCT: @GREGORY CASE

[

!

T\

iﬁ

%

‘f.

In your absence, ASAC Belmont called from NY at 10:30 A. M,

E
|

a story regarding the dismissal of 7 State Department employees "without . = -
revealing the charges against them," The a:ﬁicle went on to say that these -

.employees had engaged the law firm of 3 old, Abe-,—‘ﬁi'-tas, and Paul - .
Porter to defend them, Mr. Belmont also stated that today's issue of the

NY Herald Tribune carried additional information relative to this matter.
He stated he was calling this matter to the Bureau's attention in order that
it would be aware that this aspect of the Gregory Case was receiving such

attention.

T told Mr. Belmont that the Washington Post for yesterday and today -
carried stories on this case and explained to him that the Washington articles
were written by Bemt”Rfidrews, who is Chief Washington Correspordent of the NY
Herald Tribune, Apparently the articles appearing in the Post and the Tribune

are identical,

TRNITY o
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T ﬁr.n.ll. Ladd ‘ - DATE: llonnbor 3, 191475

- . w‘
FROM : P, L, Jenes ’ 5
.
soBgRCT: déamon E:
ESPIONAGE - ¥ i
P ' :

(& Nortaan) 3

o esag
-

Fﬁ

- Pursuan t yeur instructions the writor eontacted )lr. V:l.ncent
A Section and instructed him to have one of the

\ Liaison representat contact Mr. Jack Neal at the State Department ..
if possible, what the State Department has in
- 4ts files on No than the infomtion which was fumichod to

= the Sta.te Departme _ by the Bureau.

- At 12:30 P, M. today Mr. Hurley advised the writer that Jack . e
Neal stated that he does not have the file on Nortman, but he is making o
: attempts to locate it, He stated that when the file is located he will
-7  immediately get in touch with Mr, Hurley. dJack Neal stated further that
Nortman was interrogated for twelve hours by Hamilten Robinson's office
prier to his dismissal and during the course of this interrogation the
infermation the State Department received from the Bureau could have been

used, and, therefore, Hortman mld have knmrlodge of its source, 9 3
ACTION: ¢ uﬁDE{’ f & %2-‘ 12

The foregoing is for your 1’1?50 Wlter %11 follow this
matter closely with Mr, Hurley. " r'*"“““*"’&i HQ “‘5' }195- . o

52NV o

O‘Ab
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j‘t’ﬁ} s Vs j“ Lo

g your request ] an attacking

= scantained {a the files of
this Bureau concerning \ e iviee i

-

L% eam

TN

I will appreciate your keeping this informtion
4n strict confidence inasmuch as Jir. Glasser and others :

" mentSoned in the attached memorendum are swrently wader

the memorandun to Virginius
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ons v Russ 4he course
of this in ow 8 description of the dentist should be ebtained in
dotall, 1fand ean identify and furnish informstion esnscerning this
nngoxv shépld then be sontasted for penibh nr!hu- 4dentifying
: htl u{u‘ respect te his.
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Oﬂice Memon(mdu A . UJTED VS}TAV‘}J::J G

T Director | CONFIDNTRE™ "7 2 k?...'f’/

Lr E. A. RN —
FROM D. M. Ladd
(":.
SUBJECT: . GREGORY QR N\
_ . {"ESPIONAGE (
: (P. B . )

Reference is made to my memorandum to you dated Nmnber 2y
1547. You will recall that Informant Gregory, when shown a photograph of
Nortman, advised that Nortman and she in about 1936 were both in Unit One of
the Harlem Section of the Communist Party and she saw him very frequently at -
JCoomunist Party meetings. She said that in about 1937 this unit was split up
l and Nortman became associated with another unit but she still saw him around
Columbia University and he was still active in the Party. She positively
recalled that Nortman had a Party name but she was unable to %IIT

Y ERNMENT

TO

(13

AT RAEENA)

EE
ll5

New York Office was instructed to
y available &gnfidential informan
an effort to further

ort to id Nortman as a P
period and the result was ve.
(65-56402-2391)

You may recall, however, as set out in memorandum of November 2,
‘ 191179“

ACTION: - oy CONTAINED
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The foregoing is for your informatiom. h,.g!-—‘ io e SHoad
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.« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ro;un.-r'm;'

~ FROM : D, M. Ladd Q |
h ¥ N h
/ -

usjecT: P BERNARD NORTMRT _

/

- o Special Agent of the Washington Fi.eld Office called and
advised that %&gock in the office of Valantin 1800 . . . jr.hesse
: of the State Department had called and wante k to th §- oanty,
Agents who had conducted the investigation of Nortman in r
to obtain additional information. Mr. Bullock was advised

the Agents were not available,

T
i

I instructed Mr. Ryan to tell Mr, Bullock or anyone else from
the State Department who made inquiries for information concemi
this matter that they should direct their requests by letter to

the Bureaue

Bullock did not disclose the type of information he was
interested in. :




bcvormiat g . //‘ o 7 L :
Ojﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES' GOVERNMENT

_ DATE:  November 6, M7

Y.
' Concernihg our efforts to locate the ﬁ.le on lort-.n in the . I‘E‘:g:’—-
of the Liaison Section edvised the Muaui—

State Department, Mr. D. V. Hurley

writer at 5:10 P.M. today that Ralph Roech had determined that Mr. Jack

Neel was not at the State Department; that Neal is presently in Nev York .

‘and will not be beck wntil Monday. It is probable that Nortman's file

48 in the possession of Mr. Familton Robinson and Mr. Hurley was of the
meke any efforts to obtain 4t from him dut

opinion that we should not
we ahould weit until Neal retumn to Vnhington on uonday
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= . UNITED STATES
&N

TOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION . &) -

- . ’ N ~ ’ _,~"" 3 Washi'ngton' D.c‘ s o _‘ ‘. -- e s .,:
INFORMATION FOR THE PRES§  ° | © '+ FOR RELEASE AM PiPERS THURSDAY
~ October 15, 1947, No, 61 ' 16 OCTOBER AND NOT BEFORE 6 PM .
‘Tel. EX 1616, Brs, 307,308 , .. EST WEDNESDLY 165 OCTOBER 1947, ~
* EERBERT S. WARKS RESIGNS 48 GENERAL COUNSEL

S ~ OF UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION,

: Tho U.S. Atomic Enorgy Cormission today announced the resignation of
Herbert S, Marks as Genoral Counsel,. Hr,. linrks, who has scrved with tho Comission
since it was organized in Ootobor 1946, asked that his rcsignation bo offoctive
"not lator than Novembor 30,." ' '

In his lotter of rosignation,.dated October 14, 1947, Mr, Marks said,
"my porsonal situation is such that I find it nocessary to turn to private practico
in order to make adequate provision for my obligations."

. The Cormission, in a lctter accepting the rosignation said that the .
circunstances doscribed by Mr. llarks "leave us no alternative but to concur in your
decision to resign, but we do so with great regrot and o deeop sonse of loss to the

- entire program for vhich the Jdtomic Encrgy Commission is rcsponsible," Mr. Marks -

said he cexpccted to ontor the practice of law in Washington, -

The Cormission's letter, signed by Chairman David E, Lilicnthal, praised
Mr. Harks' handling of thc Cormission's "unpreccedentod and complox" legal probloms, -
including the handling of the transfor of the Honhattan District's two-billion
dollar program to the atonmic Encergy Commission and "the building up of a logal staff
of ,oxcoptional ability," Prior to .thc transfor of the Manhattan District funds,’ B
poersonnel and facilitics to tho Cormission on January 1, 1947, Mr, Morks wos ossigne
cd to tho Comission by the Statc Dopartment from his post as Special Assistant to
Under Sccretary of Statc Dean scheson, During the war, Mr. Marks was with the Wor
Production Board as issistant General Counscl and Acting Dircetor of thec Powor
Division, ' : -

"You havc .already contributod so much during the initial and critical
months since the Cormission was organized,” sqid- the Chairman's lettor, "and your
counsol to the Commission hes been so sound, so0 scnsible, and so profossionally
compctent that cach onc of us fccls that for us no longor to have your counsel in
the work ahcad is most unfortunatc for this Cormission and for tho country, ‘You =
have brought to this work unique -qualificutions, high talents as a lawyer, oxtonsive
oxpcrionce in government, and singleeminded devotion to your country, B

. "As you ontor privato law practice, you tnké.irith you our admiration for
work well dono, our respeet for your high attainnents, and our affoctionato gro %
ings and good wishes for contimued succcss,® B RN
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Uiy Mem._Sndum
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Z'  mefercncs 1 mede %o my memorsndm o you dated November 2,
: /( ! 6 and parsgraph 6 on page cwre §

o

_ which is attached hereto, end to your motation whioh pointed out )
~that statements in paragraph 2 on page

l / oonfusing since we stated that the results of the interview wers not

,’1 7. - furnished by the FBI, and later we say all ‘ 8 ,
#. all developments wore furnished to the Ttate Department, TFor your infor-

}‘ ~ mation snd olarifiocation, all of the information developed during the -

A course of the investigation of Bortman to t ' o -
T, the results of the inters

n .~ was furpish
% made available to the State Department by the Bureau.

ew were not
'.——l—"‘=—-’ — .
" Your sttention is direoted to paragraph 5 on page 84 {
. ‘ sew dum which stated that the ' ts file does not]
Kg}.—;." #5300t e @0be of the marriage of Mr. snd Mrs, Njortman, I have
" gw bosm a@vised that the Nortmans were m&r ed y 18, 1938,

\ e~ -Duges Send 7 hiif"boen rotjpod to handle the above corrections.
' . R Y 4 : L




- Mr. Rosen

. Mr. Tolson
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. isécurit! Firing Case Bistory Given,® This article described the methods
- "3sed by the State Department and the Bureau to rid the State Department

| ‘are from State Department sources or from a Btate pepartne_nt, hearing,

llm'tnn, a subject in the Gregaory Case who was investigated by the Buruu
", early as July, 1946, Nortman was employed by the State Department in the - .
" Zoonomic Security Control Office until his dismissal for security reasons

" on July 23, 1947 | .

lmbcguninmﬂy, 1946, because he was a | contact of yictor clo§~

. "Jnly 2'5’, 1947, This was an intermittent spot surveillance which was for

- CONFIDERFIAL  “ourn, sovmber 2, 3007

* B A
clase 9
T

mrdo -

C e

Garsol

Lu) ~ ALL IKFORMATION CONTA

§J - . HEREINISUSCLiIS_FIED

: S St ECEST WHESS SHUAN - -
__ Reference is made to the attached article which appesred in the—
edition of the Washington Post dated November 2, 1947, entitled, ' .

4

|

[ m—

F o

Wioe Ouaty ~

‘. . e~

of persons believed to be disloyal or bad security risks, It cutlines - . ...
the case of an individual who was dismissed from a State Department =~ =

of what happened to him came éntirely from documents which were quoted - -
and which it stated contained in part his .own statements and that others .. -

" position without revealing his name, The article stated that the di.aclomo

. gor your information, the individual is undcubtedly P, Bernard

+  The article stated that in the sumer of 1946, the Bureau put two -
1Agenta ob him and kept close watch on his ®daily comings and going for eight .
months.® It was stated that they took a picture of him one day as he crossed’
the street with a woman employee in the office where he was at the time,
Subsequently, it stated that they showed the picture to his wife in his
presence, L“\ S _ v o A > -

* - wWith respect to this portion of the article, For taants ; ;eoti.gaﬁ.on:_,

DR N

another principal subject, and Dr, Abtrahan B.J#¢instein, a New Yor
dentist who was suspected of being idemtical with :

ist the un i
Soviet superior of Jacod Golos in this espionage parallel, JHe is also -
& known contact of mqthgr Jject, William m@g&@w -' L

The surveillance began on July 30, 19%%% diseouumod on .. -

" the purpose of determining his contacts during lunch hours and after vorkin;
hourse, It was further utilized to cover .any possi ' ' '
through a technical surveillance on his resid

R ".co;cmiinx the ploture that was taken
‘Charles Ge Cleveland of the Washington Fiekd gedsthat Nor
.y ' "ﬂub ol wag . \,‘o‘g"‘o ‘
LI el wills 03 LponfiS
G/.’-.’.'wwgl P. 9, 3; ‘/, ? aﬂl 5% _
L U2 8Pl 40878

ettt 8 me—— ——— < arn. e s wnamn M e o




and the woman were photographed by him during the course of ‘the strveillance
in order to obtain a picture 'of him to be displayed to our inforuznt
Gregory in New York City. The picture was taken one aorning vhen Nortman
- and the girl left the State Department to gn to a ngzr-by restaurant
~ and returned,s Yoving pictures were taken ard a still rhotogrzuh was
developed from one of the shots. This rhotograrh of Hortman was : :
. §] subsequently identified by Gregory as an individual thzt she knew as a - SR
] the Farlem Section of the Commnisic Party ir lLow York Gity in sbout -
1936, Special Agent Cleveland has advised that the shotograrh of il
m and the girl was shovn to Nortman on the night of April 15,
1947, at his home for the purposs of identifying the woman who accompanied
him when it was taken, Cleveland stated that the photosraph vizs not
displayed to Nortman's wife by the Agents. He stated that Nortran was
called aside in .order to view the picture and to elirinate any emnparrasse
mente _After reviewing the photograph, Noriran took ii across the reom and
ishoved it to his wife. ' o ;

and his wife and questioned them closely a2bout their pzst years and the
people they knew and that this was the time they showed her the photograph,.

lﬂ y1 The article stated that in gpril, ¢4, the Leents visited hin

Case was conducted on the night of ppril 15 s 1247, iortran was one of
those interviewed at the timea. The interview was coniucted by &pecial
Agent Charles G. Cleveland and Special Agent %William He lfarr of the
Washington Field Office. - ’

n You will recall that the first group of interviews in the Gregory

During the interview, Nortman was questione? about his mermber—
ship in the Unit I, llarlem Section of the Communist Farty, as alleged by
fdinformant Gregorye At this time it was also pointed cut to Dorothy ’

Kortman that reliable information also indicated that sae had becr a ,
Tiember of this same unit and section. Both Nortman and his wife issued a S
positive denial of these allegations and branded them as uUprepcsterous® and - -
tridiculous.™ )

RV




"7 was be:mg ta«en to pre\rent the sub;;ect or any of hJ.s associates from

Norinman explained that during his teaching career at Columbia-
University, he attended numerous group meetings and that on occasions
these meetings were extremely liberal or even radical and he suspected
that some -of them mght be considered Communistic, At this time, Dorothy
Nortman interrupted and said, "in those days everyone was a radical."

It was apparent that both the Nortmans were very much flustered by this
line of questioning and displayed considerable agitation,

B The article stated thab the individusl insisted that he is not a
Communist as the FRI alleged when they called on hims This sta.tement
- has been covered previously above. -

. It is noted that the interview of the individual and his wife
was allegedly held at his home on the evening of April 15, 1947, bty two
FEI Agents and lasted from 7:30 P. ¥s to 9:30 P. ¥e Also, he and his wife
were accused of being members of the Communist Party in Harlem, New York,
some time about the year 1935, and that he was accused of being a high
‘official in the Farty at that times. The charge was also made, according -
to the article, that they were subséquently transferred to &.ashington,

De Co

Céncerning this portion of the article, the interview was ‘
conducted by Agents of the Washington Field Office on the night of April 15, o
11947, from 7:08 P. M. until 8:45 F. ¥, at Nortman's residence, 411 Brook ~ -
Lrive, Falles Church, .Virginia, Gregory in identifying Nortman stated that S
he was a member of Unit I of the Harlem Section of the Communist Party and
that she saw him very frequently at Party meetings and from her observation
of his activities she believed he was very active in this unit and could
well have been a functxonar:r. She said that Nortman had a Farty name
which she could not recalls .\ * ’ '

With further reference to the picture that was taken of Nortman
and the woman, this photograph was taken since none was availsble to
exhibit to informant Gregory in New York City. No contact was made with -
- the State Department for a photograph since at that time every precauta.on e

-9 -
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- knowing that ‘we were interested in him, This was the most, expedient way
to obtain one under the circumstances, ' cooTE T '

*  When the Agents interviewed Nortman and his wife, he was questioned _
concerning the contacts with other subjects in this case and individuals -
knorn to have Communist sympathies. He admitted knowing Victor Perlo, a
subject, and admitted visiting at Perlo's residence with his wife on
December 1, 1945, which he stated was a social visit, Yben he was .

- questioned zbout his visit to Perlo's office in the Treasury Department
on September 3, 1946, carrying a legal size folder which he apparently
left in Perlots office, Nortran stated that this folder contained a

- manuseript copy of his unconpleted thesis on the subject, “"Economics
of the Scrap Iron Industry.® He said he gave Perlo the copy of his
thesis so that he might eriticize it and render his opinions concerning
it. He stated he met Perlo at the War Production Board and only knew

. him socially, .

Concerning the visits he had to the offices of Dr, Abraham B
Yeinstein, a New York dentist and a subject in this case, Nortman said
he knew Dr. Weinstein only as a dentist and spoke highly of bim, - He
said he knew nothing about his background, or personal or buciness life,
de said he did not know Weinstein's first name and that he had paid him
around $400 for dental work Perfornmed on him, ' o

“ . :
Rortman said that he had met irs, Mary Ja%:nney,- a contact of
many of the subjects in the Gregory Case, at the timé ey both worked '
‘together with the Foreign Economic Administration, He said he knew her

only socially, but edmitted that they had visited on numerous occasions,

Upon conclusion of the interview, Nortman stated that he wished again to

deny that he was ever at any time affiliated with or active in the Comnunist -
Party, He described himself as a Yrugged individualist and a subscriber
to the policies and doctrines of the late President Roosevelt,t :

R statement was made in the article which is quoted as follows;
"Once they asked me why I got a check, for example at lunche My little
boy went to a aursery school and I had to Pay a 360 bill three days before
payday, and I asked a friend of minef and I borrowed $100 and T paid him
back a week later, . ' C e

' During the cours€ of the interview with Nortman, he was questioned
about a check that Les Fishman had been seen to give him when leaving
Harmel's Restaurant er lunch on September 30, 1946, He siated that -
Fishman was a social acquaintance of his and his wifee It is.noted that

Fishman was employed by the War Assets ’Adxpj:ifx:‘i@t_rvatign“with Nathan Gregory . ..
, tm
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personal loan for {100 or §200 which was used to buy a washing machine.

However,
Special
and was

said thet this loan was repaid to Fislrien on the following day or twoe

"They accused me of trying to svade then one day at ths Social Sacurity
Buildinz because I went dovam and up from ths second floor to the lunch=
room twice, I was looking for the two girls whom I hired to tyve my
thesisees"s Special Agent fCharles Cloveland advised that Norimen was
oonfronted with his activitiss vhile uader thysical surveillance at the
Social 3ocurity Building and stated thet Mortman hed oxplained that he
was looking for thess two girls as set oul in the article. However, it
took him .some timo t5 decide tho reasons for his urusual sctivities emd -

finally
reasons

Department hsaring that, e #31 followed mo and they admitted that they
had to coms Saturdays end Suxdays and nighss." o :

line of

he was followsd days, aights and Sundays.

with having been nsmbers of the Communist Paerty in Harlem, New York,
some time about the year 1935. A note was made in the article that he -

had not

' tho Agents did not give any indication whatsosver as to the sourcas of T

the information, except to say that w cams fronm paid informerse

aSiIvenne.ster’ a prominent subject in the Gregory Case. 7hen asked this
Wothy Yortmen answorsd quickly stating that this was a

interview was Hortzen told that he wes under surveillance day end night
or on Sundays. Clevoland said that Nortmxn could have deduced from the

- TonmnATIAL

4

on the day followinz ike interview, Nortmaz telephonically advised
Azent CharIas Cloveland that this check was in the amount of £100
to pay for his son's tuition at the Georgetorm Day School. . He ‘

With reference o ths portion of %he article which statess

he advissd Special A-cnt Cleveland telophonically of the above
about three days after the intaorvisw.

In one portion of ths articlo Yoriman stated during a Stote

Special Agent Charlss Cleveland =dvised that at no time during the
questioning and the moatings thet he is kmown to have had that

The article stated that the FEI Azents charged him and his wife

yot met his vife in 1935, The filos do not ot that HMrs. .

rofle
g menter ‘of the Harlea Ssctl ‘

Mention was imdoi in the arficle thet when he was htem;wad
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Special Agent Charles Cleveland has advised that they gave no
indications to the Nortmans as to the use of paid informers, He stated
further that this word was never used dvring the interview at any time,
The only indication the interviewing Agents gave to the Nortmans as
to the source of information concerning them was to indicate to them
that it was obtained from investigation, ' '

The results of the interview with Rortman was not furnished to
the State Department, although a request for it was made of the Bureau,
[@The results of the interview were made available to the Attorney General
on April 26, 1947 and on May 10, 1547, the Attorney General was
advised of the request of the State Department for the results of the
interview with Nortman, The Attorney General was requested to advise
as to whether this request should be complied with, No answer was ,
received from the Attorney General to this inquirye. If the results of
the interview were made available to the State Department, it was through
the Attorney General!s Offices No subsequent request was made of the. =~
ureau by the State Department for the results of the Nortman interview.

rr. ~Jacﬁ€al of ‘the State Department advised me that the State
Department was of Ahe opinion that the newspaper item related to P. Bernard
Nortman and he further stated that the State Department Committee handling
the hearing of Nartman gave a transcript of the hearing to him as well as
other persons who were dismissed, Mr. Neal was of the opinion that no
one in the State Department had furnished any information to anyone

else concerning these hearings,

mentioned that Porter has be to the State Derartment talking with
interested persons in connection with these dismissals, It is possible, =
therefore, that Porter could have been furnished camplete information on
the Nortman case from the State Department and, therefore, may be the
source of this article, - .

The Bureau's investigation of Mortman in comection with the - =~ .
Gregory Case did not develop a case against him, We never rroved that
he was passing on any information to other subjects, and particularly to =
Dre Weinstein in New York City. However, the circumstances did warrant
his investigation, . . T T e e e

: ‘ During the course of the investigation of Nortmén‘,, the State
: , k= e

e




Department vas advised of all of the information in the Bureau's files

‘on Nortman ard they were kept currently informed an any developments - -+ !
that resulted from tho investigation, except they were not furnished =~
with the rosults of the interview of Nortman by the Bureau. ‘

(62-39749-913)

Concerning Nortman's dismissal on that date, ths Bureau
affirmatively did not mske any recommendation to the State Department
es to what action they should take concerning Nortman or any of the
other perscns dismissede . o

4

ADDEMDUM. 11-3-47., Thore is no actual disorepancy between the last
paragraph on page 2 vhich reflects that-the agents, on interviewing
Yortman and his wife, indiceted they had reliable information "that
she had been a member of this sams unit and section® and the state-
ment on page 5 that the files of the Bureau do not reflect lrs.
Kortman vas ever & mezber of ths Harlem Section of the Comunist

The Bureau azents who interviewed lir. and Mrs. Nortmen

TegoYy, - s V‘D B

of the Communist

" s statement in en effort to obtain some admission from
. Urg, Nortman, Both ir, and Mrs. Nortman denled the affiliation as

indicateds EAT:ml

LS
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Given No In

.of the methods used by the State

- summarily

'| a State Department

H ment than

, ~ .. By
T . x Copyright, 1947,
A detailed description was obtained yesterday

Department and
Bureau of Investigation to rid the
believed to be ‘disloyal or

the Federal
department of persons
bad security risks. v )
It is the ‘be published.
1t deals with the case of one individual who was
djsq;_lsud from his State Department

job. .
He was regarded by the department, on the
basis of a report from the FBI on the results of
him, s a bad security

of “reprisals.”

_ They do not say what he means by “peprisals.”
The description of what happened to this man
comes entirely from doiuments which will be
quoted from here. - N '
Some documents contain his own statements.
Somearefromsuteneparunentloucesortrom
hearing. .
‘Because the State

e the
echelon to know whether the
victim of a “witch hunt” or
offenses that might warrant

individual is a
iz a man guilty of
even greater puliish-

dismissal, .

This descriptive article, therefore, is not to be
construed as criticism or defense of the State
Department’s action or as criticism or defense of
the record of the man involved.

It is, rather, a point-by-point story of how
the investigation was conducted by the FBI and

of what the State Department did—a story entirely |

N based on documents.

“ment yesterdoy
‘in th

Some inquiries were made at the State Depart-
in regard to
ents and other similar cases. Three
developments ensued. ’ T )

: Casemstory ot a‘Bad msk’

the case dealt with -

Man Fired by State Department

1 the charges

thereby “give away”
about him, and
to other persons with whom the

all that it may
lest it tip the jnvestigators’ hand

h associal
Second, a State
edged that it was entirely
entirely innocent man
of a frame-up, granting tb
that sufficient enemies ganged
source acknowledged something
portant—that

of demanding and

that emerged: -
1;. The man worked for

June 23, 1847,

Foreign Economic A
Department. )

3‘_ Investigation put two
kept closs watch on his “

picture to his wife—in his
4, Tn Avril, 1047, the
wife.

tpekpm;emndthemb

klmg of | Cha_rges

individual may

Pepartment source acknowl-
conceivable that an
might be made the

the unlikely po!
up on him. The
even more im-
under present procedure, such an
would have no more

February, 1042, to the date he was “severed”’— .

2"-39 worked successively for the Office of Price
Administration, the War Production Board, the
tion, and the State
In late summer of 1946, the Federal Bureau of
agents on him, They
daily comings and goings.”
They learned the jdentities of pegple he talked to.
Theytookapichxreoihimonednyuhe
the street with & woman employe in the
Subsequently, they dmred?e .
presence, LR
agents visited
They questioned them g

yecourse, no

an indivﬂidull

knew. mﬁ}

victim
possibility

getting the

office he

and his
al

—

g _rirst. the State Deplr!menthkesthecmd

}'

il

secoarey, rae L oot 365

»

&

<

\
L 4




P N .. .-
hd .~ - . *u.

SECURITY—From Page 1 - -

State Aide Fired = R

~

for deletion of all names;

) pA
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- Without Charo:
- was the time they showed her'the o L
picture, - - o : . D
In June, 1047, he was dismissed; 1. On the evening of Apri 15, '
_5’ “:vi‘ihout any statement of| _ 1947; ::’:mF,fgo'é"gf;oViS“ed; zr .
‘ R : : hom : 30 p. m, )
- - they charged my wif,
He was gran . ¢ and me with ;
* July 'betoreteg):r ‘hgta;ting" nm baving been members of the Cim- Helred o Friens - i
partment superiors, He w;- tolz Jmunist Party in Harlem, N, ¥, P let‘tlrhey asked why 1 handed a,
that it was not in the nafure of ' forihome about the year 1835 and | | a the Do JE ¥2S his own mai|
appeal, that th i 4Rl further stated that I was a highf from the University of —_ con-|
Sppeal, fhat o e case was closed official. (Note: I had not vet met «  cerning g pogition which h n-j
artm - 5 B : -
cerneil, buteth:? the el:tv“:;itic:gt vy Wife in 1935) The charge 1' o pently obtaincd. Since hee sf?’:{l
prohibit his emplo was also made that we 1, " RO permanent residence in She:
yment. by any sequently tra ere sub-f . ington becays he 1w Wash-:
other agency of the Government. ington, D, c nsferred to Wash- ing leaving, he oo, Contemplat-
77, He insists he is not a Commu- ! tha a mailing addrees o Y home as
®  nist, as the FBI agents alleged Denled the Charges - © 7 with us for arizs ind- also stayed
When they called on him, and that #They gave no indication what the summer of fs‘!ésbm;' ‘l‘a tek In
. ::;t:‘rg%’ m?on with repre-i _ ::::aii:: tc:oxct:;t stource of the in- :”'"h him at —_ (3 .Govern(:zrxei(::
" in the course of hino‘l‘r?:i:{’ dua‘,:: : knew it from pai; ‘is:x!; oat they 85? 3)'
at the State Department. (The talk denied the allezation ang told kniow him ot way ps 1dont
of the FBI men was never formal-| ° them I never had spent time in only on two oecs si ona, penct mmf
ized in charges.) Harlem except to use the subway ness meetings a:ie:gs.dboth busi.}
-8, He feels he is entitled to learn When I went t0 ——— Collcze be-. members of the State g)ep'g-t:-lhcr‘
* the charges against him and Cause at that time I wag living in They asked me about a cﬁexltl
have an opportunity to answer the Bronx. - Which they saw me rece; ock
¢ them. He offered, at “the hearing,” “Most of {he evening was spent ~~———— (whose wif l°°""~' from
i to send over additional informa-| - In reciting my dally comings and ‘With my wife), I borpang orked
i «tion, and was told to go ahead—| ° golngs for the past eight months . Toney to make an adyares SO
“you send it over and we'll shap ft Since they had followed me. They ment for nurscry school tg Gors|
in the file.” ' ‘ tﬂfgdﬁm “'l;‘om I had lunch, who :”mfs lfgda.v. One week“loatgﬁyf
my home . - repa . .
9. }s{ieg :'as denied the right to re. T‘ ) tvlia’lted‘ They questio:z% n?::?ou{ . check, - and have the carcelleg
- e occasions when I h - “They a
10. He was denied the right to U terial to anyone, which 33’:32% al:;' d _evade et’fm:c ';,s.eed é;nea:tttrying to
sec Secretary of State George] |  turned out to be thesi ty building tecr, e Social
C. Marshall, PhD degrec), my thesis (for a own aud um fwz because 1 ‘went
. Those are the major undisputed “They questioned me about ——.| to the ’"”5’ ?::I;h:;iec?mi for
acts. . wiom I met at WPB. I had lunch| © ° Jooking for the 1wo girls whom s
Affidavit Quoted him occasicnally, visited him ‘oad hired to type my thesis |
. The documents from which come s With my family and we at couldn't Snd them in ¢h 1 :
- the description of how the State . tended a concert with him and m; - and was tolg they w Sir offices
Department and the FBI # " Wife once. He was one of the lunchroomi, I rap dere In the
tioned in the case are these: ney Sons to whom the FBI saw me pie:- . couldn’t find them, dash?;n there,
1 The afdavit given by th & COPY of sy dissertation. I wag and then down again, went for
man 1o per;ons Mtf;Z:tned iy thl: also questioned about —_. who:: and then found th'eg;n'x \;-ent back| -
case. It will be o r;d nh I got to know only from her cor. Pected that T wag poj Iever Sus-
fa L save tor pumee 1 PV|  Sondence when thewos troad] 8 0 any othes et Lolowes
. - ! ~— mission “They a y
'D: .aTrt‘;ret ::a.nhsc o e'f the ._State: «——'8 place whenbeﬁ:us:;:swg: with a gir] ﬁmsh%t‘gm'at}ahed e
repl:'oducgd . ;::fz- It will be:: : 5%5-’?’3 Uron her return shel ~ ®he and I crossed tue :t?ee?l;:lrl
b 3ihA subsequent afidavit madef b‘er :wi:g house twice; we visited ::{f:et;d :‘i’:oczeg E;?"{S nthis §icturc‘ :
y e man. P uestj § . . . ey € .).y wife, - - I t
. 4. A paragraph from a letter by: - a‘bOSt __s mni-h:,:r; k::so asked Visff.l ren:x;atidfquowmg the FBI;' ; : »
2 es t-te! Department offictal to an; lege and why was assig'\‘evdito 2;]- ’ sors — and &-——lt © m)'!riupe:\;i-;.g 3
assoviale of the = division after he wag discha g resign if this accusat oh..r,',,y ol '
The text of the aflidavit in which from the Army, I had Iunch Ire  § sult in a | Ailon sheitld re-; |
- the wan tells of his questioning him occ::sz‘cnil‘ly but nunf.'? with § ack of coutidence In me. !
: v:'] the FBI and. subscquent de-. ‘ him sociajly, Qﬁ;‘saw. % T o 1971 ' .
conlents follows in full except ‘ o e : me 1 S 1971 !_A
i
-1
1
S
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as an administrator, I

gullty becaiise of the widespread
ria in W, n at this time.
- turned down my offer
ﬁo resign and assured me of his
jomplete confidence. He consulted
with over the phone who
out due to {liness and who ex-

and Mr. W
- in place of - who
was out. Mr. ~aee told them

tunity to resign. - -
. “3. The State department secur-
ity officers examined me for a total

May and June of 1947. -

. me to cooperate fully and this I did.
They questioned me on my opin-
:iong, friends, interests, jobs, asso-
ciates, etc, I offered them 29
specimens of my published and
i unpublished writings from 1933 on.
1. Nothing in these interviews appear-
ed to incriminate me in any way.
. Promoted, Then Fired

' “4, During the period from April
15 to June 23, when my job was
sterminated, the office had s0 much

that steps were taken for my pro-
“.amotion. . In the early part of June,
a1 was given a private office, with a

charge of . ——

that moment my services were
terminated ‘in the interest of the
United States’ Thus I was

marily fired without & héaring orf

knowledge of charges or accusers.
“8. When I returned the follow-|
ing morning to collect my personal

‘be!onginxs. the administrative offi-],

oer told to get me out of the

office. To this day I have notl

Zained access to my desk to clear|
. *7. Reaction among my ecol-
Jeagues and superiors was one of
dewilderment, consternation and
‘vesentment againstithe procedure.
AMessrs. and

jpee— went to ——— at various

#Aimes to express confidence in me
§ to discover the basis for the

m my way o work that morning|

Zconfidence in me and my ability|

2 dead duck whether innocent] |

of 12 hours at intervals during|}
told(t

T T T
. T

©

3 and to try to obtain Thear-
for me. ever ¢ame of
'this. I have in on copies
of letters sent by Say ‘colleagues to
their confidence inme. .~ |

{
1
]

none had appealed
to him personally. He was in
r on both these points. Edi-
in The Washington Post on
July § and 11 severely criticized
e department for the arbitrary
dismissal of the 10 persons,

“11, At present I am bending
every effort to obtain a hearing.
all my efforts I get at most from

8, was held on July 2, 1947, before'
a four- Jpanel. It was headed
by Hamiltor}Robinson, director of
the office of controls of the State

| Mr. Robinson began by
State Department press release of
June 27, which said: .~ - -

“The - “State  Department has
terminated the services of 10 em-

‘ent Before Robinson -~
The “hearing” to which the man
involved referred in point No..

loyes against whom derogatory| -




-cousider to be a charge. I mean, 1

" . mittd any act that would be con-

pt

4.

{n¥orm AT VIR been developed
through investigation. In taking

this action, the department fol-
lowed its policy of dropping em-
ployes from its rolls where sub-
stagtial doubt exists as to tueir
security. In a few of these cases,
other administrative considera-
tions entered into the decision to
terininate the employes concerned.”,

AMr. Robinson went on to say
that Mr. Blank, as he will be
called hereafier, conid sey any-
thing he wanted for the record
since the law did not prohibit his
employment by any other Govern-
ment agency. He emphasized,
however, that the proceedings
were final as far as the depart-
ment was concerned. Enough of
the subsequent talk at the “hear-
ing” is presented herewithi to give
the flavor of the proceedings,
Invited a Statement

MMr. Robinson.—"And so we are
delighted to listen to any state-
ment that you care to make on
that basis.” ’

“Mr. Blank: As I told Mr. Jean
when he phoned me yesterday, it
is very difficult to make a state-
ment as I am completely bewil-
dered by what it's about. You
gentlemen can appreciate that the
press release doesn't say very
much anyway in any one specific
case. I did have the opportunity
of being called by the department

security people, I think for about].

12 hours of detailed questioning
at which I believe I supplied most
of the information . . .

© “I really, frankly don’t know
what to say, since I don't know
what the charges are. The result
of these hearings—I don't think
aunything came out that I wouid

can make a general statement as
to what I think my owa loyalty
position is, I have no doubt in my
own mind as to my owa loyaity, I
dont think I have ever been tempt-
ed i1 that direction or ever com-

statement with regard to any of

only did I hasdie-production data,
but I handled design data of not
only the contemporary aircraft,
bul of futyre aircraft. I think I
was cleared hy G-2.- I have never
bteen questioned by anybody. 1
was clecared by FEA. Have al-
ways been cleared, so that [ have
nc idea of anything concrete.

“So you do -have this detailed
kncwledge of what I have done in
the past, 1 don’t know whether
I brought the attention of the de-
partment or whethor they had the
information themseives, as to the
fact that—I forget the date, about
two months ago—the FBI visit-
ed me and I gave the department
all the details, but there was noth-
ing concrete brought out in any of
that information. I thought I had}
satisfied every question they
brought up. .

Mr. Robigson: “Well, we realize
the difficulty you are in: On the
other hand, I'd suggest that you
mi§ht think back over your own
career and perhaps in your own
mind delve into some of the fac-
tors that have gone into your ca-
reer which you think might have
been subject to question, and see
what they are and see whether
vou'd like to explain or make any

them—that is about the best I} .
can do as far as helping you along
that line” '

Recalls No Incident

Mr. Blank: “Well, as you appre-| \
clate, I have been thinking about
anything in my career in the past
that could be subject to question
and 1. frankly, don’t see anything.
I think there is somethinz going on
in Washington which the FBI is in-
terested in of which I have no idea.
I have heard they have seen from
40 to 50 people. They are after
something, they questionedvme in
detail about certain people I knew,
people I had worked with, mainly,
at FEA and WPB. What th¢y are
after I don't know. There is iome-|
thing thal Is bothering them and|
I am bewildered by what they are!

e

sideted disloyal to the Government |:=

I hdve never jeopardized the se-

Government.-
Ungquestioned for Five Years

“I came down here over five
years ago to work for the Govern-
ment to help the war effort, 1
found the kind of work that I was
Interested in; the encouragement
I got from my superiors, in other
Jobs and my present oxe, indicated |
their willingness to see me eou-l
tinue and-at no time did any ques-
tlon ever arise as to my loyalty.
“In the middle of the war, not

curity of the department or thei;

pe——

R
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has been in teaching and working,

tlemen could help me by ask-
jing questions, I realize j

[Cites Rumor

- Mr, Blank:- “It's very difficult. I
nean, I once helped edit a pam-

ticized milk companies for their

. ".": N :.:' _..'. > .i -v,. ‘.?"' *‘_ho
afe frowned upon by others?” ¢
.. Mr. Blank: “Well, T don’t

The investigation brought out
I kneéw somebody whom I see oc-
casionally, who works for Russian
war relief. But I knew him be-

klwemebmwtfo_rpeto
ke any statement. I wish you

1 you are
d down by a law” . .

Perhaps there is something

on. I feel if there i3, I am/club, with some people.”

after.
going
de the picture. Mr. Blank: “Well, 1 don'f know.
“By sonie accident or quirk, I{I am mot associated, I don't know
ve -worked with some of these|whether they came out of a car|

people whom I didn’t even see soci-

came

TR,

:

kL4

> attended

~.joined any organization,
A Personal Disaster .
- “The security people made me
swear by that fact under oath, that
I was not a Communist nor was I
affiliated to a long list of organi-
zations which they asked me ques-

action taken is—well, the punish-
ment doesn’t fit the alleged ecrime.
I mean, I don't know whether you

you can
t the department
of those aspects

the department done something
ke that, without even telling me?
1 am just bewildered gbout it. I am
trying to be as frank as I possibly

, Mr. Bob!x;son: "The' only way I
€an guggest helping you is that you

I happened to get into a car|tain people I worked with at FEA.
b with somebody the question|There is a rumor going through
up about. I am at a loss to]Washington that they are after
g0 into any defail. They accused}Ireasury people and people who
e . .. of being a Communist, but,g.orke’fl on the so-called “Morgen-
I pointed out to the security|thau

people, T have denied that point.jabout this, I wish somebody woul.d
There was no evidence raised, Ijtell me what it is about. I don’t
¢ admitted that when I went to/mean—I am just bewildered about
» When I taught there, I{this whole thing. Perhaps there
all kinds of meetings thatjare some people I have met and
“'were held on the campus, but never|know whose reputations aren't

tions about. All I know is that this|

Mr. Blank: “On what basis has|™

Mr. Jean: “You mentioned that
you were associated, through a ear|

club. They asked me about cer-

F

cause we lived in the same house.
I knew
same b
of other

to

"]

See S!CUIITY., Page 5, Column 1,

-

* 1 am just in the dark

exactly the best, according to eer-

Saturdays and Sundays and nights. |

‘go ahead and spill your feel-
. X boutcn_t;he,thinuyoumight

f —

They were a little disturbed about|
my working on » i

these A
Mr, Jean: “You we¥ you number |

1o
v

.! ,3
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No Charge, No ACreal@iven |

-

In State Department Firing

peoiﬂe may have something about,
but it is a question of all the peo-
ple I know that should be taken

inte consideration. But, appar-|

ently, the interest is just for’the
few who are not thought of well
and 1 don't know why these peo-
ple aren’t.

“airs, ==, 1 think they ques-
tioned me a Jot about her—I knew
her because she was in the office
and came to my house once or
twice and I was in her house once
or twice; it was a purely social
thing. Why they qucstioned me
about ker, I den't know.

“They questioned me about giv-
fog things to certain people; in
every case I pointed.out it was
on my thesis. I finished my doc-
tor's thesis and went around visit-
$ng economists in Washington who
could read it

Borrowed fo Pay Debt

“Once they asked me why I got
a check, for example, at lunch.
My little boy went to nursery
school and I had to pay a $60 bill
three days before payday, and I
called a friend of mine and 1 -
rowed $100 and I paid him back
a week later, It's things like that
that just seem to me to be silly,
that are important to other peo-
ple. I'd like to know what all that
means.”

Mr. Jean: “Do these people you
mention, to your knowledge, ex-
press an ideology that differs from
Americin philosophy?” .

Mr. Blank: “I frankly have
never got that far with them.”

Alr, Jean: “Have you seen Mrs.
o recently?”

Ar. Blank: “*Yes, her husband
got fired and I called her up and
she said they were leaving and I
invited them {for dinner before
they left for New York. 1 told
the security people I called her
up because' I had heard she had
gone- to the hospital when she
heard her husband was fired. Why
that happened, I don't know. I
just think it is unforiunate that
have come in contact over the last
year with certain people that I
Xnow nothing about.

Gave Many Names

Mr. Robinson: “Now, you have
said several times ‘certain people,’
but so far you have only mentioned
one or two., ..."”

Mr. Blask: “The fact is, I gave
the sccurily people a terrific list
of names.
seeing anyhody. I'll try—"

alrcady given it. I just wanted
to zive you the chance to say that
4t yeu wanted to.”

Afr. Blank: “The fact is I
Breught in a typewritten list, not
only that, I brought in copies of
<« « 19 specimens of what I wrote

tASY ab tancd éum alacas 2 .

be an indication of the way 1
thought dver a period of years.

“I believe the security people
analyzed those documenis I
brought in, beginning with 1933,
did you not?™— h .

Mr. Robinson: “Well, you can be
sure .everything you have submit-
ted has been considered.”

Mr. Blank: “So that is why I am
comparatively bewildered about
the whole situation.
anything out that you think I
ought to bring up? We are trying
to get the facts out in this, I pre-
sume. Do you think I ought to

you gentlemen are trying to get at
the facts.” oL

Denies “Opportunity”

’ Mr. Robinson: “I don't think we
can suggest to you things that you
ought to discuss. I think it's up to
you to decide. As I say, we are
trying to help by making sugges-
tions to you, in a general way,
which may make your record more
complete when it all comes to-
gether. But so far as saying you
oucht to talk about this or you
ouzht to talk about that, I don't
sce how we can do that. This is
your opportunity to say. anything
that you want.”

Mr. Blank: “Gentlemen, it's my
‘opportunity’ to say anything, but
really, to be frank—you gentle-
men aren't responsible—it's really
not an opportunity. I don't know

am—

Mr. Robinson: *All right, I with-
draw the statement it was an op-
portunity, if you prefer.”

Mr. Blank:' “I am not blaming
vou gentlemen. You are held with-

. .. you didn't missi

jn certain rules and regulations,
but I'd like to know what to talk
about and ‘what to say. It’s ex-

tion. I don't know who said any-

said about me and the press re-
lease makes it ‘even worse, I mean,
.the kind of statcment where
{nothing has been developed. I
‘mean, I am not trvingeto get
mad or anything. I appreciate the
situation, but I am involved in
a very disastrous way in this,
You mentioned, about having an
opportunity to insert additional

afier this?”
Teld Not to Worry . . ... .
Mr. Robinson; “Anything you
want toput in, , . .”
Ar, Blank: “Well, ¥ care to

e lmake it as complcte as possible.
Mr. Robinson: “No, if you have!

The fact is I came the very next
norning that the FBI.visitéd me
and went to my superiors and {old
them the complete story. Mr.
said I would have nothing
to worry about in this thing, that
ithe charges in this consideration
{wereq_not tgge: that the segqx:ity

LRVRER &5

each year, which I believed would '

mention anything else? I assume:

what tg,talk about, I mean, I °

tremely difficult in such a situa-

thing about me or what has been .

stuff—will I get #n opportunity .

Did fleave ... .. . ...

B T
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with the present

IRiIng

oointing out, and that is that it is
ly indicated in the pressith

3
I

on the ground of a doubt

slease that this action

ises that there is a very

,. difference between the word
; v’ and the word ‘loyalty.’ I make an”nppo

f

- Mr. Blank:

Sust want that to be on the record.”
“May I ask. what
Jt's not clear to|isn’t

th e difference 1s?

" Mr. ‘Robinson: “There’s

‘Jout a difference. ) ¢

Foropositio

s :, ‘ty,.’v’, A .

differe;

' ~i31ank:'41 think—may 1
hay/question?” :
. Blank:

o me, I think one—" .
" Mr. Robinson: “Well,

of .it, might

sonscious. And I think that prob-
purpose of what
but I am mak-

ably serves the

II am trying to do,
that statement for the

ehat and I just
'that this action
release states, as 3

ture

e between gecurity and

fifference between them, 1 mean

wiate of | qustry—ahat
whether you |employers? ‘You :

was taken .
as tolit ove,r"an;d

see him?”
our function.”

ing aspersions,

ask|touch with the final.
this matter.”

Mr. Robinson: “Well,

of course, on
body. here, but I'd like to get

in}
authority on|

Mr. Robinson: *T'm atraid that]

any-|

)

| there is no reason in the world whyj

do anything about that. Just as a
suggestion, you might want to ge

loyalty
u.‘wmimsomeotthepeopleyoumhl

be conscious or Ul-|iampting 1o see
know that.X am trying to do some- 0
of course. Are}. There weie two other documents.
'm'em was a formal affidavit from
| the accused man. In it he denied

thing on my own,
there any questions?
Mr. Robinson: ‘Do

want to make clear
was based, a3

Blank: “You mean that the

hment

for an alleged viola-

you have any:

you shouldn’t, but I dm afraid wej
are not in a position to be able tojil .

|

W
|

2dd f/hﬂt if, at” any time

be all right” .~ .-

P ryou

W{g};o add .anything further
+ Biis, Just get in touch with
Tom Hoffman and send any-
thing ‘over to him you want to in-
corporate in the record, that will

; 1, 1-think " they
‘wrung me dry-in twelve. hours of

‘e s .

The other document wz
from a State Departme;
to an associate of the acc*
had protested against -
migsal This letter said ir.
‘Although I believe :
was generally familisp
reasons for his dismiss:
not possible to explain the
to him for reasons of se(
- “You recognize, I am s
the department is one of ~
sensitive agencies of the

N questioning which I brought on my-|ment from a security \
Weelt™ - - > G +.” -.|and, eonseq;
; s Bt e .consequently, when -
& Mw» Robinson: “OXK.” - _{able doubt is raised as %
M . Blank: “Thank you,” . .7 ]the_continued employm«
I Two Other Dmnh e individual .would econstit

department to resolve s~
in favor of the Governm
Ccpyrignt, 1047, N. Y. Heralc




RO Reforeneo is mdo to =y mcmndm |
o ;191;7, in which you queried "Why did we nob tnrna.sh ruulte of mwm'
":hen we gave State weryth:l.ng else™? ~,- SRR -

\ ‘ For yonr information Ir. Bu.tlton Rob:t.nson of the Sta De-

ST pe.rtmerxt requested that he be furnished with the results of the interview

. and on April 30, 1947, a memorandum reflecting the results of the Nortman

interview was prepared for transmittal to Mr, ,“Rotinson and the matter of

1 Mnism.ng it to the State Department was referred to the Executive Gonfermoe

2. on May 8, 1947. The Conference was advised that there were several other sub-
. - Jocts in the Gregory case who were also inthrviewsd and that the results of -

}

211 these interviews had been referred to the Attorney Gemeral. The werenee
was further advised that some time previously complete write-ups were sent to

 the Attorney General with the suggestion that he consider furnishing those = °
write-ups to the employing agency and that the Attorney General had held np SR

{ the transmittal of this information pending the decieion of the Departnent
to the further action .in -the case at that t:l.ne o - Lo

, ‘The conference unanimously recenandod that this request tru
the Sbate Department for the results of the Nortman interview be referred to .
the Attorney General and that the Attorney General's attention be called to
the other subjects in the Gregory case who were interviewed and who were on .
the Government rolls and that he be asked as to whether such information ° =
_could be furnished to the employing agenqr. ‘l'he rceomendajbiom of. the - R
Oonferenee were approved by you. :

02 om May 10, 1947, the Lttomey General s ed'rlaed of the requesb
ot the State Department and was requested to advise as to whether this request
should be complied with, No answer has been received from the Attorney e
to this inquiry and no subsequent requesb ha.s been made of the Bureau by the -

Btate Deparbment . _ ' (65-56&02—21;25)

.
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"“qn accordance with’ the_toio onic conversation between Mr. H. B. Fletcher :

‘of the Buresu and ASAC Belmont of this office today, there is forwarded herewit
tho?e

w York "Pogt" Dewspaper on November “4th, 1947,

“an editorial ‘appearing in ;

- - ‘emtitle stion of Fai Telative to the reaction of the press concern=
"+ 4ng the discharge of »cegbuiﬂn exiployees from the -State Deyartnnt. : ».‘ :

« . %=,

Dlli -

. . . AR iyt D . : 0. ©
o X . BNDL X1 g

;f "‘ e w& . . 15 NﬂVls 1947 a
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hlsloyalty 'l!\ismlenxiblennd;hst. .
But he w3 er permitted to kpow the

im He was ng w’[ u_,l‘-_lilg R bill of marticulars, He

““wgas got given expert representation. - H s allowed op

Rppear belore g deps enta]boaldtomakeastat ent

the« era] accusation .that he was not a good security
That, In Qif opinion, was no heanng at &l

ua.u'(‘ ROAINS]

s

Y : i

E We think that’s so unlikely as to be nearly prepos-;

- terous. Tl

: . . ‘® =
Back in March, when the President first issued his

" erder, we approved its purpose. We pointed out that the

't be told what accusa-"

" Government of the United States has a perfect right to
protect itsélf from sabotage. The procedure under the exist-!
ing act, however, is something else. :
In addition, we gave it as our conviction that d:sm:ssalj
‘:gf a government employee for totalitarianism is not, by,
Mself, an invasion of Civil Liberties. An American cmzeni
inanghttoholdanybelief hel’msnolnalienablenght'

. %0 be on the government payroll.
i Unjust dismissal of a federal employee for whatever
* veason ig not a violation of a civil right, although it may be, |
“smsnder certain circumstances, a violation ot a statute, such
‘a6 the Civil Service law, '
- Nor do we believe that dismissals under the present
a}kmﬂvemﬂerwomdinjureaninnoeentemployeetothe,
t that some pretend it would. We doubt that he;
be prevented from getting another job. - |
YetAmmcamnotoxﬂymdevotedtotbenoﬁonof'
Liberty but also insist stiongly-upon fair play, even'
amivﬂegemdxaswm-kingforthe!‘ederalcov

u-mnm at stake.

l:‘ ) -—--A—’
[ ' O
B lsrr-23

DY) 3%
21 3 3: 20

v ;6 g- sé 9/03 94‘%

.‘

New ‘for‘- Fost"
soves ber 4, 1947
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1 SAGE THO g | .
' | - 1l CQYFIDENTIAI

: (¢) -
T SAM JUAN OFFICE CLOS=D

~ IN VIEW OF FACT THA
REAU TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT SAC IN SAN JUAM

TODAY, SUGGEST THAT BU

AMD ADVISE

SAM JUANM HAS DESCRIPTION ANMD 3ACKGROUMD

SE SAM JUAL CF YASSTRUHAN-S THPLOYNEINT 3Y b\

DATA CH UASSERMAN.V‘ADVI

UMITED NMATIONS. (K) V-
SCHEIDT

’

\

HOLD

CONFIDZRITIAL
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OJﬁce Memor ndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

L mnwroa, FBI | CONFID DATE: OctobeifZBO', 1947

" GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Flﬁshington Field Office v 9/ At
I . 7 1;\3‘

Svmﬂs‘.;?’camoar CASE CONFIDRNCTAL =~ =

. " ESPIONAGE - R

ABEL ROLF PLENN I—-FE‘..-.- i3 L" TSR
WiFE - DORIS TROUTMAN PLEI’N ExCEPT willil S5

s .1
olf'.—a. n.sSa 34

}(%nﬁdential Informant has yeported that ABEL PLENN and \o
his wife and her daughter, EMILY, p. move fpermanently to New York City ,,
on or about Friday October 31, 2947, reports that the PLENNS are Y
subletting an apartment at 647 Water Street, ty 6, New York. They

can remain in this apartment until lay 1948,/but it 1s t.heir hope that they A
will reside there only for a month or two. he informant reports that the
PLENNS have a lead on a permaneni a.par’cment "in the village on Jones Street. x

The New York Office is quite familiar with the activities of
PLENN and his wife and has received copies of the periodic reports which con-
tain information concerning these individuals. Under these circumstances,
it 1s not deemed necessary to summarize the information as it appears in
the GREGORY Case concerning these subjects.

- However, for the information of the New York Office, there is
“ . being set forth below an alphabetical list of some of the more interesting
& and important contacts of PLENN and his wife which were made during the
time they resided at 1511 Park Road, N. W., Washington, D. Co It is lkmown
that many of these contacts are well known to the New York Office and re-
guire little or no identifying data. Some of the less well imown contacts
are identified sufﬁciantly to show their pro-Communist leaningse. ;

-It is of interest to note that all the persons included 1.1:1J ﬁ

2
J

}

)

L
o

vy

sify \

vl l

De

this 1ist fall in the category of being known Communists, fellow travelers
or followers of the Communist Party line.

{BACHRACK, MARION
! ' Executive Secretary‘{ouncil for Pan-American Democracy. ‘

*‘-smm, JACK
1519 Park Road, N. W, .
(Former address — now believed in New York, City)
Born August 19, 1908, New York City. Active inAmers.cen Youth
Congress, Formerly employed by 0S5, Reported highly proq'lussian
aﬁa"bro-Communist. #ife - LILYAN or, LILLTAK \BECKER, -

. 72C0.- *5,
COFIES DESTRQYED g/[ 753 S R L5~ 56462
100-17493 ¥~ D 7, SE* 6...5_, -"
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1630 R Street, No 'o _.__‘;:;-T-"::;'_ - i N =
"mngton’ Do c. S ERARA ’ ST e e

- " Well dmown in wuhington Gommmiet drcles. Was member

~ American Peace Mobilization. ‘Currently Wuhington Heusing
Representative t.ed Auto lorkere, 010. A o -

Y

. . T e w

AFR bliehere , New York C:lty. . ’ T

his firm handled publication of PLENN!s book, 'lind in the

: Olive Trees". This company is, of course, known to the New
York Office as extremely friendly to Communist and. pno-Oou-.,
punist vr:lters in the publishing of their vorkk. )

e

“Roswmi, mm, .
215 B Street’ N. Eo, ‘
Washington, D. C.

Wae & former roommate of PLENN and CHARf.EB A“KGAUID, pro-Com-

munist _and former Library of Congress’ employee. Was a member -
f the q%ashington Committee for Democratic Action and the
nited‘ Spanish Ald Committee. BOSWELL was formerly employed

“at the Library of Congress. - '

-)@cncm, BEN A. , o
llembe“*ﬁnited Spanish Aid Committee

K, Dro MERCER (Negro)
127 W Street, K. W,,
Washing'bon, D. C. ‘ )
Professor, Howa.rd University. - - .

WFORD, RUTH, S~
1954 Columbia Road, N. ¥W.,
Washington, D. C.
Was at one time a eelf-edmitted communiet, but has eince been
AU "reported to be no longer in the Party. Formerly employed in i
T WPA, Was member of ‘Naehington comnitt.ee for Democmtic Lction i
md&ﬂeriean Peace Mobilization. S g o= -

-

N

VIS, HAROLD B, = : ST IR
3 West Madison Street, Rm. 905, el =
Chicago, Illinois. g o
Director of the Chicago ommittee for Spanish Freedom. Is ac-
‘quainted with GIT{\GREEN, rman, Communist Parby, District '
No. 8, Chicago, I1linois,

1100-17493 o a2 £0NF '.'.Ti."
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”:-77_:-:, .me: @EGORI, G,

.

- bmmmn,vm?tl“ e - October 3 .
o

f.-f. “:; . Former Foreig: !:Ln:leter of Span:lsh Repu‘blio. _
Speniah.nopnb]io Governnent j.n ezilo. '

- Connselor, Saviet Enbaesy end nember or delegation to Fer
Eeatern Comiesion. DOLBIN is & mpeotod Soviet e.gent.

- Known CP nember, affiliated 'ith uch orgenizetions ‘*
Council on Soviet Relations rican Writers congrese,

ted American sh Ald Committees¥doint l.nti-Fesciet W T
Refugee Committoel Americe.n Peace Uobi satlon, - -
ESEN, ELEANOR = - | f | o

Well known Communist, pe.rticularly in the Ohicego area. |

‘*mmm, MAX A, . |
. 1800 Connecticut Avenue, N. H. ’ : - R
Washington, D. C, ) S
Formerly associated with Commonwealth College, Hena, Arkansas
(closed by Arkansas State authorities because of radical and |
Communistic activities). Recently Director of Information for.

PUERTO RICO, United Stetes Department of Interior.

RIDGE, D DEHITT
Wife - - HO RIDGE)
. Assistant Professor of French, George ﬂashington University,
Staunch supporter of the Southern Conference for Human Welfare
. and friend of Muriel Draper. HOPE ELDRIDGE employed by the
Census Buresu, _

")(mmm., MORDECAT
: Member of United Spe.nieh Aid COmmit'bee and friend of IARI JLNE

JAGEEREY , figure in the GREGORY Case. -

Post Office Deperhment employee. Ilember of lmerica,n ngemtj_on

L o of Government Employees and Vice C of the East-West As- -
B :  sociation under whose auspices S S spoke, FRAIN was - -
.. 7 . ..~  also a leader in organizing the Was n Arts Committee, a = -
‘ reported C st front group in the District of Golumbia in
which DO hae been pertd.cularly 1nterested. - -
10017493 | TON ‘;z\;f\a_ T
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DIRECTCR, FEI

’ mm lllR.TOK[E
812 17th sto’ N. w. ‘ . ..=“«;....-,,f'.,v, _' . o o .
'”hinghn’ D. C. <‘ Tl T T : " .
Mhanbomsxtmelypro-commn mralongpor.lod g
‘and has been affiliated with such organiszations as the League

ington Committep, for Democratic Action.. She 18 curront]y
employed by Repnbltc" . : :

ﬁo%mmu,mx. e T e

that GARANIN was believed to be a Ruuia.n agent. ..
.XGAULD; GHAR.LB A. .' : : L ;'-jv:_'\

A\/nunications Copmission and close personal friend of PLENN
and PHILLIP O o GAULD has been a member of such or-
ﬁnizations as theéfagerican League for Peace and Democracy, -

Action uﬁ#merican Student Union. He was terminated by the
Federal Communications Commission following e Hatch Act inves-
tigation, He is known to have made contributions to the
Loyalist Spanish Relief, North American Committee to Aid
Spein and the Spanish Refugee Committee. s ,

A‘tfm, . '
b Premier' of Spanish Republican govermnent in ex:lle

Eﬁhn A@bassador .

mmnm

Professional wri éoi?ﬁm "ﬁéﬁortune“ ‘*Bax‘pgr'g? 9

. "New Republ:lc"

-WT, DASHIELL
- e Profeesioml writer and reported follower of the CP line,

-

for Democratdc Actd.on.

KMAN, PAUL B o T
'ashington, Do c. : ‘ N e S
- Active in the Washington Win the Peace Committee

~—  100-17493

 ——— e e

- ; T , o of Somen Shoppers, American Peace Mobilisation and the Wash- .

ational Negro Congress, Washington Committee for Democratic

Former Second Secretary, Soviet Embassy. It w1 be ncalled

T Former employee at the Library of Gongreas and Federal Com— o

- . EAMMEIT was listed as a member of the Washington Comittes




s, cowrl‘)(NnAL onabr 30, 20
GRANVILLE WARNER (Negro)

wue-*ﬂumm EATHERINE GRAVES
- 1945 Vermont Avenue, 8. l. = S

uhingbon Pe Cu i . i :

, 13 an lsa:lsturb Profusor non.rd Un:lnr-
~ #ity and an expired member of the Washington Book Shop. He-
"was one of the members of the Howard Upiversity faculty 'ho
, " wrote President ROOSEVELT on Aprfl 18, 1942, edlling for a = -
: sSecond Front" immediately. Both he and his wife, mm," _
- . - were. on the membership list of the American Peace Mobiliga~ :.

tion. KATHERINE is active in Washington, D. C. in attempting
to unionize public school teachers and is affiliated with the

United Public Workers of America, CIO, KATHERI been
) parbicuhrly friendly !:H‘-h DORIS PLENN lnd _ DGE. - *»r
‘k@om«son, EDNA RUTH o7 T

A member of the staff of "Thogelﬁ:rnhm 9 an anti-Catho]ic,
pro-Communist publication in ew York ci'tw. _

~XoonEs, AME, | L
aka Mrs, BMIL H NES - : : N
5029 North Bay Ridge, -
Milwaukee, Wisconsin '
Known CP member in Milwaukee ’ lisconsin. and Chairman of the
Milwaukee Win the Peace Committee

ﬁemm MARY JANE T TN

KEENEY, PHILLIP O.
: - Figures 1n the GREGORY Case. i

» HELEN WALLACE ~——
2701 corthnd Place, N, W, - _
Washington, D. C. . - - ‘ )
Member of the lashingt.on Book Shop and contri.wtor to *The - 7
Churchman"., KELLEY is quite friendly with SHURA LEWIS, a =
aub;]eet of an Interna.l Spcurity -R Gase in this off:l.ce.

*

/310 East West Higlmay, N o ..
. chevy Chase, Maryland -

KELLEY ie % the - a.nd 18 also a R
friend o auch individuals a.s
DAVID , Dr. FREDERICK & Sou and .nc u.m, L/

all of whom are mentioned in the GREGORY Case. 8 wife,
_LUCY, was listed as a member of the National I.eague or ‘

Women Shoppers.
 Eongprms

.100-17493 B




lashington correspondent or the Tass Nm Agency' and oub—
2.Ject of an Internal Socnrj.ty - R 1nvestigation in t.his
- o.fficeo ‘ TE -

%chONAI.D, ANGUS mm! - R A LT
4104 31'd Stree‘b, N. W., : \ o . ce v oo -
Iashington, D. C. - ‘ ‘ L

Formerly employod 'hy the Deparhent of lgriculture and
currently active as foreign editor for the "New Republic"
in Washington, D. C. McDONALD was 1listed as a member of .
the Washington Book Shop and his name appeared on the 1.n—
dices of the ted Spanish Aid Committee.

“Kmmx DON . R .
3155 Adans Mi11 Road, N. W., - = - - |
Washington, D. C, _

National Legislative and Publicity Chairman oﬂ%g;ted Public
Workers of America, CIO,

Q&xou, RUSSELL .

Extremely well kn in Washington Communist circles and .
very active in th®Union of Electrical Workers, CIO, NIXON
spoke with FLENN in Chicago, I1llinois, on October 6, 1946

on the occasion of the Chicago Committee on Spanish Freedom
program. o .

A %XOLDER and his sister, J'ULIA, are known Co iists, ANDY
- LDER , ourrently employed by columnist

#REKHOV, FEDCR F. b oLt
- Former First Secretary, Soviet Embassy.

q@mm, MILTON | " N SRR |
Believed identical :ith HILTON ULTB, -Tr., employed at Lt
the Library of Congress. FLUMB's e has appeared on the = =
membership lists of such organizations as the United Spanish
Aid Committee, the American League for Peace and Democracy,
theWashington Book Shop and the Washington Committee for
Democratic Action. .

1002793 e CON%)ENT!M




_ DIRECTOR, FEI -

; ;e;o;.; "30, 19';,;-:;-‘-: -
corvrloﬁ&m

iz oty Formerly employed by the Federal Housing Aut_hority'and -
l L 'f- '_ ... currently Somtary_of th' outhern Conference for Human - :
Lose ﬁwrmm,

_!92&

, Recent employee of the lar Doparbment n.nd Mend of MARY
o T T JANE KEENEY, REUTHER also was employed at the Department o

- ... ‘eof Gtate, At one time she is known to have subscribed to .
U I aily Worker and "New Masses" and to have been genev-
:113 pro-Communist in thou,ght and assod.ations. e
RTICHARDSON, TOMMY (Negro) , ‘
48 21st Street, N.E. . . . .
Vice President of United Public Workers of lmerica, cI10,
and member of the Washington Book Shop. .

| | '
' );scmmz, DANIEL " HERBERT
‘ . 115 D Street, 8. E.
Former employee of the library of Congress and currently
- the national representative (from the District of Colum-
: bia) to the United Professional Workers of America, CIO,

SCHWARTZ and his wife, JOSEFPHINE MEIC ARI‘Z, are

known Communists. X

member of the*uhing‘bon Win the Peace Gomittea.

XDOLEDANO, V. LOMBARDO - , SO
his individual is believed to be 1dentica1 with one _I&MBABDQ.
o visited Washington, D. C, in recent months to .
confer with leaders of the CIO. During his stay, "he roomed
at the Statler Hotel where he is knomn to have seen PLENN -
‘on at least one dccasion. It is believed that this indi- .
vidual is the well known Mexican Connmnist labor leader, o
LOMBARDO TOLEDANO.; : . , A X S

100-17493




P,

‘s-«vw_ (‘ ’ - . " S

: mmOR. FEI . N SR | October w, 1947 .
n.nmmm He

Affilisted with "P. u.' in laahington, 1. c. =

mvm YRR S LU NE
- Iell known ﬁg'are in the GBEG(BI Gue.

HILTDN ' - e -': :
lffiliated with "P. ll." in New !ork Gity.

The foregoing is belng furnished to the New Iork Off:loe as a |
mtter of information and the next insert dealing with subject PLENN
which is submitted in the GREGORY Case will bring the activities of PLENN
and his wife in Washington, D. C. up to date. Thereafter any information - .
of interest to the Neu York Office will be aubmit't.ed as received from
informants,

, 100-17493 | | : o
WHii sMAH : o
CC: New York : _ : L ‘
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L Mre Richargi Wilson of Vi Moines Register called k-
to see me on November 12th. -He states a story has come to B
" ats attention which is rather prevalent in 1ashirégpght ) g
. effect that o man whose name he thought was Whitfake? Jhier” '
ormer editor of Time Magazine and o former member of the, L
Communist Party, has testified before the Nevw York @rand Jury 3
indicating that one Harold ¥dre some time ago went to Russic ‘I
subsequently returned and organized a Lommunist cell in the .

)ﬂgricultural Adjustment jpssociation, /{that Lee,{‘!ﬁasnan, John ¢ S
- _.dbt, Alger.#iss, Pa ppleby, o man name&d Tramer, and one e

{ t, were all invo gnd that later this group actually
ransmitted secret information to Russia. '. S

Mr. Wilson stated that he, of course, has always been
interested in this particular branch of the Government and
he wondered whether $t might be possible to secure sufficient
confirmation of the story to enable him to use it. I told
Ur. Wilson that while the FBI could neither confirm nor deny
the story, I could say to him that I thought it would dbe most
unwise for him to print any information along this line until .
he was in a position personally to prove it. He appreciated 4

this suggestion. , , ,
It is opparent from what Mr. Wilson said that the

newspaper sources in Vashingtg agre pretty well acquainted
with the developments in the Gregory case. Mr. ¥ilson mentioned

the name of Harry White and other personsa a8 having come to, C
his attention as being involved in this case.” - - e ?3 ? R
oy 18T Y




no : New_York :
tarounindicaathstthec y rcoroncotoﬂunﬂnnl
Jury hearings is the result ofawmmwopuncipmyhythemte»"

lti.r up the public.

34 Uy 15 ‘m'




%

: f"‘(a ‘ "7 At the above time I telephoni. K.
v 5 Jant 5AC Belnont ‘of the New York Office and furnished him with background
A tion relative to the memorandum which was recently furnished to = —

/Mr. Nichols and which was allegedly prepared on the basis of information
' received from some source in Westminster, Maryland, in March, 95, -

o . I advised Mr. Belmont that the Bureau was desirous of having

_/ VWhitaker Chambers interviewed today for the purpose of ascertaining from

. Chambers who it was that interviewed him when he was in Westminster, Mary- .
M’ in 19)450 L - .

' I edvised Mr. Belmont that from all indications 1} appeared
quite possible that Whitaker Chambers was interviewed by of the

,’State Department and/or Ben.Mandel of the House Comnittee on’ Un-American
Affairs. I sdvised him, however, that we were not at all certain in this
regard. : 7 ' . o o

The New York Office will make arrangements to interview Chambers
and the results of the interview will be telsphonically furnished to the
Bureau immediately following the ;ntervicw. . v o

: . You will recall that in an earlier memorandum I cutlined the re-
sults of my interview with Father Cronin regarding the memorandum which was
made available to Mr. Nichols by one of his newspaper contacts. Father
Cronin indicated after an examination .of the memorandum that it looked like B
the material contained therein was furnished by Whitaker Chambers and he fur- - Aie
ther advised that he recalled having received a document some time ago from
Ray Murphy in the State Department which was similar in substance to the =
memorandum furnished to Mr. Nichols. Today, in accordance with my request,
Father Cronin sent me the attached letter inclosing a copy of the memorandum :
40 which he had made reference in his interview with me, which amemorandum he -

¥

§ e

o

\o
£
-y

RECORDED COPY FILED INT;

g/ ﬂzceived from Ray Murphy at the State Departncnt)‘. P P ’ﬁhspb B1
W& While it is not absclutely definite, it appears quite 1ike® that
= Murphy himself or some other official of the State Department actually inter- .
- viewed Chambers in Westminster, Maryland. . - ° = - oo T 3
¥ " This matter should be completely clarified when we get the results ¢

-+ of the contact which will be made by the New York Office with Wiltaker Chambers.
When advice is received from New York you will be; 1mediat.ely in.t'gned.‘

T heeKs et WS £ S0 0 297
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| Ev.R.A.McGowAN

. V. Joun F.CrouiN, 8. 8. _ oo T T WASHINGTONS.D.C.

““'l' m JOHN T “CNICHM. Ancnnunor or CINCINNA'I'I. CHAIR.AII D
MosT R:v MICHRAEL J. RIADY Bisnor oF cownuc. ’m .AD.INICTMTIVI

ubmorsomwnou / o

SisHoP OF TOLEDO
CHAIRMAN

HoeT REV. KARL J. ALYER. D. D.

”l'mumkm&" W

7

fuv. GEonex G. Higsins ~ : o -
““WSSISTANT DIRECTORS ' o CABLE ADOREee: ENNSEE

MaReAREY GaAmmrTY octﬁﬂr 1k, 1947, ‘

RITA SCHAKFER

.-tnt- Q‘..u S IR c: la'ﬁ.

Mr. Patrick Coyne, e —see o v

Yederal Bureau of Investigation, [;i: - i.s: ¥ ﬂﬁr-.*! -J

VYashington 25, D.C, SUSCINE s bad
GATE

A OQ-Q!\‘,.,-.."“ “’"""f Co
- ‘ )

?

Dear Pat: '0 ‘1&

I am enclosing a copy of the manuscript
we discussed yesterday. It is a fairly accurate
copy except that the original had several wnim-
telligible words which we interpreted in the
effort to make sgense, I 4o not believe that =
these discrepancies are important, but if they
do mean anything to you I ean let yonhsvow
own 6oDY. ,

1 hope that this clears up whatever was

puuling you and helps you in your vork; o
\

Ben Mandel callod me today asking me to

warn Georgetown officials against a Yelverton
. ‘Qowherd who is talking te one of their law

groups this Friday. I refrained from doing this.
however, becaase the record in Appendix 9 is toe
ambigious. If you heve more positive information,
you might desire to pass along the the vord throud:

Tather 'allh.

' I . ', fistant Mr;ctgla?g Bt/ I 26
Y T A

! e S - REsn R Pt
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Memorantun of Gomversation, Tusslay, Narch 20, 1985, Westmizster, A ~ T

: The person talking was ¢the 34sison man for the Communist Partyref. = .

the United States with most of the persons 1isted belov and he spoke frem .

personal knovledge mot hearsay. At the time he descrived the efficial line ef

-~ the Communist Party was anti-Administration, pretty vieleat, and the antittaps
” of the Popular Front days of post=1935. It is true that this secend phase .

‘Blendsd i with the first peried during which these persons cemtimaed cecpera~ |
tien. L - ';' B LT a R — oo ) AT SEY ,: o e S

I S 4

- It seems that in 1934 with the estadlishment of the Agricultural AdJust-
ment Administration and the intreduction of much reform legislation in Vashingten,
the Communist Party decided its influence could be felt mere strongly Ywen-

" 14sting the astive support ef underground workers a0t epenly identified with the
‘Party and never previously affiliated with the Party dut whose background and
training would make them possible prospects as affiliates r the guise of ad-: -
‘yancing reform legislation. ZThe Hungarian, party asme JeXTetors was selected E

. Wy the Central Committes to supervise the work frem New Yo His Vashington

" yepresentative and contact man was the informant and he personally met and dis~
cussed many times various problems with the persens Jisted Delow exsept those .-
specifically named as coming under another person's jurisdiction. The persons . '
14sted delow are said to have disclosed such confidential matter and to have . .
arranged among themselves a progran committing this govermment to & policy in
keeping with the desires of the Communmist Party. _ S

The opportunity presented itself for the formation of an wndsrground group .. .
with the appointment to a leading position in the Agricultural Adjustment Ad- T
ainistration in 1934 of one Harolé~Wyre. Yare had worksd for years in icul- .
tural collectivization projects in Russia.V He was a sen of Blla Reev Ty
. .weteran American Communist, iz& one of her mumereus marriages. On be assign-
_ #d to this agency VWare found & greup of very promising, amditious young men B
with advanced social and political ideas. Among then were ressman, Alger =
’(_ﬂiu. Benry“6ollins and Charles—Eramer-ACrivitsky). %They all Joimed the Com-~
munist Party and became leaders of cells. Fo cell has ever ten members. This

was the mncleus of the Communist underground erganisation in Vaghington, %0
shape legislation favorasle to the progrsm of the Commnnist Party. The tep
leaders of the underground were: L o

1. EHarold Vare | v L
2. 1se Pressman ' ‘ g
3. Alger Niss. In the order ef their importance,

®here were various underground headquarters in Vashington at the time. o
Among these were a violin studio near Dupont Circle runm by Heleriere, amother
place was a school en the eutskirts ef Yashington run by n;cmam. , -

- -

®ne informant dealt with these people from 1934 to the end ef 1937 when b8
proke with the Party and attempted to persuade various of these contacts to =
sreak also. Herememoers several conversations with Alger Hiss in the early part
of 1936 during wvhich Hiss was adamant against the plan of breaking with the
Party. He descrived Hiss as a person with a charming personali w._sbsqlu.tolt




¢ &1 T—r—

’L’f’-

i, 77 Seither was connected with the underground and in fact the wnderground had erders |
- to rofn:zﬂg: contacting them, The special lisison of Field and Dugzan was

‘suilding Coerporation and is married to
penologist for the State of Pennsylvanis gad they have a fE: near Quhrtou.

‘Pressman is said to have run arms to Spain during the Civil Var via Nexico and -

tmk.

: !he l.nfonut tmcd thp Jm of thuo men utu tu nd of 1937 ua n
each Job they werked tegether with each otasr and with the Party. Jater ad-
‘herents to the Party included o s unmmua, mm’#o ot
in the ttato Depa.rt-ont. T - -

i Ina cpochl utc;ory were lool;mol& u;. Lewr

p‘rtunt.' Field was desorided as a member at large of hrty. Daggan was ut.f'

ons Hett rts. 8She is nov in the pers 1 department of the Todd Ship-
hnl;gah‘. s former memder of the Gor-
man Communist Party descrived by General Krivitsky in his Beok, Massing is &

Pennsylvania., BEe is also known as Billinger, BHett rts is a Viennese
Jevish girl, -When Field went to the Iaea'gue of Nations in 1936 he left Buggan =
in her special care. Gumperts wvas a Oommunist Internationmal agent, It is under~
stood that Field and Duggan disclosed any information she vmtod te¢ knovw, ,

&rr;-mt’e of the Treasury was descrived as a member at large but rather
timid. Be put on as assistaatls ia ths Treasury Glaser a memder of the under-
ground group and an Adler ¢F Odler another Party member, The two Ooe brothers,
also Party memoers, were also put ea by Wuite, - V -

/
\/ .
- Nathan‘Xaplan head of the latiohd) Research Project was a pa.rty neubor as s
was the ether hsad and his sister xonrﬁcinctoin. _
- v

lee Pressman was not only a Party member, - Hs was directed ¥y the Party to
accept the offer of John L, Lewis in 1936 to become General Coumnsel of the C.I1.0.

o

to have worked with General Mark Moren in the project. Moren was imvolved in
the Bubdbens Robinson passport case in 1938. _ L

Nathan Witt of the h‘bor Board was a Party member and also udorgroud. ' o

Yhen Harold Ware was killed in an anto accident nsar :laltiloro a‘bont 1937. R
John Abt succeeded him as leadsr of the underground in VWashington. Abt mot enly .
succesded him in the Jod, he married VWare's widow Jessic th, 4bt today is .
associated as counsel of the CIO-PAC with Sidney nllm vas & dolo;nte te
the recent Trade Union Conference in Iom!on. L , e SPRIE

| lloa.nohehon $an a low-grade dut hportant Oomn.niat group !.n the gonrn-

ment, More of a trade union group but its members had access to government files

whiech would 'be made avdh‘blo to the Party. Hiss was a member of this group.




) {mmiet Ihdergrounﬂ Bovermnt &‘
umm.ssamn-c ER :

m October 9, 194'7, Ja.m
R nemora.ndum to ¥r. Nichols and made mention of éome of the subjects in the
- @regary Case, as well as the names of other persons who had been reported as - ‘
7% members of the Communist Party Government Parallel in the 1930's, Walter said "4
. that the memorandum was written by a Catholic Priest as & result of a eonveruticn
that the Priest had in Westmineter, Maryland, on March 20, 1945, with a souros -4

" who reportedly at one time was & Commmist mail drop in Westminster, Walter
said that the Bureau was supposed to know about the Priest and the informant, "

K g

" He further said that his information was that the contents of the memorandum “n
+ . 44ed into the New York Federal Grand Jury investigation. Walter mentioned that t
. Bend el, of the Un-American Activities Committee, had knewledge of the con antf

of ¢ memorandum, and knew the identity of the eouree. L e T

B

= On the night of October 9, 194‘7, s of tho 'Ne'll’ Im'k Sun' :
tolephonically gontacted Mr. Nichols and discussed the aemarandum brought to -
Mre-Nichols by James Walter, Nellor said that he had Peceived his i.nfonnation -3
through Fathe of tional Catholic Welfare Conference, He said that-
"the memorandum ded to him Father Cronin was written as a carbon on three 4
sheets of-Western Union paper, and were dated at Westminster, Maryland, en
March 20,(year not mentioned)e Nellor said that he recognized some of the "~ =
names contained in the memgrandum, but he could not figure out the Westminster ?—
angle, and he contacted Ber del. ‘Mandel said that the information came frem .0

" an individual who would be ldJ.le ir expoued. Hmver, Ia.ndel did not men
the informant's m.ma. . : B HAAND,

‘Nellor said vt :(3 hat boen 1n cantact with BeyRfrphy of
t and talked to ﬂont thé ricent arrest of Jy\Raters (Alexlndcr

Stevens)e He said he as e, significance of Peekskill, New York,
and Murphy told him that the messages {'oferrod {0 in the mandm oame fr
| Moscow to Newfoundland and Peekskill oapbmtinlaryhnd llur;hydidnot
say Westminster, and Nellcr gancl ’ -that lestminn
R far the Commmistsy i~ .- . ' n.:
‘ ’FLJ:mI/ ooPlEsD_ﬁg S

Il
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Whittaker dmhbera,’ a present employee of *Timen- l.nd wLifen S .

_ magazines, has been interviswed by Bureau Agents on mmerous ocoaslons conoarning

his pest activities in the Communist Party, particularly in the underground move-

" ment in Washington, He was first interviewed on May 13, 1942, At that time, he .

furnished information about his activities in the Communist Party underground
in Washington and New York during the early 1930's, He said that he had acted e
in the capacity as a courier for J. Peters and collected information from ne

. persons working in Government agencies for delivery to Peters in New York.
The names mentioned and the activities of those mentioned by Chambers are

. @lmost & duplicate of the infarmation obtained in the memorandum turned

over to Mre Nichols by James Walter. It appeared, therefare, that Father - = - -
Cronin was the Priest who had interviewed Whittaker Chambers at Westadnster, ~
Maryland, on March 20, 1945, since it is known that Whittaker Chambers has

& home at Westminster, although he resides in New York City most of the time.
A review of thambers' file reflects that he was convalescing at his home

at Westminster in April, 1945, and had been there for several months.

Father Cronin was interviewed on October 14, 1947, by Supervisors
| J. P. Coyne and F. L, Jones, and he denied that he had ever interviewed -
Whittaker Chambers. (He said that in early 1945, Raym urphy of the State
Department handed & copy of a memorandum similar to the ome given to

Mre Nichols by James Walter on this same subject matter, Murphy told Father .
Cronin that the information in his memorandum came from Whittaker Chambers and
mentioned that Chambers had been interviewed at Westminster, Maryland, However,

he did not say who had conducted the interview, Father Cronin later made a

copy of this memorandum available and upon an examination and camparison of it

with James Walter's memorandum, it is noted that they are similar in content.

However, Walter's memorandum elaborates more and mentions a few more namese

During the conversation with Father Cronin, he mentioned that Raymond Murphy

| summer of 1947.

and Ben Mandel are very close friends. )

~ Whittaker Chambers was interviewed by the New York Office on . -
October 16, 1947, Chambers indicated that he had discussed a number of the
subjects and the general subject mat the memorandum with several people.
He named specifically Nelso: - essinger of the "New York Times.®

He also specifically named Ray Murphy of the State Departments He advised
that he had discussed this and other subject matters with Ray Murphy on a
number of occasim. The last time he was in touch with Murphy was in the

Concerning the Westminster angle, the New York Offiee‘haeadvised o .

that Chambers still has a farm in Westminster, Maryland, and spends practically —

-2 -




0791'3’ weekend there, It is possible, ‘therefore, that . yhad one of his ~

< interviews with Chambers at the Ibsfminster farn, althou@ a:anbera did not

_indicate that this had happened., o
Tt appears fram the interview with ma.mbera, that Raymond Murphy :La
the source of the memorandum which Mr, Nellor received from James Waltere
While we can not be certain of this point, from all indications it appears that
Murphy did interview Chambers at Westminster, Maryland, in 1945, and was either
directly or indirectly responsible for the preparation of the document, '

wﬁ/ R

v‘*’




" With reference to ny mmdnn nu dated Octo'bcr_JB, |
, ttnchoa hereto, Yather Oronin ns mhﬂiovod by Onporvhor Fleyd Jone
7 snd me this afternoon. SRR ) .

ST :I'a.theby nin -tatsd ufter rwicving tho hl!.nd morudnn hndo 30
llr. ¥ichols by JMmrijalter that he hal never seen this memorandum before; wfs
- early in 1945 B.swnonq."ﬁrpb; of the State Department geve Father Cronin & oopy‘
" of an affidavit alm; the same lines which Father Cronin has in his files, 7
_ Ee said that this affidavit is shorter than- he dlind memo. He agreed to turnidx Sy
‘the Bureau with a oopy of it by mail, Father Oronin said that Murphy is & Very . ¥

close friend of B del., When Murphy gave 1t tq him he &id not say who Tnter- - £

viewed Whittaker chamborc ut Murphy uid tho intcrviov vas nad.o at 'estminhttr. -
" Maryland, e A - em————— -

SUGGESTICN: | - R

. It 1s suggested that wpon rocoipt of Father Cronin's affidavit 1t be © - X
‘compared with the blind memorandum and 1f they are not identical the New York N
Office ehould interview Wnittaker Ohazbers to clarify the sifuation. Chambers |
should be asked who interviewed him at ¥Westminster in April, 1945, ‘It is notod. g
thet Jim Welter said that the memorandum was written ty a Catholic Priest. ... . N
‘®his fact was denied by Father Cronin. Father Cronin said he has never inter- 2

i wio\nd Chambers,

ittazhmeﬁt
YLIs vy
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AT T 6D DATE

- to ¥r, Tolson dated October 9 and 10, 1947, c ncerning a blind memorandum Feleg soom

.4; out above. - . - —
It is apparent from the above informati We
. Whittaker Chambers, and that in all probability Father Cronin interviewed him at

8dum - UNITED STAYES GOVERNMENT.

{* ALLINFORMATION; CORTRAER

_ HEREINIS UNCLASSIFE
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TO  : Mr. D.¥. Ladd

., C.
. glavin
< Lagd
- N1 ettt
¢ ¥r. Rosen
v iT. Y,
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¢’ - 0

*4l 121

Reference is made to('the attached memdrandd frlom . Nic ols --

Ir. HendoR

ir. lenﬁn —

L ——

which was made available to lir. Nichols by Jim #Walter of the' Times-Herald Cine Gemty——————
This blind merorandum dealt with mumerous individuals who were active in thee———
Communist Party Underground™n Washington, D. C., during the 1930's. The names '
of these individuals have come up in the course of the Bureau's investization in
the/Gregory Case and other Communist investirations.

———————s -

Jin Walter said that the memorandum was written by a Catholic Priest as L’é
a result of a coversation that the Priest had in Westminster, Maryland, on Marcit ZQ
}

1945, and the source was allegedly a former Communist mail drop in Vestminster.

As pointed out in Ir, Nichol's merorancum dated Octcber 10, 1947, Ed - =
Nellor, of the New York Sun, in referring to this same mer:orandur of Jim Valter,
indicated that the Friest was Fathew~8ronin of the i*iti onal Catholic vielfare -y
Conference. ' : / v o e T

It is recalled that WhittakérGhambers, a present employee of Time and ~ =¥
Life magazines in New York City, was interviewed by the Bureau on lay 13, 1942, §
He has been with Life magazine from the spring of 1937 to the present time. At ~
that time he furnished information concerning his activities in the Canmunist Partyz..
and particularly the Communist Party Underground in Washington, D. C., from 1932 to ™"
'1937. He informed that he acted in the capacity of a courier for dePeters u
(Alexander:Stevens) and delivered information 6 Peters in New York City that he
had collected from Comrmunists working in Government offices in Vashington., A
review of the information furnished by Chambers at that time reflects that it is
almost the duplicate of the informztion contained in the blind merorandum which .
was given to lr. Nichols by Jim Walter of the Times-ierald. It, therefore, wopdd \
appear that Father Cronin's source of information was whittaker Charbegs 0l 8=

o

=
Q
wl

il

Concermine the date of the interview by Father Cronin, namely Larch 20,
1945, at Westminster, ‘aryland, it is of interest to note that the file on Whittaker| -
Chambers reflects that Chambers was convalescing at his country héme near Westminster\
Faryland, in April, 1945. The New York Office was ende e to interview him
and had made attempts to locate him from Jamuary until Hay, 185, Therefore, it is
rossible that he could have been in Westminster, Maryland, on Karch 20, 1945, as se

on that Father Cronin's source was

Westminster, Maryland, during Yarch, 1945, during his_ cmvalescence.ﬁ_-___h’__,%____‘/ L/
' | &ECORDED &S“' ’ 1 ¥
ACTION: None. The foregoing is for your inform4ti 3 _1_5;_6_ y, 7. "9; 9 v
¥ B ,

Attachment | \
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FROM : | L. B. I ZChOl... HERES?‘} iS Utd ! I\SS‘FI “ gééﬁ"‘ —
SUBJECT: | {]pf[ «QJ-JKI_{FY fz\ §5§3&:::::
Jo ni—

Jind#ulter of the Times Zerald dropped By The Of S icEs: ina———

#L%s afgernoon. khe hadiﬁ“‘,;pd menorandum, Whichzhe per-’fﬁyig;ﬂﬁgﬁ___.
*mitted“ﬁe to make agpiethm Lich cértainly is a” bzg portion ;%%
of. ghe ure"ory ccse. e sczd that this menmorancum was writterd ™ v———
ﬂ Catholic priest cc a resuZt of a conversatton that ie kac’in
ies mznster, Larylani on rch P2 ,mlvéo, anc 18 sup eg’ %o Have
coME fron a cource that at on, gg;wae a’ Comqpnzst:mazl drop in
7ectninster. I asked kim % ang.further infornation Me. to
the ;aentity*eztnnr of th vrzest or the znczviduﬂ’ ’urnz.hzn' the.
infornation. ke dic not have but stzted he would 4
kLe, of course, wantecd a conrent on it. J gave Rina

told bzmiihao the = emorandun was very znteres*zng.

Jsgﬁer °ubseﬂuent cslled #f back ancd stated ¥hat thlyee
were a couple OF er pa?g"raphe the t coulcd te acddeds® The ‘

Lugyan referrec i f e memorandun i€ Lawrend@“‘lggangb thie
Fhilippine section g e State Dep‘h%hent. de caid tﬁbt lnte .-
Field was a2 GPL azent who worked tiirough the Unitarian CnJrch.
Lonacld~g tss is5 a lobbyzst Jor the~#merican-irab €il Company. '
Dr. &arola zlocaser ie an GS°1°tant to Karry UeItEf—w#er on monetary -
research in tle irleLrg Lepcrinent.

He told me that tiie FBI was supposed to Pnow a
priest and tle imformanu. ze furtherstodgd-ne that their szorrat:on

was thet thic tied into the Lew York GFame Jury. I nace no comment
to any q’tthzs. '

cc: Mr. Ladd

-

..l‘ u
)
' LPi:hme

.78 LDEIBRA" i35 'LVI 1Tl
The tuou~nt occurs to ne that if thic is oosszble ana the

; indivicual in Testminster will tall: that this might very well be a ﬁfi
connectzns link in the gregory case, -

hochL ?ruht'l‘ oup .I‘uj,ormnuié/v\;'f*’@




AL RIS AT e s RN -

It began in 1934-5 when o man named Hbrol@*%a;: returned
Jrom Russia bringing with him a good ceal of money in a money belt. -
His sister had violin studio on the second Sloor of a Dupont Circle
building on a street which_branches off on the oblique. The violin
studio was part of an underground eacquarters - Helemi¥are's
studio. another outlet was Alzcafgtndham 's School.

LSRN L end

7are came bac?. The Party sent hinmn to Wushznﬂton to organ-
zze the underground. He was in some kind of farm organzzatzon work
partly connected with the schooll I don't believe he was with the
‘Agriculture Adjustment Association. JHe gravitated toward jurm

members, was told to discover a promising group of men.. ‘._,‘
X heREmen | /A—ME}(

Leéﬁgzossnan used to he on the Far Labor Boarcy”a taxri cdriver
who educated himself.  Ias Lonald%:f&s in tripe A's at/Afhat tine. |
Out of this group pluSfot and (Ciia le'ff rzvztzky) CrGmer anc Lenry

7“£wllzns, Comnierce Deoart.ent they organiZed a group. All this group .
Joined-the Party.

Each became leader of another cell in turn. At least six
cells, probzbly not larger than 10 to a cell. They were under sepa-
Tate orders to gc as higk in the Governient as possible.

‘lgenlﬂfty went ot o Iriple 4 cnd joinec Senator ye's
Ifunitions InveetzfaUung Comwlttpe. Pressman wrent to Farnm uecurzty
of lNew Leal agency. Young Hiss went scrmewhere. (Zarlier issistant o
Lolicitor General of tue L. S., dic not remain very lonc, went into -
state Lepartment as assistont %v ‘"’re, 7ilson's son-in-=1au,

Lonal? Lice in tlhe meantime was in Inmigration Livicsion

of Labor Department (1ater around 1gfs) nrobably noking nlenty of
monkey business - a Jriend of Jinmny sevelt s at that t;ne, went
into the Pnzlznczne azqzczon of Stave Pepartment. Another Party .
member was a man ngmee==o<t who had heen in one of the JF4i-projects

measuring size of sxulle of infantc. Later he Got job as ecditorial
wrzter on one qf ‘t te Depcr nent bulletins. ke lived ir Adlexandria,
Va. Probably Rickerd ao¢e1 koot .

Duzgan was not connected with the underground, a close
Jriend of uoel;i&ela s. Field was not connected with underground
wiiich had strict orders not to have anything to do with Field.
Field and Luggan connected with c¢irl, Xedda or Hettt ~umrerts at
oresent in the Personnel szzczon of Tocd Ship Builfing “Company.

e e b s

""
gJer huskand is another - Fbu}qca:szng. . a4e was a némber of the Ger-
nan Communist Party. He is working as a penologiet Jor the Ziate
off Fenncylvania. —— T ‘
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‘Gumperts was the link betuzeen #1eld and Duggan and when
Field waz sent to Learce of dations in 1336 Field left Iurgan in
her care. Gunperts monan about in Ler 50's, Viennese girls, Jewish,
probaily here jor vomintern, heard about her in carly 30's and still
g hearin_; gdout her. ,Fron last source she was tied “p With Gerhard -
7giﬁslgr. Lller igﬂﬁ?hchtenbetgl§ Jather-in-Ilaw, ,

K Gumperte have Jarm near vuakertomn, Penn., which is a kind
of social center jor these things. Just be/ore General Krivitzaky
was killed I mas talking over these peopyle with him., Xrivitzky -
said they never broke - thct he took sweiger pills (hush moneyg.'
People told me they are all right but I don't believe they kave
broken 1ith Comnunists - too0 much in sxme circle,

Juggan mould probably tell rhat was in cables or at least
would be asked to. It is to0ld that Durgan is sterling character
but he would cut your throat *ithout hesitction. Leadliest member
0/ species is the liberal ally, Q;ééouel I had heard rumors. Small
. gadjly. CPrinciple of pcrellel organirzation o the Jommunist Party
nobody knowing cnythin. about anyone else. Just a wind 0, whisper.

I lejt adout '37. 4 ter I broke I tried to smash away from
Party some particuler ones. I went 10 house 0 Alger Hiss at con-
siderable risk %6 ry 1i c. Could not budge him. Thie was in 1936.
Jid pot hade rmeny of therm,

YeNt To zninert money theorict LZarrg)white. Hearcd nane of
?bangmenthal, co not knomw nares mithin cells, His wij'e is 7hite
Eudsian o, pro-5olshevik type, probadly lensheviks., Her brother
ras promninent dentist in ew York, is jfanc+ical pbarty member,

Thou:ht it pos 7ilson,

“hite is a great coward. Thouzht I scared w#hite into break- - —-
ing with Party. Kiss was not a corard, '

S
Urs#6I%ser 1o ugs one o/ siite's assistants is Party member

0/ the underground group.=”.idler orﬁﬁggen also ~ne o, Vhite's as-

sistants. ie used +o have two brotherps nanecd Coe revolving around

hime The othexylioe teaches in l1%cGill. ¥anted to bring him into

the Treasury Jepartment, t00.

‘athan Zaplan used 16 be head oj° sational Lzsearch Project,
came on mith Jilvermaster who is a Party member. The other head
o/ an -agency wes a Comnunist. Also his sister Eosg§#einstein - not: - -
sudre o name. - : S - - ' S

: Lee Pressmon is cn interesting jizure, also in Triple 4, was
Pariy member and went into iew ieal crency connected w1ith Jarnming;
JTom there Lewis of feresd hin post o Gereral Counsel of the C.I.0.
in 133G, Party toid him to take it so he dide . Ze 1as also conrsct-
edd with buying arus ,or opanich <epublic - imposcible to prove -




together with fellow named i nﬁ'goren. Lee had little brother he

was putting through law séhool.

Undoubtedly he has shown up in
the Government since then. -

Y

ﬂ Nat 7itt was on Zar Labor Board, rather impo
underground, in triple 4 also. :

C e B Johﬁﬁ%%t when I first knew him was trying to get into
Income Tazr Divigion of Justice Department anc having a hard time
because HAW~lewis refrced to sign what he had to sign, but was )
Party memb *. ‘ :

rtant in

About 1S3€ Hal ware was killed in automobile accident and
4Abt took Harels place as leader of the underground. ¥ was another
of £11a ReeveXZlvor's children. Abt married Je$sicaﬁ%mith, Tare's
widow. Ebt“did“eventually get into Incone Tar Division of Justice
Department, but dic not stay very long: went to artime Commission.

Hiss belonged to some other group but thais was the top
group of one of the parallel divisionc. Tie picture was that you
had central group operating in agencies and in cowe of the clc line
Cepcriments. There was another group under Eleanowhkelson ectually
low grade but very iwmovcrtant. Could co a lot of thinge. Frimarily
a trade union group, preparing structure Jor new state.

1

Lo not loo: guay “rox lelson groun; seewmed to me one of
tey. grouns. 4 nan nemeld Eics belonged ithere covew.ere. Le had a
wife who wcs active in Aid for Zepublican Spain movement, XLoct
track of Abt gn< he cane up inC.I.C. Heard fron Helsoﬁﬁ?rank that
he was Sidneyiwetllwan's secretary. Charles Croner wes not very im-
portant (originally Charles Krivitzky). when I broke away they
started to feed this ctuf) out and get into CIC. Triple 4 was 2
hotbed. .

¢n
ps

(2

Hiss and Prescman were moct important under Abt. Hics
is a fine cheracter anc very tright in s-ite of nclitical views.
¥ & . <

Both Kiss' and Holmes secretaries; both friends of Frank-
SJurter's. Latter not o Com’e but he is good for preparing cir- '
cunstances; has done a lot for them, preparing more than they
could pcy back in a long time. Official head of that group was
Abt. The treasurer was Fenryhkollins. Gumpert's hushand has
cnother name - XarklBidlinger, author of Fatherland. Communict
Farty very strong in Imnizration .Section. -
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: | " . : 8218 PM
TO ] Mr. D. Hp Md . ,_7 - DATE: Octo'ber 16
FROM : Jo‘ Po myne E:
'SUBJECT: GREGERY ' | S 3
I . or.
AT At the above time, ASAC Belmont called from New Iork rela- X e

¢
i

. tive to my earlier call wherein I relayed the instructions that the New
o _.Icwk Office interview Whitaker Chambers immediately for the purpose of
“ascertaining as to whether he could throw some light on the three page -
‘merorandum which was fm-nished to Mr. Nichols by one nf his press eon=
tactso o Faki

The New York Office interviewed Whitaker Chambers this after-
noon and he indicated that he had discussed a number of the subjects and
the general subje matter of_the memorandum with several people. He named
specifically Nelson and hlessinger of the New York Times. He then
specifically named Ra the State Department and he advised that he
had discussed this and er subject matters with Ray Murphy on a number of
occasions over the years. The last time Murphy was in touch with him was in
the summer of 1947. o

As regards the Westminster angle, the New York Office advised
that Chambers still has a farm at Westminster and that he spends practically
every week-end at that farme It is possible that Murphy had one of his in-
terviews with Chambers at the Westminster farm, although that was not indi-
cated by Chambers in the interview.

ﬁ"n’

S
\ ’
O

1

It should be specifically noted-that Chambers btrought up.
Murphy's name and that on the other hand he did not mention the name of Ben

Mandel. —.

s F sl - I

It would appear from the foregoing that Ray Murphy is the

source of the memorandum which Mr. Nichols received from his press contact.
While we cannot be absolutely certain on this point, from all indications,
Murphy did interview Chambers at Westminster, Maryland, in 19L5 and he was.
either directly or indirectly responsible for the preparation of the docu-
ment in question.
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10 * Director, FBI . DATE: November &, 1947 . ...
- ~Guy Hottel, SAC, Weshington Field :‘:m*?f“-‘!f&'l’?f‘“l anyT .""":—fa o2
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- , On October 7, 1947, the following letier Wwas received

from WILLIAM WALTER RRMINGTON, who is & subject in instant case: \u) e

711717 Riggs Place N.ﬁ.
Washington, D.C.
October 6, 1947

mr. Cornelison

Washington Area Office

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice

Dear Mr. Corneilison:

nSince I last wrote to you there have been no meetings of
Washington Chapter 1 of the American Veterans Committee where I , ‘
heard individual members take clear positions on matters of policy. Q‘)
However, in connection with the Chapter 1 elections next week, I
have discussed the slate of nominees with a few of my friends.
According to them, the foll g men have rather comif&nﬂy,

folleged the Comgunist Party e in the A,V.C.: Juliu®Topol,
Hube&eckie ’ Nﬂance , BobjSchwartz, ‘ y

n(note: I am not sure that these names &Wﬁ%

correctly) -

nThere are apparently several others in the organization
who take a similar position, but as yet I do not know their names, .
As I learn them, and as they take specific positions on points of A3 e
policy which illustrate their beliefs, I will write further,

nprobably I Should emphasize that I do not know Leckie,

£
Wallance, and Schwartz even by sight. My statement that they havé"%g
followed the Communist Party line is based on the J ‘ement of men'

I trust, but I cannot prove it. In the case GEROSIRYVT have a 4,
judgement of my own, apd I have described to you the baf g:ri% OJ'-) F
|, Vi . e ) wzm— o —-Y:-; '
OYED- N {/‘ (3 ¥ s i
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Letter to Director
WFO #100-17493 = | .
' =y few days ago I got e call from a woman repor: :
Trans-Radio News following a press conference given by my sgupe
visor at the President's Committee on Forelgn Aid. She bhad attended
the Conference, had called him for further information, angq was
referred to me. . At the end of the conversgtion
were the Mr. Remington whom she had -&
ultimetely identified herself as the’W
pretty chilly on the phone after that, but Bshe and her
husband would like to see me sometime., I have a strong disinclina-
tion to see théyg fof a variety of reasons. However, you once asked
me if any of Joel ts friends called me to be polite t thenm,
and let you know, t should I do if the Rothenbergs call me?

" November 6, 1947

%Her call from Trans-Radio News reminded me of another
reporter from the same organization whom I met at Redmont's house
 the same evening I met Mrs. Rothenberg. He is very slender, medium
height, with short blondish hair as nearly as I recollect, He
strongly defended the USSR in the general conversation, and I got the
vague impression he might be a Commmist. I do not know whether it
is coincidence or not that two persons of similar outlook work for
the same organization. A few months ago I think I saw him walking

person I've seen once before.

- ®ag I told you in April, I do not believe that Joe North or
his friends will ever again make any overtures to me. North knows
my convictions, and never would have introduced me to his friends
except at the height of the wer-time alliance between the U. S. and
the U.S.8.R. I have been debating the matter in my mind for months,
end if you want me to, I would be willing deliberately to renew my
acquaintance with North on the chance that he might int_oduce me to
more of his friends. I could not pretend to become converted to a
pro-Commmist or pro-Russian point of view. I would not be success-
ful at and would not be willing to play & role that required me to
act or talk things I don't believe. But I would be willing to see
North and try to get introduced to his friends to £ind out who they
are for your purposes. It might be possible to arouse their interest
by telling them things which you devised in advance.

"If you wish to explore possibilities along these lines,
please let me know, Probably there is nothing I can do to help.
But I want to offer anything I can because I feel so strongly that
the Commmist Party is a menace, and because it occurs to me that
my acquaintance with North could conceivably be useful to you.

on 17 St. near Pennsylvania Ave. but I never can be sure of identifying a

1

¢




Letter to Director - ,!:(ovemher 6, 1947.
- - WFO 100-17493 : I

%gs I told you on the telephone last week, I still .
1ive at 1717 Rigge Place N.W. Wy office is still at the Council
of Economic Advisers in the 0ld State Building, but the room
location has been shifted from #63 to #355. I also spend part.
of my time in 5327 Commerce Building. ' ‘

®Sincerely yours,
/s/ WILLIAM W, REMINGTON

%p.S., In checking through my address file for your address to
confirm it before typing the envelope, an across the enclosed
card giving the current address of RaphaeN Scobey, a former ora
employee, I did not know hin there except d¢ & man in the
personnel department who referred applicants to the office I was
in. But I found out later he is a friend of Redmont's. I met
him at an A.V.C. party here in Washington last summer. We
talked, and he left me his address which I am passing on to you
because he talked most vigorously against the Truman doctrine
and larshall Plan. That, plus his friendship with Redmont, and
the fact that he told me he is currently in the export business
specializging apparently in selling to Russia, makes me think
you may wish to check up on him, -~

/s/ W. R.*

"R, G. Scobey
150 W. 57 St.
N.!.c‘

CO 5-0573%

REMINGTON has written to this Office previously,
indicaeting his willingness to act more or less as an informant
for the FBI., REMINGTON was contacted by telephone by Special
Agent WILLIAM R. CORNELISON end advised that under no circum-
stances could the Bureau authorize him to act in any capacity
for the FBI. However, it was suggested that in the event that
he obtained any information which he wished to turn over to the
FBI, the Washington Field Office would be very glad toreceive
this data. . T e

This information is being ﬁu'nished to the Bureau and
the Yiew York Division for any action they deem appropriate.

CC New York

100-17493 |
WRC:mjm | =3 -




This is to adviso that thro information roeoivod o

{

% physical surveil. Ve GO g08d 1n vicinity of the ‘9
roStaurey maafuunmabefmh:oor.u.,cmmsmmnmob-emd
tcntortheroatmmtmdceathhsolthaboothdthmmlmmm.
KRAMER and the unknown man conversed continuously from Li200 until S355 PM,, -
while having drinks, At this point they both came ocut of the restaurant
and KRAMER prooceeded west on E Street and the unidentified man remained in
trontorthe restaurant,

It was later determined during the cmrnatthooumﬂ.hnoo
andfminfomtimavaihbleinthel ngton Field Office that the .

At 6300 PX, ;uq?’mw, an official of the Progressive Citisens
of America in Washingtod, D. Ce, Was observed to walk up to a show window w0t
next to the restaurant and BLUMBEERG, after glancing in all directions, W& _ )%
| casually walked up to WILSON and they both proceeded west on E Street, mfd'
1tmnatmbﬂupprcdmtelym—halfbloekhadhunomndmmy e
spoke, They then walked around the block to the Casablanca Restaurant S
located on 1lth Street just north of Pennsylvania Avenus, where they ont.orod : 1.
and remained for almost an hour, During this time they were engaged in
continuous conversation while having drinkse, They then left the restaurant
- }and walked to 10th and F Streets, N. Ws, where after a few minutes conversa~ . -
tion, they shook hands and parted campanye BLUMBERG walked east on F Street
just beyond the et on.itan Theater and stopped in a doorm. At 7200 P M,

CO?IE ?DESTROYED

Bal timore

cGcsJC 3&70
1m-17h93 Q\




-r-x?:.%é'»

. “‘n .

| stepped out from the curb and entered the car, Simultaneocusly, LUKE WILSON
the

CEUET VA SU SRt AU M s B o 3 2 L

N N
N Ul
mnctc!:-; ¥BI
REs GHEGORY
ESPIOMAGE = B .
Yl 5
i l"‘-

(& 1940 browm Sbudebnbar Sedan pulled up in front of the thoator and BI.UHBERG

» .block, stepped in the car behind J
BLUMBERGe The car pulled away and at the next intersection, which 4s 9th .. 7 .-
and F Streets, No W,, an unknomn couple also got in the automobile, They - .
drove east on Pennsylvania Avenus to the vicinity ef Fairfax Village, and

after numerous attempts to shake any surveillance that might be :tnprogroas,
drove back to the Willard Hotel where BLUMBERG and the unknown man who had
gotten in with the woman, left the car in front of the Willard Hotel, They
stood in front of the hotel and talked for approximately five minutes, then
proceeded to walk around the hotel to the F Street entrance where they went
behind the large concrete colmms:hichminthedoomyofthahotel, and
began to determine if there m any surveillance in progress,

: : AthSP.l.the\mh:mmpromdednathSbreetmda
couple of minutes later BLUMEERG stepped across 1lith Street, got into a
taxi and proceeded to Union Station, where it is believed he boardsd the
830 P}, Baltimare and Ohio train for his home in Baltimore, It is
to note that the 19h0 Studebaker Sedan abavs mentioned bearing

employed with LEEX
a'&es’”ﬁption of the drifer of the oar "4t was definitely deter—

'madthatthsdriverm FRANK DONNER during the t:l.nethe surveillance was

in Progress, m— :
It is requested that the Baltimore Office advise the Washington

Field Office of any information in their possession to definitely establish

the purpose of BLUMBERG'S visit to ’laahingtm on this occasion, and any

other pertinent information,

Coples of this lstter have been designated for the New York R
Division for thelir infarmation in comnection with the Cammunist Party, UShe o
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Shis matter shosld be given dmediste atle

BN Tt i S b
.- N - N ) . - 2 : i ,’ - . k2
oA (Supervisor ¥, 5, Narsenstein) . - ;, GLaT N
PR AN 3 e . . LI N s ¥ oL e I PR
. R . - L ~ .- - . Sl - - § 0 23R

of the members of the JOSEPH faily residing in Allentown. Yo

not, however, as yet been able to establish the connection of

: .Josamnmm.xo&mfmot uhnw,mmmum

}&hhwwtmuud:‘mu JOSEPH JOCEPH to

whon PELLA JOSEFE's call was dirested. Ne has developed an ;

_‘-_mpuqummuthtbm,tw it is hopad to Jemn
X0 the mnuormmmmmmu&mnmwmtﬂ.‘

The csse has again been discussed. with the Agent, who will follow it ..

up sxpeditiously to complete the imvestigatiom, . o ;
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o Charlig?\%ucey, Sfeature writer for Scripps-Howard, :;rga.eumﬁ":
whom we know quite well, come in on Tuesday afternoon. He . F;les———

had a memorandum prepared by his New York office rqferring}ey .

- the New York Grand Jury. e T

The subdbstance of the memorandum was that the case was . .
loaded with political implications, that there were so many FBI Agents
who had worked on the case that the AG feared unless something was

ndone that they might leave the service and take the case to Congress,
that after the first week's testimony the Grand Jury was so angry
that they wanted to indict immediately without proceeding further
on the matter. The memorandum further pointed out that while the
evidence is good the prosecuting officials could of course influence
the matter by the way in which they presented the law applicable,
" that the Grand Jury does not deal with the atomic bonmb but deals .
with production figures and Russian espionage with some 25 State
Department employees or former employees involved. Lucey wanted
Ito know what to do for guidance. ., A o
¥

I told him that as a practical proposition we had dec’?:ed Ean
to talk about the case either on or off the record, from its in- IR
ception, that we had not talked about the case and that all we could .
tell him would be that the Grand Jury of course was not within the B
control of the Bureau, that what a Grand Jury will or will not do
is a matter that is unpredictable, that it would be very well for _, =
him to be most cautious, that we fagnkly thought that it was un-//é{’;d,
Jortunate for the publicity to befiven the Grand Jury whick has” " o

been given it and the speculatio i? it|w§iigéi;m§as riﬁséggg,glA
- Charlie of course wamfed o]’l:.'}m grat P énosis was.
1N

I told him that of course we coul ot tﬁs » WA7espionage case
in many respects was like a treason case. gson cases it is.
necessary to have two witnesses to an overt ILAold him that
people just don't commit treason in the prese /' others, that in -
espionage cases it is necessary to have witqﬁs and it was also
necessary under certain circumstances to est ish _the agency
relationship, that as he well knewsthe Russians were very.cagey -
and there might conceivably be some problems of proof involved,

Jor which reason he should be very cautious. o

/"t’

. ¥ith reference tJ“ hilds' call and which call I in- =~ -
Jormed the Director about, I have not called him back as yet. I- . .
. think that we should do this without letting it drag too much longer. . .
It would be my impression that probably it would be more advantageous
to see Childs than it would be not to see him, that in seeing him the

-Director'could merély say that the Grand Jury was under the Department_}




Memorandum to Mr. Tolson

..

and what the Grand Jury might or might not do was unpredictable,
sowing to the technical matters of proof, and then lament the
“unfortunate fact of the story breaking out in the press, that a
~orand Jury is designed to screen the evidence and determine
“whether or not a person should be publicly accused, and then
launch into the federal employee loyalty program.
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K yon ‘comminicated with ¥r. Michols ‘vegarding your bd.ra
¢o see ms on the Orand Jury proceedings presently .
being held in New York City. Unfortunately, Iwms
detained in returmning, for 'hichmitmnot e

. . possible for Mr. Nichols to ccamunicate nlth you oo LT o
until yesterday. A

As you know, the FBI does not initiate
.~ Orend Jury proceedings, and I have always been most
" peluctant to discuss the Grand Jury proceedings sinoe -
I felt that this was a matter | handled Yy the
prosecuting officials in the of Justice.
In oonnection with the current proceedings in New York,

K ,.w.umesnnunppnchh,nhn e been besieged with

<. es from the very inoeption of the Orand Jury,
and I have insisted that no one in the Bureau express e
any opinion one way or the other or comment on the ' o

o It would, rrunkly,b‘mtnbtﬂ‘tuing
for ms to discuss this matter, even off the record.

.. and for baskground purposes, for Jwhich Fam
. gure you would understand; t’wnnrg ; ledhmt\
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This is to advise that the techrical surveillance VJV

was discontinued on the above named subject, residing at 1
Tauxemont Drive, Alexandria, Virginis, telephons TBaple-5668 Ul)

. The effecti.ve date of the discontimuance was
November 8, 19uT. @ _ '
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ndum - oNITED S'I%%I'ES GOVERNMENT

© DATE: govember 19, 1947

: GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD
- SUBJECT: %GCRI . -

) Espionage-R - - - - - ' . 3
Bureau File #65-56402, Uﬂ __

Re: WILLIAM mmﬁ@mw

The following are pertinent exerpts from a letter received by
Special Agent WILLIAM R, CORNELISON, Washington Field Office fram WILLIAM
WALTER BRINGTHN: ()

®Reading newspaper stories about ¢ sts in Hollywood fen:tnded

~ me of a remark made by JOHN.OALOS, as I bell you call him, when I was
introduced to him in New York City by J . In the course of just

making conversation, he made a remark about some movie that was coming to
New York. I've forgotten what movie, and wha t he said about it, But I
do remember asking him either why he felt the way he did, or how he knew
about it, if he hadn't seen it yet. He said that a good friend of his had =
told him all about it. In the course of the very brief conversation he got &
rather huffy and annoyed in defending his position and dragged in his friend‘s
namé., When I looked blank, because the name meant mothing to me, he added, SR
‘He's the son of the famous writer.! Looking beck on it, I can't remember \l) .
clearly enough to swear this is true, but I think tge name RDNER , (
% 2 oo ST I SRRy, .
%In our last telephone conversation you mentioned that when
write you or call you about something that I think mey interest you, I am
- doing it on my own. I cannot imagine any other basis it could be on., When
I see or hear things that I believe may indicate a communistic frame of
mind in anyone, I think you and your organization should know about it so
that you can determine whether or not investigation is rranted. I am
_ just as eager as you are to help rid this country of ¢ ists and their
sympathisers {and I think my feelings on this matier may well be even more
intense than yours, largely because of my experience with my wife which ﬁ&
been six hellish years ending up with loss of everything I have loved ally, R4
believed in)e This is the only basis on which I have volunteered informa¥7 L
tion to you. It is a pretty strong basis,"\y) - o

-
<,

L

The above information is being furnished for whatever action you
deem advisable, \ ) v v S
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‘ L Wi rc_fércnoc to the Mar s! bblﬁis shtch O —
.Z@ppears in today's Wgshington Pos d is referred to in the i !‘.mg——"“’n.___

. mttached memorandum regarding the Gregory cage, it will be n‘éu:nzi-__-:_'
~ﬁf%¢11¢d that Childs cclled me approzimately ten days Ggo re- Mulmr — .

uesting to see the Director adout the New York Grand Jury. —mm—

explained to him then that the Director had mot commented on the
Few York Grand Jury, that the matter of tnstituting Grand Jury pro-
ceedings was not the responsidility of the Bureau, $hat it was highly
doudtful if the Director would be able to disouss this although I knew
the Director would de glad to see him, I told Aim thgt the Director

- was presently out of town and I would oheck with htm later. XHe then

stated that if the Director did mot talk to Rim that he would then have

. ¢e see Tom Clark but that was mever so satisfactory, dut that ke felt

i

"""'\ ) . k" pImaTIATHY pCsrThAuge
ﬂtfachg.nt oL M 's.s-l-«.',';;:.i TRV E #

e

‘very much upset over some of the stories coming out and Be felt he woulc
be compelled to do something on this. = :

S When I called Atm back this week upon the Director's return /

his secretary advised that he was out of town for o month or so., In /

view of his comments, coupled with the rather aocurate statementis IR~
he column, $t would appear that Child&k omg)c the AG.
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OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

AT b meve

Mr. Tolson
Mr. E. A. Tamm
Mr. Clegg
Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Gurnea
Mr. -Harbo
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Nease
Miss Gandy

See Me
Note and Return _____
For Your Recommendation
e st - %% What are the fagts?

Remarks: Y
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SUBRCT:  GREOQRY CASE  besooiet 0 SesSiiotie Y

AL e 3 mf" wjﬂb

sor Touhy of the New York Office

#New York Post® for this evening
j(November 20, 1947), in his column "State of the Natiom;
talks about the Gregary Case , according to Touhy, comes closest to
naming the informant in this case to anything yet seen in printe

'In youz; ibsence, Sup
1t 3:10 p.me and stated that |

Childs discusses the Grand Jury hearing of this case and states
' that while mo indictment will be returned, it is expected that a Grand Jury
presentment will be made against some of the subjects. A portion of the
article is quoted as follows: . ’

wSeven months ago in New York, a Federal Grand Jury investigation was
beghn into a purported Comminist spy ring.in Washington, This long
drawn out investigation with the leaks, rumors and speculation ac-
companying it, has contributed immeasurably to the current atmosphere
of suspicion and distruste ' -

"The Grand Jury will shortly make public a report. According to the
latest information, no individuals will be indicted, The Jury will,
however, reporta lemngth on what led up to the inquiry and what was

disclosed by it. If that happens, 4t will help clear the air,

wThe investigation originated 2% years ago when & woman informant
approached the FBI with sensational reports of a spy ring in which
she said she had played a part, She gave the FBI the names of a
dozen or more persons in governmert who, she said, had furnished

‘ documents that were passed on to Soviet Agentse - - . . .-

wShe herself, according to her story, had delivered documents and,
later in the war years, micro-filmed copies of documents to Russian
agents in New Yorke ' : §

' .. whhat is hard to understand is why it required 2% years to complete
h o the inquiry when, in the light of all the 4nformation now available,
f’ it appears there was actually no conspiracy to transmit documents,,

A wThe govermment enployeeé listed by infornBNCHEP %ticipéting f
- I\'{ A~ 4in the ring were for the most part & - They may have been .~ o, A
| 3 , & LS R R 4 2 » = < - o 60 3
A g e Qb5 2Ly 05 - ¥
AR\ Childs then goes on to draw a parall betwee o
he Corby Espionage casese Since this column is
. locally in the Washington Post, Mr. Touhy wa

1. W v:MJJ ~ would be no_m;ed to forward this‘art‘iclo to
.\ e et . .. ‘ RS . w s T
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Mrx. Tolson.......co..
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T __Mr. Ladd Mr. Nichols..........
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T Mr. RoSen o e

,;;, — Mr., Tracy

____Mr., Harbo
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A5 AT ouLIeK stated he is the Director of the In}:ltute of
- =7 "Public Administration, New Tork City, and he resides at 14 Sussex Avenus,
777" Bronxville, New York. In 1941, he went to Washington, D.C. ‘and durding .-
77 1941, wntdil December, 1942, he was associated with the National Resources -
‘.7 - Flaming Board, the Department of Treasury, as Special Advisor, the -

. Department of Commerce cn the Census Advisory Comrission, the ' - ° o

-~ .- "Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, the War Department as a Special

.~ Counsultant, and the War Production Board. - oe:: T

Y . " GULICK said he was employed by the Department of Btate in
Becember, 1942, and in November, 1943, Ae was employed by UNRRA and
" "shortly thereafter by the Smaller War PlantsCorporation. He stated that
formﬁuhmﬂngdnltmpmlyformmmbwgr :

War Flants Corperation, . - .. ' .. LT

-

FRRS S S P

During May, 1945, he was placed on the White House Staff

to work on the Reparations Commission and on May 20, 1945, he went to

- Earope as & member of this commission, He stated that he attended varitus -

‘eonferences and social affairs as a mesber of the Reperations Comwission Ul

. _in Mescow, Russia, from June 11, 1945, to the middle of July, 1945, He - '

"then attended the Fotsdam Conference and visited several eountries in
Surops, and he further stated he attended the Talta Confersnce.

. . , Upon his return to the United States he was sent to varicus - - -
countries in Asia as & member of the Waite House Staff, and in January, 1946, -
-he returned to New York City to again be associated with the _

muht‘ Of hbnc 3 . < «5:, st B T e
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He was questioned as to his lmolledge of various subjects in
" this case and he denied knowing NATHAN mmoa?snvmnsmz LUDWIG




-
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U [ncmm Emmm, mg U"

o Inquiry by SA Jobn J. Ih.nahy on October 20, 194'7 at the above '
captioned subjectts residence, 4% West 83rd Street, New York, New York,
revealed that the subject still resides at the above address and is still
employed at the United Nat.ions , Lake Success, New York.




= @

| By letter dated Jume m, 191.7, the nshmgr.on mm Div:lsion )
_reqnestod the Eew York Office to obtein information on three aources in -
New Iork City, which are being set out as follm: :

S l'he New York Division was requseted to a.scorbain the identity
- of the holders of Post Office Box 976, Church Street Annex, New York,

" and background information thereof. Inquiry at the Church Street Annex
reflected that that box was formerly held by & firm knm C,
‘which was operated by smuzr)(xme and his eon In.n_r,g Broadway,
New York City. ] - -

"c

: The Post Office advised this box i.s no ‘.I.onger :l.n use, and
that there was no information available concerning the background of this
organizetion other than it was a firm which dedt exclusively with sending ... ...
voluminous correspondence to Congressmen in encouraging certain types of C
legisletione

Do Inquiry at 150 Brosadway, the uddress stated by the Poat

S b, < Ofﬁce for TAAINC, reflected that this firm had no record as having '
 resided in this buildinge The residence given at the time of the postal
.. registry for Post Office Box 976 was 130 West 96th Street, and inquiry at
this address reflected the KINGS no longer residod at this addreu.

o

~y

[

\5
) - The ’nah:l.ngbon Field Office by mother 1eod nquuud the New

Y Iork office to furnish available information on "Cooperstive for Americen
S ~ Remittance to Eurcpe, 50 Broad Street, Mew York City". Investigation st

.% 50 Broad Street reflected 200PERATIVE FOR_AMERICAN REMTITANCE TO
« EUROPE jis known at the present ‘time as 4@6& 'hi.ch dea.'l.t exclnsively

\ with sendinx food parcels to Epropp. -

)
o
. .

z,n'(
/

%

¥

-

tt. was nofaed the CARE offieea occnpy saveral tloors at

50 Broad Street. It was sscertained that CARE is operated as & nonwprofit
: orgsnisations The sxecutive director e_rm_cmésmcn- CARE, 1t

g was noted, iz composed of 27 member agencies including the YWCA, the

yAuERICAH AID TO MGE, INC., theXAMERICAN JEWISH JOINI DISTRIBUTION .

. comnﬁgi INC., t.heJGBEEK WAR RELIEF ASSOCIATION. In the litersture

gble tb 50 Broad Street, testimonizls were set forth from
President Trumen, Herbert Hoover, F. He LaGuardia, General Eisenhmr,

y‘? '.
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+."Cardinel Von Preyseng, Bishop of Bérlim.: %% R TR bt LR

= . .-~ The Washington 1d 0ffice requested New York to furnish ..
available information on PKINS, 255 West 43rd Street, Inquiry at .
" the Times Square Hotel, 255 West 43rd Street, indicated thst EWIN . =~ -
. HOPKINS has been residing st this hotel for spproximately 25 years sand
- 4s affilisted with the theatrical business in New Yorke It was stated -
that HOPKINS® principal occupation is that of script-reviewer of Broadway

' playe, and in this capacity, is regarded very highly in producing circles. .

- No derogatory informstion concerning HOPKINS was obtedined
at the hotel, and it was stated that be is 3 voluminous correspondent
‘slong theatrical lines and receives many scrips for his review, IR

i1
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‘ abova mentioned sutomobile was ERWINYSTRAUBEN, who resides st 201 8t. -.

‘reflected that he registered under the Alien lmny Rogiatration Act, which

JRS s XW

£ om uay 26th, 1947, a mur was ds.racted to’ tho lew Iork i
D:l.vil:l.on Tequesting :lnfornation on the _owner of mtonobilo buring 1947

mvastigation at llew Iork re'hctod M the o'ner of tho

Annets Avenus, Bronx, New York, and is the owner of the auto parking lot
at 600=14 Eest 137th Strest, Bronxe The files of the New York Division

provided the follwi.ng mfomtm.

He wes born !ohruary 21st, 1903, Numborg o.m, oy
His ARRC was given as 1258853 and serial number of 195430. He has three
step~children, and his wife MARY resides with him at 301 St, Anne's
‘Avenuse His children are JOHN, FRAKK and lmnn, and they roaido with
STRAUBEN.




Eaployment records reflected Mé&m has had numerous
employments in New York City ranging from window-cleaner to building
superintendents He obtained his present employment ss owner of the garagc
parking lot in 1938, which he has maintained to the present.

The New York Division Indices and records ot the New !ork
City Police Department were checked negatively.

)
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Tl ‘l.'h- I-shington mm Divilion rcqnestod ﬁa New Ierk otﬁ.co o
‘to idontify and furnish available information on 'm.nlfm 6574 smdm :
: ';Street, !breot H:I.lh, Ipng Iahnd, Hew Yorks - PRt Yo,

. - mquiry conducted at 6571. Sumdora stnet, Foroat m_us,
: 'failed to reflect the identity of a party named KAMP as residing at this
sddresse Interview with Mre AL ERELING, superintendent, revealed that he
has been superintendent of instant building for seven years, and his =~ ..’

“records failed to show @ party named KEMP as n-m:l.ng d’. thu .dd.rou R
during his tenure.

: Itmnoted onthobuildmgregiotrythat .'II.LIA!'XKARP
" hed resided st this address, and he was described by EBELING a8 being &

former Army lieutenant. EBELING stated that he has seen a large amount
of Communist literature in KARP!s apa.rtunt, md especially noted the - s
presence of & large map of Russia there. : S s

EBELING described KARP as being a Communist in his converse-
tions, but stated that he has had little to do with nB.P since he returned
tothezpartnentn'onthavos.m:. . .

The Ind:Lces of the New York Division contai.ned ‘numerous '
. references to & WILLIAM KARP, none of which could be ascertained as being
identical with the ndividm residing at 657, Saunders stmt.

14
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C o on May 2, 1947, the Washington Field
. New York Division to ascertais thy identity of o
Tesiding at 39 West 67th Street, New York City, _

| It was stated thst Mrs. HENACH was employed by OSCILLATION -
THERAPY, 1 West 67th Street, New York City, No information was available
concerning the background of Mrse HENACH or the present location of her
and : :

data to confirm these statements
fow visitors to the apartaent,




| . Partywas a correspondent of ‘
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“. 7.7 " The Weshington Fleld vision requested by letter dated May 2, "
1947, the New York Divis 1le 0

_ ion to farnish availad background information g,
o0 Ae G, WEISSEERG, 226 Rast 6th Street, New York Citys It was stated this

: o Amorthomdimotthalu!orkmmimhdieited

0 that dn a report of 8A Jeptha S, Puller dated November 30th, 1943 IS D
. (Washington Field File 100-4844), an investigation was instigated concerning
ANNE GORDON{] BERG, with alisses, whick reflected the £o o

-

’ : It was ascertained thet Mrs, WEISSBERG
1917, 4in Brooklyn, New York, snd was believed to be
Partye In referenced report info
sources which indicate

T P

1, the wpast 2 Surther stated in this report that on December 6t |

1941, the "Washington Post® had & picture of ANNE GORDON, secretary of o

o , ‘ howing ANNE GORDON pinning a defense button el
_on Te Ls/TSUI, first secretary of the L

- Chinese Exbassy, at a rally for
poxtional defense® held by the W..C. 54b, 1941, at the

(4




It wes further set out in instant report, that an investige-
tion was conducted at the residence of Mrse T. A. COSGROVE, 5411 8th .
Street, ¥. Wo, and it was ascertained spproximstely two years previously .
in the fall of 1941, a couple resided at the above address under the name
of Mre snd Mrse ISADO EERG, Mrse COSGROVE stated she believed

. Mrse WEISS ts maiden namé was ANNE GORDON, ' B

: At the time of their residemce, it was pointed out Mrse
WEISSEERG was employed by the Postal Telegraph Compsny in the Traffic -
Department. She stated that she imew the WEISSEERGS had received copies
of the *Daily Worker® while residing at her house, apd stated that they
hsd innumersble guests at all times, and that they were very loud and
vulgar in their demeancrs B Lo s - .

I The records of the Postal Telegraph Compeny indicated that e
Mrse WEISSEERG was employed thers from June 13th, 1940 wntil May S
1941e The Social Security Number of Mrs. WEISSHERG was given as

R




SPTTRER A roporl'. of 8A Jo Justers Bodlny, m Iork, 3/8/54, un.octod

. thtt- nvestigtbion in the New York area indicsted that the WEISSEERGS had -

T “pesided st 226 Rast 6th Streete Mrs. CEILIA PETTI, superintendent of the - ,

sddress at that time, stated that she was under the impression that "
¥rse WEISSEERG night be connected with the Communist Party becsuse cf her RRMREE

friendship with one ORRISON, also of 226 Esst 6th Street, - o

. Mrse PEITI advisod nu mmmuputtuon otboingacc-mist

' #ne ‘records of the Poard of Boa.lth, 595 Flatbush veme
Extention, Brooklyn, reflected that AN) born September 17th, =
1917, birth certificate 37728, Her cuggom was born in Russia S TE
" and his occupation was stated to be that of 8 paper-box nhero :

From & confidentisl source, it was gscertained

s enploymen e Metropo

Tt was further ascertained froam the Hew York i

Oon October 24th, 1944, a security index c&d was prepared
on ¥rse. WEISSEERG, giving as her business address the TASS NEWS AGENCY,




JRS KW

' 50 Bockofoller Plan, m Iork c:.ty. rhia lecm'i.ty indax cmd‘ was renoved
‘on May 26th, 1945 because it was not felt that she was dangerous or ~ =
potontimy dangerous to the internal ueuri.ty of the mud statu.

o n’the roport. of 8A Gecrze Le Strd.n,
1t was ueorta.imd from & confide

D
It was ascertained that Mrs. IBISSERG still rosides at M .
226 Bast 6th Street, New York City, Apartment 1-C, and that she is

employed at the TASS NEWS AGENCY, as previously set forth in this report.
The following is a description of Mrs. WEISSEERG:

Birth September 17th, 1917,
Brooklyn, New York
Height 5 fest, 24 inches
Weight ' _ 125 pounds
Hair - Dark blonde . .
Eyes . Blue, wears glasses
Race ~ White ‘ :
Religion " Hebrew  ° ' "
Occupation Teletype operator
~ Tass Agency,
50 Rockefeller

New York City.
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P _ ﬂn_following hnctigtﬁonm canducted hy‘SA JOHN
mmm:cx to ascertain ‘the idontity and background i.ntar-ﬁon of Ao Ho' -
A gL\a-rmn, 333 West, 57th smot, New York Sitye e T

e LT “"ROBBT BIACK, Superintendent ofthetpurhent att.hia addrea,
B ndvitodtlnthelnsknwnthesrmrsfarﬂnwtmm,bntmmble
- to furnish any information regarding them and imew nothing derdgatory con- *
-ocerning ANITA HWXSTERN nor her parents Mr, and Mrs. PHILIP M Ne Ir.'g,.' -

Do Bmcxmalaomblotoﬁn-nuhthouusofanyoﬂmr“m mtheapar&-
"'o‘ nentvhofriendlywiththeS'rEBNSorvouldkno:myﬂungaboutthem

", ~ )

N ¥ Miss AUGUSTA YAVNL, ‘Offiee secretu-y ' #SR REALTY cmroau:on,
'758 Brady Avenue, Bronx, New York, made available her records vhich failed to
ronect uw mfomt:lon of nlue portai.ning to the smms .

Elect.ion records for the City of Nsw Iork, 9th hsembly
District, 15th Election District, for 1946 reflect ANITA-)‘STERN, Apartaent
411, registered without stating party, indicating her age as 21 plus, born
United States, single, care of PHILIP M. STERNs These records also reflect
PHILIP M. STERN, father of ANITA STEN, rog:lsurcd as s Danomt, age 67,
_ born in the United States, married, - G e ST

- -

P " According ‘to the reconds of the Credit Buteau of New York ob- <.
* tained by .Special Baployee C. E. POLLOCK, ANITA STERN is uployad es a chartist
for CHART & FACTS, 154 Nassau 8treet, New York Citye - v .

| " The New York telephons directory reflects s PHILIP STERN who =
‘maintains a law office at 580 Fifth Avomo, telephone Hiyant 91216, midom
phom 001ubnl 5-5311. i

e e fhe dndfoes of the New Yark office were shecked against ANITA
270 smm, ¥ro and lrs, PHILIPYSTERN and CHART & FACTS with megative resulta, -

4. Py
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el he fol].w:l.ng hnsﬁgatd.on was ocndusted by 8A JGIN As -
K to asoertain the identity and btckground intorntion ef mﬂn '
Xz:wm, 245 West 107¢h Street, New York Citys .. -

. lr. Jm Re VIK, Snperintendent of tho aptrhont at this - - "o
‘ ‘ddress, léd.eed that he 4id not know Mrs, MILDRED ZENKER or her husband, - A
very well as he has only been employed as superintendent of o
“this buﬂ.ding for the past year. ‘He was unable t0 furnish the nemes of - .. .
o .any of the other tenants in the building who possibly know the ZENKEBRS, =
\64 He stated that the majority of them have been residents there !or & oom-
’ \? paratively short tho, upproad.-ting one to tlro yoara. e

o THG(AS mNIGAN, real estate agent at mm zn'mn. & SODB
103 West 72nd Street, New York City, managers of the apartment at 245 'ect
103rd Street, statsd that their records reflect that the ZENKERS' rental
was §75.00 per month and that they have been residents of this apartment
for approximtely ten yoars and bave beon nt.isfaetory tenants,

o . Thereeonh oftbecnditmn-uuotemterNqurk, chocked

by Specm Bmployee WADE FULIER, yefleot Mrs, MILTRED ZENKER was the former

Miss MILDREDSSHERMAN, daughter of General and Mrs. CARL SHERMAN, and that -

she married ALFRED ZENKER on April 23, 1 in New York City, These records

.. further reflect that Mr, ZENKER is empl by the PROSPECT PRESS, INC., 188
- & West Fourth Street, New York City, as a foreman in the composing room, and
S - has been so employed for the past eight years. Bahhighlyugardedbyhu .
j)\ employers and receives a good income, figures of which were not available,
-Aecordingtothenccrdsot osmr PRESS, INC, is & printing ba-
‘establisiment located at 1 est F Street, New York City, This ,,D

- eorporation was organised Jammary 11, 1911 with an authorised espital of b

.. $5,000 which was increased to $75,000 on December 18, 1919, During recent -

yoars, the esrporation has done vork for. ur:l.oua depu-tunts of ‘tho U S.
gwerment ona oontract bui.a. o WL

.?“ Lo K

IR “' = rha ofnoers of the ca:poittion are llre. R. B. N ‘dau‘ghtqr.---
e cumﬁfmm Treasurer, and financial principel, =
Cl ?resident, and HERMAN/ZENKER, Secretary. The indices of the New York Otfiee L

failed to reflest any information on the ZENKERS and General and nrs;
%smmm or the PROSPECT PRESS, INC. and ite officers.” ~!7iT\ I
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N 65-14603

3 mtonmgimesﬁgaumusmdmudby&JGHL-
monnucx to ueertai:n the identity of the subscriber to $elephons: umber
. CHickering 4-7300 md to obtli.n arv perunant uckgromd i.n!omtien on

U Mg vaRTE HUNT, persomnel Assistant, Off10s of the nomng
’ Dcpediter made svailable her records perttining to JAGK &BEIL ‘hieh re= . .
) floet the tollorl.ng mrornuons g e

S JAcK &BELL, reoidonee '7913 20th Avenuo, Brooklyn, llow‘!ork,
SR ulephm ‘BEnsonhuret 6~5437, is presently employed as Ares Rental Attorney, 3
" Grade P970-6, salry $7,102.00, in the Ares Rent Office of gr- Office of the 2\
o ‘nousing n:pod:lter, Brook];n, New!erk. i IR I

€ S degre
: roflects that pr:lor to his preeent cnploynent, and after practicing law in -
tha eonrte of New York State, he was & free h.noc mtor for several yurs. 0

i : "i: On entering on dnty on Ilu-ch 30, 1943, SABELL riled the eath E

' of ofﬁce prescribed by Section 1757, Revised Statutes of the United States,
e eopy of which is in his personnel file, together with his affidavit dated
July 11, 1946 regarding strikes against the United States by a federal em-
ployee, and ceértifying to the faet that he did not advocate nor belong to
any political party or organization which advocates the over-throw of the
government of the United States by force and violenoe, and that he would
not as a government .ployea advocato or become & member of such party or

ergtniution.

S TeE Tho :Indices of the New!ork Office and the roeords bt the L
o T Credit Bureau of aroater New York were checkod v:lth negative nsulta. . o

' o
R . - o~

_.v e ST M.
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: be was & member of thgé%(ﬂ!'s soms INC., 130 West 42nd Street, New York -
- City, which is a music corporation of a nonw-profit nature and SEEGER is

- at & meeting of the Washington Book Shop on Jamuary 31, 1946, played his

Refy mis-atothenqmnormmhiﬁgm‘nm'm ,
on econtained in the files ofthe Naw York,Qffice pertd.n:lné

Balltiva to mm EGE tbe ﬁ.lu of thil office mﬂect that '

listed as a director, giving hia address as 129 Mac nonga.l Street, New !orl:
City. - _ ‘ o
Tt was also indicated that one PETER SERGER of 129 Nac Dougal Street,l

guitar and sang songs pertaining to nnims. _ma address was also listed
as 129 Mac Dougal street. ) RO o

It was allo noted that

s !
The files of this office also reflected a case ﬁ.le on one PETER

SEEGER, bearing the character Security Matter - C, which is in a closed b".’
statuss A review of this file refle hat




The above information is a _

#amary of information submitted by dential Informant il Wy

" Relative to nm_ﬁmg_mom "1t hes been determined that a closed = -
Internal Security = C case %0 the above is the only information available .
perts g to hin, This file reflects that PETER LINDAMOOD, with aliases
Peter and also Peterjlindenmood, was the subject of an investigation

4n the Charlotte Office in st, 1941

A report on that date submitted by
the Charlotte Office reflects that LINDAMOCD :
and was syspathetic to the Comminist philosophye
. sttempted to evade ailitary service as a conscientious objector.

known that he attended the American Peace Mobilisation meeting in
City in April of 1941 and was active in the North Carolina Peacs Council

meeting at Chapel Hill, North Carolina in May of 1941.

" ynis repett also reflected that while in New York City,

was in contact with MURTEN/TRAPER at 1829 Lexington Avemue, who is ¥
in Commnist circless i 24 R
o R M e g 1 1Tt B8 S
c Fach : iCO:\t'é R A :
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NY 65-14603

Inthenpcrtorspeddigmtma.wdlg%h{"‘
i Ort:l.ec ‘dated November 10, 1941, it is reflected that LINDAMOOD was born
R June 25, 1914 snd had grown up in Columbus, Mississippi and was hdaehd
- 3dnto the Army August 21, 1941 at Camp Shelby, Mississippi, It was also-
_¥nown that his friends in Columbus were upset to f£ind that he had been
~associating with people of very liberal thoughts and also that his mother,
a well echcated wom, took groat danght 1n hsr aon't'sbudy of ccmmnim."

: ' In the report of Specm Agent W, R. Hearn dn'bed Deccnbar 15, 1941
at New York City, it is reflected that m;gé;._qw_g@ resided at 223 Eut
58th Street, New York City for a period of years and at that time was
in the Army at Fort Leonard Wood, Missouri, It is also noted that I.INDA!OG)'. o
: father died many years ago and left a sizable estate, a portion of which - =
- became LINDANOOD's on his 26th birthday. The above is a summary of inromation
i . contained in the files of the New York Office, However, it will be noted - f"‘“*‘
that the office of origin in this case is the Cha.rlotte Office. T

o -

' The Hew York cny telephone drectory preaently reﬁ.octs a tolephone i
listing for PETFR LINDAMOOD at 14 East 10th Street, New York City and giving ]
his occupation as that of a writer, Whether or not this individual is
identical with the subject of the above information is not known.

In reference to w_;%m@muon is contained in t.he
case file of PETER LINDAMOUD mentioned a s to the effect that one BI.ANCHARD
KENNRDY from Columbus, Mississippl, had attended with LINDAMOOD, the meeting
in New York City of the American Peace Mobilization. This information -
reflects that he was well acquainted with Wmn known .tn
Communist circles 1n New Iork City.

It is fnrt.her known thatBLANCHARD KENNEDY grew up in Columbus,
Missiszsippi and came from wealthy parents and was a close friend of PEI'ER
LINDAMOOD. It was known that in 1941, KENNEDY was believed to be in New
York City where he had been living for ths past three or four years and was
somewhat of an artist. BHis addross at that time was 202 Eut 56th S'breet,
lleur York City. )

In the above referonoed New Iork report by Special Agent I.R. Heam,
11'. is :I.ndicated that KENNEDY was engaged in modeling at various schools ' -
while living in New York c:lty and he was believed to hava been rej ted
' fm Selective Serrlce as being phydca‘uy cﬂ.ublod.‘ , T

It was alao determined ¢




‘_;ﬁm, - ~.~.§' I

5" *he indices of the llcw !ork Ofﬁce do not reﬂ.ect any othei ‘i.nfor-
‘-_ntiuxperbaﬁ.ningtom :

=

N
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!he fo].‘l.o‘d.ng imuti@tion cmurning the act:lvithalnf URSULL
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o , Accordingly, Bl.s John R. lm'plv T. Scott Iﬂler, md the vnt.er, o
as well as Photographer John Murphy, were at LaGuardia Airport at the time - ... .
of WASSERMAN's departure and three pieces of luggage consisting of two R
suitcases and a he were mn:l.nod, but nothi.ng ot any pprtdnent valu,s et
was found thereine - ) ‘ o o ' e

P &1
-

; It was ascertained that WASSERMAN had 'ith har a light tan brief N
case in which she apparently held her correspondence and stated to the Pan
American passenger agent that she desired to keep this brief case in her
personal possessione

: On November 9th, 194?, a teletype was mt to the Bureau muest-
ing the Bureau to telephanically contact the San Juan Offi inasmuch as
hat office was closed on Sunday and to advise San Juan of

N
. . - . -
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tollouing mfa-uf.ion m obtaimd
which informant is hapooitimtpnpp];mfmucn

eonéer tivities and eonta nt the huo of w
&umsmn i.n Btntord, cmcum. AV T b,,;,,‘b

o on July 2, lmmufomntadﬁJodthtm)ﬁan ot
ST "hnwn cmist writer and a eontact of Dre WEINSTEIN'S in the past, was o
iz at the offiee of Dre WEINSTEIN in New York Citye On this ssme date this -
- . informant advised that mNMTEAIJEngomgﬂtto-
p%ronthatevenhga \)——_:... . A :

‘ ‘On July 8, 1947 this i.nrornnt udvhed that nms cawcnav
ODOM was in contact with the hame of Dre WEINSTEIN in Stamford, Cen~
necticute NIDGE CHODOROV RODM is a director in she JO I-!'ASCIST
REFUGEE COMMITTEE, & known Cammunist front organiution

| This inforsent advised that ou July 10, 1947 LENGEE
JXWEINSTEIN, wife of Dr, WEINSTEIN, was in touch with
wite omason, nbjcct of an internsl aoeurity -\c i.nvut:l.go-

t!.on. \), 7 . ) .o -a . T

© fhis informsnt advised that on July 18, 1947 TED me
was go ommttomm'Shmthnt"-ningto.pondthc
weekendd & JIA_ o

) T The Momnt advised thtt on 31, 1947 & new bu.by
| ;sxlmbmtom-. WEINSTETN'S wife IEWCRE. Q& p oo

- " On August 19, 1947 ANN/FEVERE, the movie actress, was in
"cmctﬂthmmﬂmmmmmt lhemgoing
back to the West Coast on that date, but that she may do e picture im -
hin.inﬂmfaucttheyur wahodtomithor:lnnimﬂ;
- «&he nku thn pictm t.hm. NAATL T ,,g.}_; S i

._a\:,' Lo
> B ,

o On August 22, 1947 um%mu u-otmatnr.
mnsmu, was in contact with BARNEY J HSON of Cafe Society Downtown,
MORRIS informed BARNEY that he was coming into New York City the hﬁ@

nekondtoltay.‘mmtoldhhhummalnysmfar
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RIS W and on this cetasion €3] “that ke expected - :
Yo visit his Brother, mﬁ;‘"ﬁﬁou, for & oouple f days and that 1n ey

“2 7 fhe meantime he would be very busy preparing for the epening of g
5 jeluby Gafe Soclety Dowrtown, shish opened on Sepiember 8, 1947{) WL -

" . versstien with his wife LENCGRE, stated that he cantemplated making & ..
.7 “4wip to the West Coast en the following Thursday. This trip was to be LR
- ‘-deheomctioﬂviththcmatingof;glqthnthdhmuitm ‘
A by MORRIS WEINSTEIN, On September 24, 1947 it was asoertained that
A+, ISABRLJOSEPHSON con ted visiting st the home of Dro WEINSTEIN
' ~_'on the following day. N~ e T e e B
g ; , .

L S .- v Ty < 3 PR
v On September 24, 1947 Dr. o
- .,  with his secretary, EETTHALIRICH, stated t}
~ on the following dsy with & party mamed OTT (phonetic). SN
Thursday, September 25, 1947 it was ascerts thifough this informl '
that Dr. WEINSTEIN was at Penn Station 5330 P,M., and that he conbem—
plated leaving shortly for Celifornia

o On September 26, 1947 this informant advised that Dre. - -
WEINSTEIN ot that time was in Chicago, Illinois on his way through ¢¢ = .. -
Hollywood, California and that he oontacted his home at Stanford, Con-
necticut and spoke with his brother, Dr, MORRIS WEINSTEIN., On Se
28, 1947 Dr. WEINSTRIN contaoted his wife, IENORE WEINSTEIN. At that .
tmm.mns:gmummm, California and stated that he was
staying ,}owing addresss 333 Bel Air Road; which is the residence
of OITO Dre WEINSTEIN told his wife that he was wit Oat -

~ that timq, baving arrived in Loe Angeles abeut two hours bef Der

Dre WEINSTEIN stated that although SSSMEPEE, of the
opinion that MORRIS WEINSTEIN had shown considerable talent in writing - - .
the play, he thinks the theme of MCRRIS!? Play is wrong as the sharacters
are t00 blaek and white, OTTO was against the whole idea of the play. o
;OFTO stated that MCRRIS had made considerable progress between the last e
- .. Yersion of the play and the present ene. Dr. ABRAHAM WEINSTEIN stated
-~ . that he was mot disappointed and he int to exhibit the play to .
" several other individusls in Califernia, e o ‘

30 r"t""’f;"f‘??!‘!‘
AR - SN 3 DU

¥
Ny, in eonversation
he was going to Hellywood
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- offiece of Dr. WEINSTEIN,

September 28, 1947 t LENRE -
IN contonphtod attenting a luncheon en ‘tho tonu!.ng day ipoumd
udSptnthlegnlppulcuitm_ .

tonoui.ng mromt:lcn s ‘ fr Menthl EEARE NN
Inferunt which informant 1s in a position to s intormation
‘goneeraning eontacts and acti o8 of the otﬁoo of nr. mlBTEIN, 20
Bast 53:-4 stmt, Few York City, Sovp®

* On July 3, 1947 Memmam-.mmnum

* affios and advised hia that he Would BSBy to pick up the dootor in a few - - -
. minutes with KY (who is the cubjcct of an Internal saourity w Qe

-

- On Angust 1, 191.'? RC IS, 'Ihilo at sute cmt
rax-ty headqumr- in New York ci%, e tut.od NCES ALEXANDER at the
FRANCES

:l.nvestigati.on) W S T A ‘ . R

. tal technician éhployed
in the office of Dr, WEINSTEIN. R 'CRTIS made an appointaent to see Dr.
WEINSTEIN on Wednesday at 2330 P and after that she stated shs would be
in oeuuct with FRANCES herself. V- _ - .

|1

‘ @lugust’l,l%'?anindividmlbythomlﬂénumin
contact ﬂ.th Dro WEIKSTEIN at his office. In the conversation that ensued,
IREW stated that he was leaving in & shert time for the West Coass, that
he would epen the offiece for Dr. WEIKSTEIN out there., Dr. WEINSTEIN ad-
vised him that he should eontast his brother!s wife, Mrs s 8% 12354
Rye Street, North Hollywood, California, He ltlted that has geod .
-Judgment about selecting places, DREW stated that he would send a 1list of

2

~ meeded supplies and ABE will send him a check for » §He stated

mzm:mn.nntnpt!uyunmmam

* ’ é»’.v BN

- fan August 7 19&7 m again sn -omm i:lth nr.
mns'mn a.t u- otfiee u Iawtcrk city ‘ e

' B Awgust 7, l) BARSE, h:lnelf, ws in contut w:lth
nr. mus'mm at m otﬂoo LI L

4'

]
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~ ‘Coaste The individua ,@-wim:,y't-r._r?du‘u ¥re TREN was

_on that date T e

" Acres, It appeared that the JAFRC plamned & weekend at the above locations
" dental appointsent for the following day

A'lr | were in the office. WILLIAMSON was ntlg.oatm.du'

- ot that time WEINSTEIN informed EVANS Shai/h

" York City. He wade s\lucheon dste with EVARS 30 have lunch ¥ith him two

FOR SIX MONTHS. WILL EE)IN

. etk :._‘_ ST F:

00 WE WOULD

TON, TAKE LEASE

e

‘.

to eperate , s i
ghis laborstory for Dr. ¥ A

was to b3 I564TSY st Sunset amd -

e . On Angus t 18, 1947 ROSE ‘WRTIS was agein in coutect with = -
Ahe office of pre WEINSTETN and made 8d AppSlntaent to gome to the offiee

.2 7. .. On August 28y 1947 & party by the name was at the
office of Dr. WEINSTEIN and from the office of Dl N eontasted . -
the Spanish Refugee Appesl Committee and stated that he wanted to speak

to someons there eoncerning & preservation for & weekend at Alabin (phonetic)

- On September 10, 191.7 ", ‘p':ui.{uit c-mmn;t' e
funeticnary, ws in touch with the office nvslmsnd mie s ..

P
A.
3

- 0a Septembor 22, 1947 Dro WETISTETN eontected is seoretery ¥y
SETTY ALIRICH, and she informsd hin that Mr, WILLIAKSOR, anda

Y (oo Beptember 25, 1947 Dre WEINS g was dn oomtest with

ANS, business representative for FEAN STHATRA, the singery and  °
for the West Coast in the ecmpany of OTTOHFREMIGE ,
h.mndodtocpondmnokstm(}m. home and then redrn {0 New

C SR e e e
w Jleer el e v Nt g

~ The folTowing 4s the result 6F & mnil cover maintained ap s
the office of Dre WEINSTEIN at 20 East 53rd Street, Nsw,lork,fgg!rrggrk ,

: h R , k:"""‘"
as ee‘rzs-f%]f‘é?ﬁ‘»-‘




o Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

'f'_"" ¢ WS e AT e e n
- = M

TN devber was Teoety ;by'm.mmpuwmz,-"
1947 with & return address of PAUIROEESON. PAUL ROBESON who
}: the nbjoct o an ntcrul security = ¢ i.nvutistﬁon. ) \}. FEi e

7 e WETHSTETN was dn Feeeipt of & Tetter 'ntu-
thgh Ponmylvanhhlyu@wlﬂnthmntmwuudnm

| © " Dre WEINSTEIN was in receipt
vAngust 20, 1947 with the return address
IEDIGINB, 58 Park Aumn, New Ierk, New Yo

of & letter postmarked

" Dre WEINSTEIN was 4n veoeipt of a letter poctnrked
August 26, 1947 with & return address of HJSAARON, M.D., 1235 Park Anmo,
New York, New York. Dr. monumcnbjoetotnmuml s.curl.ty-
investigations \}, '

e WEINSTEIN was in roceipt of & letter posturkod Squubor
20, 1947 at New Ierk, with return address oﬂ@mmm SOVIET MEDICAL ‘SOCIETY, e
$8 Pa.rk Avonuo, New York, New York. w— "

A letter was addressed to Miss BETTY AITRJCH, secretary
‘to Dre ABRAHAM B, WEIRSTEIN, 20 East 53rd Street, New York, postmarked

- September 25, 1947 Beverly n:u.u, California, The return address en N
this letter ms NGER, 20bh centu-y !'u Fila ca-pmtion, iy
Beverly Hills, ‘m) \ .

33




B On Jm 2nd, 194'], tho luhi.ngtonr Fiold ‘office rcqnc":
v Ie' Iork Office to obtain available background information on
rm individualm ntmd to bo aeent.ct etncummm.m.

» Investigation rofleeted tb:b the above part.y, vhoae hlcphom

in referenced letier was given as GRamercy 7-7151, resides at 136 West - .
11th Street, New York Citye Inquiry refiected that FREDERICK P. HAR? .. °
“at the present time is a teacher at the Julliard School of Music, o
Clermont Avenue, New York City., He was borm, according to the ncord: ot
the Julliard School, September 5th, 1894 at Aberdeen, Washingtom, . TR
and presently is an instructor in the litoratnre md nateruls dopartmnt ,-' i

at the Jnl].'urd Schoole ; ra A L

Mr, HART is a bachalor and resi.des alone at 136 West 11th
Stroet. Prior to coming to the Julliard School, he taught music at the
Sarah Lawrence School, Bronxville, New Yorke His application at the
Julliard School reflected he studied or took courses from the following:

..‘

le The American consorntory, chicago, Ininois »
1913-16

2. Piano lessons from GIEN DILLARD G!!Il, chicqgo
3+ Plano mmmcm, Wew York |
4e Studied theory under MORTTMER III.SOI, Now Iork

0 e e e et
'

5. Plano wnder ELIZABETH IUAIIE, New York
| 6.‘ 00uposition mder RBBII GOI.IIARK, New Iork
7+ Podagogy under ANGELA DILUR

: 8. Stndied abrold under mn Boumm, Paris

wumdmthetmghtatthefonmug«aehoonmmpmzsnus

' 1. Pisno, theory snd listening DILLER QUATIE SCHOOL OF
MUSIC

2. Materisls of music snd pedasgogy, Nills coiuge, California

cma COMYENTIL




i e v i

K o nm ctated that ho alto instmtod pmo :I.n h.ts privau A
" studioe “He sTETEA that he was a member of the Americen Composers tll:laneo

.and his public pertornnees ~consisted of bo.tng an uoclpmist tor a

m-ber of ynrl. ' )

F
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Lt New Iork, l. !. A A s o X _
R This matter :ls receiving continuous investigative attention and
leads are being set out by teletype and letter for i.-nednte ooverage by

auxiliu'yofﬁces. i T T BT e e
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/ FROM : D, M. LADD

&

‘sumect: CGrecory case Y

o Adadabd bbb b Lk

. I talked to ¥r. Vincent Quinn with reference to the progress: k: Smfi—
* of this case, and he advised that it was expected thal the Grand Jury == & iesr————

- www_s_m@ for a short time for the purpose of determining L —
: what further presentation was necessary. Mr. Quinn could not give me - )

any estimate as to when they wonld fipishe = S

also stated that he and Mr. Donegan were still con-
sidering the question of the Grand Jury returning a presentment covering
the facts in this case, and "might even go a 1ittle further if there was
an indication that there were one or two subjects to be prosecuted." He
did not elaborate further on the phone, but stated he was going to New York
for the week-end and would go over the case with Mr. Donegan. Upon his SRR
return, I will endeavor to obtain further information concerning this S

matter from him,
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Deleted under exemption(s) é / A 7¢_622 _ with no seg;égable ST

material available for release to you.

Information pertained ofxly to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
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Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
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, Jgh:ral Burean ni_lmtntigatinn A
W|nited States Bepartment of Iustice

LN

~ New York, T, dew York
. " Desember 1st, 1947

e S

In acoordance with this aftermoon's eomversation between ¥r.
Belmont of this offise, there are being for
warded herewith copies of the article in today's Hew York "World Telegram"
entitled "Russian 8Py Network Exposed i Magazine”, and the artiele in today’
° s

¥ew York "Post" entitled *griter Finds a *8pY Ring'". This -&tl;l'-_gg was als

mentioned inm today's *paily Worker".

The n;uim'?hi.n Talk" will appear orn. the mewsstands about the ,
middle of Deeember, at whieh time it will be yroomd and a ocopy sent to the

NG Gl bt

fb. 03‘-’34‘?
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issian Spy Network Exposed in Magazine - - -

¢- before- its. launching, the, - 2. An- espionage ~system, in i Earl Browder, deposed Com?
“-blusprints : of the B-36iwhich more than 100 scientific | Bureau - munist party chief, His fofoed -
fortress found their way in-|and clerical workers have been - : .lrétirement came & few
: ticial secret atomic Prime WL ] g~ [after the Canadian #py ring
Tru- [Hroke, it pointed out, ™ -°

An inquiry
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New York "World Telegram"
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.. " .Writer Finds a 'Spy Ring’
| Charges A‘I’pm Ddata Leak to .Sovie'l . g_

<| - A spy ring of more than 100 scientists and clerks began gath-
*|ering information about our developments of atomic energy in
1943 and was under the direct supervision of American Communist
aders, Isaac Don Levine charges in the December issue of Plain
In an article entitled “Stalin’s ";,“‘{.?“SO”"vie‘t‘“fgen" !ts.” Jater passed)
Spy Ring in the US.A," Levine| ‘He charges that ‘high and

edicts a “sensational case in-|trusted” State Dept. officials, in--
volving a great Soviet spy ring”|cluding orie who played a lead-
here as a resut of a grand juryling role at Yalta, delivered con-

p—— ——-

S H
| investigation which he said has|fidential papers. to Communist
! olbeen going on for severdiiagents. c’x’(‘) and PCA leaders

months. : were deeply Involved in espion-
Levine says there was trans-lage, he d .- i
mission of uranium-235 to Russia| Levine also charged sev-
and that secret plans and blue- eral AmericanCom nist
prints of our B-36 Superfortres- leaders recruited spiesfin this
ses were in the possession of a|country and stole state docu-
Treasury official, long before!ments. ° : o -
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" your letter of November 21 to Mr. Childs

n-. .Y . Bdgar Hoover -

§ ¥ ST

18, Mr. Childs is still out of town and

Pederal Bureau of Invpstigation vt
United States Dopartmint of Juatieo..‘.r

‘3"{ " Thank you for your 1.t;t.¢- [z Quino Teman....
of November 18 regarding your position |Mr Nesse—ocomoo
v {n eonnection with the Grand Jury ‘
proceedings presently being held. in  [-eemmremmeee !
Kew York. City. '

This will acknowledge also

in connection with his column of November

both letters are being held for his. - ey
return sbout the middle of December. g

sj.m:erelsr youra ’

L ) —_,-,‘," secrotary‘ i Ce T i . _:‘
mﬁ?‘ —.',Zcm.z .:970 ﬂ 




Muinigtration

ST investization end infermsticn

) I ﬂaﬂlﬂt&nhmmam“h“,mhﬁdamm

- Dernighed to the Atterncy Gemeral wnder g Persomal and Confidemtisl oever
meserandom dated Sovesber 27, 1946, The susmary wemorandus evacerned Seviet 5
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0_ "
reom 71 L. B. mczoz.s. o 10‘2907 | /
smjncx’ | - ' o ‘ ;w_s
.'@é - ﬂhrgbakkiz}ney of INS told me last evening :
“Justice Jor the next few days as the press has been

_; , alerted that the New York Grand Jury case might be broken
" ** out of Washington. I asked her if she had this Jrom any

Je Memor‘ Jum + UNITED smnzs GOVERNMENT
i
{

MR. TOLSON . ce= Mr. Ladd | DATE: 12/3/47

kY

‘she could not be very far away from the Department of

responsidble official in the Department. She stated Mr. Qui 'S
had admitted the case night be broken out qf Washington.

:‘I !’ l- trwsa bl
!s“'ﬁ"'”, "\ S' '“'\ a ’\-' "";-’l
1 .

zhct-‘.ti td L’u'&dh:-....fl [y
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Office Memsiotindum - vnirep stares GOVERNMENT

T0 ° : My, D. ¥, Lad | _ DATE: necenber 5, 1947

FROM “: J. P. cm.' : . Time éf Call: 4:15 137
. . T T 12=-4=47

SUBJECT: ‘:Q;EGQRY
" ESPICNAGE ~ R 1f‘29'36 o
B - o 1

: At the above time ASAC Belmont of the New York Office tele-
Phonically advised that he received a call from Nelson Frank of the
"World Telegram" on the afternoon of December 4th relative to the
following. s . : .

s Tclson
e Eo Ao 7
<l —

21av.
lade

L L AL L

§J%
. F‘

;

ﬁ

_ ~ The labor editor of "Business Week® called Nelson Frank to advise
that their Washington office had wired a brief report to New York to the effect

"y that the Special Federal Grand Jury is recessing without having uncovered any-
thing sensational (actually the Special Federal Grand. Jury recessed December 3,
until January 20, 1948). Mr. Frank inquired of the New York Office as to whether
the aforementioned report received from the Washington office of "Business Week"
were true, and he was advised by Mr. Belront that the New York Office could make
no comment relative to this matter, It was suggested to ¥r. Frank that he might
be desirous of referring his inquiry to the Department of Justice, inasmuch as
prosecution in this matter is being handled by representatives of the Department. '

" ACTION: 'No action is necessary with respect to this matter.
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erican Embassy .
1, Grosvenor 8quare

London, Englang
November a7, ,1947_ -

LTrop
EE;?F‘IE iSux~r s'-{-.

S0 P R A ¢
~~1;“2-.'..- N -@

— uz;',;- P4 Svlo. i
THE1sg oo

Re:Porpgory 4
3

» I would appreciaté"-be’in
interesteq in all or Sublect J

Very truly yo_uirs,
J. A. Cimperman =~ =
Legal Attache 3

JAC:IH
- ADDENDUYS: -




—Mr,
Mr.
—Mr.

Director

Tolson
Ladd

p(all me re this
Note and return
Please ascertain status

r.
oom

Ilohr Mr. Quin. Tnmr:”- iss Gandy
Mr. Quin®. I
Neaa?’ b Nyuso ............ ]‘.BS Gray
Pennipgtop iss Lyon
. i3 Gondy..ooeeer .
Quinn}famm - "___Miss Artley
Tyler .
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e pifgeursele




y # AND WASH FLD FROM NEV YORK 21
RECTOR AND SAC = URGENT R '

GREGORY, ESP, B.

1/ o

QUIHN AND DOHEGAR IDVISE IURTKER, GRAND J'RY DECIDED 4_1_)_5_! 1'0 CO!NEHE
JAR. TVENTY NEXT, AT 'BICB TIHE IT IS IXPECTED 'I'!'HESSES 'NDER N
: APPBOVM. 0 DATE WILL BE !EARD. GENERAL SENTIHEIﬂ' OF GRAND JUROBS
AS TO LIKEL BOOD OF I!lDICTHENT OT luaicam IH TIIEIR IISCUSSIQNS :
BT ot ¢

llOLb o .




'q * 10 .R
A.m 2

B - S - - - : " 3
% .tconco 16 made %0 i semorendu fram uporvuor nqd L. ‘lonuu. =

%9 you dated Angust 11, 1547, in the above entitled matter. Referenced

stated that Ir. Jenes, at your instructions, called upon ;
tornq ‘General T. Vincent Quinn; Quimn’ ltatod that en Auut 'I, !
)4 ce and steted t) .

i Pa o« Yy
$8.: The Mayor said that this woman is dllegedly olose to Ha
'puihly kis secretery both at the Treasury Department and a

. he Was emp
wss given & ¥super secret document® and Joseph DuBois, a fermer L3
?*auq Department employwe, then preparing to leave for BHussia, had asked -,
.for this document and she refused to give it to him, However, at White
m*‘.ﬁe imstructions, she was told to turn the docunnt over to msoia n

-'. gy thnt Moia oould take it to Bussis,

: i The nshington Field Office hes czprosnd di.ff cult in 1dont1fy:ln¢
in her cenverw -

f'itn with Nayor O'Dwyer and does not feel that &'
L{itinud_:ln cennection vith & matter uchhu this,

?’-"f- ‘rhoroforo, 1t is mpstod thﬁ o Now !o‘-
hent Attornq Gensral Quinn and. nacﬂﬁl
::“’io raissien to-have Agea:s he %1 A8 ortice.
for the purpose of 4 fying the woman me

tached heret l.ottcr to the ‘lov !ork Qtﬁ:(’ ' S
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!tbnal lunmx of !nmttgatum
“Mnited Btates Bepartment of Julhrr

Washington Field Office
Room 1706, Washington 25, D. C.

.
=

MAT: JAG
( : 100-17493 . September 15, 19L7

' 2»;«
}/ Director, FEI gﬁu',:gsqum::n;’ag&—s’ o oL
’/ Dear Sirs ., - @ ' o
{/ ' Re: GREGORY

Espionage - R

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated August 11, 15L7; con-
cerning a woman reportedly employed at the International Bank fexr Rehabili-
tation and Reconstructiol through the influence of HARRY DIXTER 5IT5 who .
- allegedly had possession a "super secret document® shortly before WHITE

. resignation from the Department in May, 1946, and who turned this
document over to JOSEPH-DUBOIS upon #I1ITE's Anstruction in order that DU~
' uld take it"with him to Russia., It was sucrested the woman wes as-
ed¢ixted with WHITE and was possibly a secretary of WHITE. -
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Dirgﬁctar L _ 1{:2\9’11 Septe_mber 19,”19&7 !

- In the absence of more specific inromation, it 1is believed 1t
ill be very difficult to locate and interview the unknown woman in this
tter. It is felt general inquiry among the several persons who have trans-
ferred from Treasury to the International Fund or Bank, including WHITE's
secretaries, may prave unsuccessful apd even produce embarrassing results.

- During the investigation of the Gregory Case, nothing of a particu-
larly derogatory character was developed concerning Mrs. SHANAHAN or Kiss

SCHVEITZER. This office would be very glad to interview both of these women_
concerning WHITE's general conduct and activities during the many years they "t
worked for him, and it 1s believed such interviews might produce background.
information of value as well as effer possibilities in the event these wamen &
are innocent and loyal employees. However, it is not felt they should be

approached concerning the single transaction discussed in reference letter.

*
It is respectfully suggested the original informant of the Bureau* e
be recontacted if feasible and every effort be made to identify the woman &
|through the original informant. Possibly the original informant might be
nduced to agree to having an agent talk with his or her source of informa-

ion. ) .
This office will endeavor to ascertainm
an screetly endeavor

o ascertain am womell employees transterred from Treasuryl
Department to the Intermational Fund (and Bank). However, no one will bs :
}interviewed concerning the specific document pending further instructions

{from the Bureau. .

Very truly yours,




.~ 'z SUBJECT:  JOHN PAUL MILAN YARSALKA, with aliases

7 .mrgctor; FBI .

: SAG, New York

'ésmm-n o
. (AGREGORY) =

captioned as above, inquiring whether WARSALEKA will be called before the

" Grand Jury presently hearing instant matter in the Southern District of _
New York. =~ _ , , o eEES T
" on November 25, 1947, THMAS J. DONEGAN, Special Assistant to
the Attorney General, advised that WARSALKA will not be called for ap- -2;/ .
pearance befcre the Grand Jury. . 7 b
° | | S <4

JYK:RAA
65-14603

cc - New Haven
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Mpder, of (hie, in comnesticn with his sub-Commitise.

‘

You will recall that om Novembér 2k, 1947, the House ef Repre
«ivae had a roll-eall vote ca the eontempt citations of Hellywood figures and' S
that the citations were upheld by a large mjority. . o 4 M

- Information bas been received fram a teshzical source em the office
of Palmer Weber in Washington that at 5:57 p.m. on November 2k, 1947, '.E:
coatacted Congressman Bender at the Capitol. They discussed the wy r

ZA&1LAST Ay Py 2 )eTel “-en
y i T with his Committee staff being attacked ®what else would
you expect me to wntil T get this thing cleared wp.® Bender stated that he
had thought the whele thing over and that he thought the price was too great
I 1 for him to "fuss around, just to have all these figures aroind here saying, -
§ | 'Well, you see, we tald you so.'t Weber stated that forgives Bsnder and
' that Bender has something more important to handls. 'y o

~ 4‘ A . Palmer Weler then asked if they (the Committes) did anything or
<> ; l4tried anything rough. Bender said that they had not. Weber said that they _
%‘{‘4 hawe that much good sense and then added, "Ah, me. If we could just kill all _ - ¢
i these Irish Catholics.® Bender spld, "Ah, that's right. You sald it brother.® ~,.
Weber them stated that the world would then be a safe place to live in (laugh- <)
ingly), and Bender agreed. Weber stated that -he hated to say it so bluntly for

iths re that -j.g - Benderts phome. He referred to the reecorder as.a B

A L
Acrrome L o Be Ao GaR /

]

* 3 I8 w o{ the information received
i
}

. DRCLASS)Y

-

iy

Office eoncerning Bender and in view ef the Congressman's request of the Buresu.
{ for a name check en members of his staff, it is beliewed that the foregoing

Attachment N :
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. him hig Imowledge of the ‘
_ ory ease, He farther advised that mnless the Bureau V' -
‘adviged to the sontrary they will interpose no objection to his &ppearing (Y
s & witness if Mr, Donegan believes it duix‘qbl., s o R |

RECOMMEWDATION - = - -

: s e,
N . . - - .
s L e . .

S 'Sinca the Grand Jury ﬁroooeéiﬁgs ﬁro ucrot, ﬁ;.r’o_ cppoara toa{ R R
.be® no ground upon which the Bureay should object to the &ppearance of CU% . }J -
Buden: Provided he 'does have igromt;on or"nlno‘.,_i.n this ease, .- S 171 ¥
N L L L sadonE ._ééi‘:ﬂ¢ﬂﬁ~’:~_._ ¢ -

., Tt r29£13£c 10
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()ﬂib‘ LV ' a'm& UNITED STA%%
v omows, e - CONFDMTIAL
&u—*‘bmf : GUY HOTTEL, 8AC, WASHINOTON FIELD ;

B T '32834

L '*conﬁdont % advised thst on December 1, 1947,
at n:m;«ﬁﬁ‘m cont u%nnuat the office of the
Southern Conference for Human Welfare, forred, smong other things,™
to a previous discussion of a dinner for GEOR and suggested = = .
February 12th as the date, PALMER WEBER cussed the various remifications
- of the dinner, principally to raise a couple of thousand dollars for the = /5
Anti=Poll Tax Committee (of the Southern Conference for Human are), with  / [
& $5.,00 plate dinner at the Statler., They will put n%giﬂ%@ys, . ITe
% and a Republican on the platform, They prepare GEORGE L
R & nice little speech and invite a few of the Supreme Court Justices, «
S8ARAH D'AVIIA commented that the Supreme Justices won't coms she BT
sure, but that they would be able to ge} Bcme additional Congressmen, _ U—

v the dimner for OEORGE BENDER, PAIMER
-thought that perhaps DA night be of some assistance,
further campented t T would be one way of getting GEORGE
- BENDER to push hard on » and they agreed that they could also use
the dinner to get him to do same cther things; that this dinner has a _
sultitude of values to it, WEBER agreed to discuss the dinner further with
-BENDER and advise SARAY, Ve -

In further comnection




I Ratcronce ia -ldo to :y lot‘u »d S r 19, 191;7, ~
tho abm-uptionod matter regarding esrtain -plo;nos of the rmign Bt
eut :l:n!.cnntian nrmeh of the contrn Intelligonco Agcncy.

Dur:\ng the m ortnim'tiguum cmdnmd meorni.n; oertadn -
o-ployoca of the Foreign Broadcast Informaticn Branch of the Central Intom-
- gence Agency under the Presidentt's Loyalty Program, it ‘has been determined

~that the following individuals have been reinstated and are now -ploy-d
with the l?or.:lgn Brondcut Information Branch of CIA: " -

T S sEamveTTE §1 rETceNpymM

oy ——
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. Ares Operations Divisios, 0-2 Section, Eesdquarters First ry, Oovernee
f .- Hew York 4, NeYs,requested infomation of this office concerplng ene X

#Gregory Bspionage-R". For the Buresu's imformstion, New York letter
" Mew TYork, the Igﬁgm Field was furnished the following information .-

- County, New Iprk. N

. Beptember 1940 to June 1941.He gradusted from Colubia University in 1938 and has

. indrus Industries, Stamford, Comn. from November 1941 to Jamuary 1942.

SUER

e sl
lat-itd .‘ = e S

-
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N o .
:

Ty letter daved Wovichér 17, 3947 Lt. Colonel R.M. BLANCRARDRL

, described as born April 10, 1919 at Wewark, New Jersey. [
 Albany dndices reflact a réference to KIUKER in the matter o’

dated Msrch 1, 1947 in captigned matter requested all availsble b :
information on EDWARD ! >RETTY, of 38 Cromer Av a

&

4nd h%mf};: s s
Schenectady, New York, 8 contac VICTOK®r mug,” wubject captioned case,

. e

JRi.

By letter dated March 8, 1947 purfuant to the advice peceived from .

coricerning . . ‘ . - o

. Schenectsdy Credit Bureau records disclosed that _nuﬁmkm s
was employed at the General Blectric Company and that in September [ he hsd
advised that his wife, ELTZABETH, was employed at !qﬁwy 7,_Ieateheavt_e :

R R R
PO - R

. _ General Electric reccrds, Schenectady, New York, @isclosed that . -
EIMARD MERAKER was employed ss an engineer in the seronauticsl engineering
division of that company snd had been in their employ since July 29, 1946.
MENAKER, according to these records, was born April 10, 1919 st Wewark, New -
Jersey and had teught at the Q&ltrsy School at Orest Barrington, Msss, froma

Master's Degree. He sérved in the U.S. &my #ir Force begiming February &,

1942, dste of discharge nét knowm. . o T , .t
S Previous esplayment for MENAKER m indicated oTe.

Brooklyn, New York, as a grinder operator from July 1941 to October 1941, snd -
" Inessmch ss the Albany file in csptioned mstter is incomplete in

nature I have advised Colonel ELANCHARD as of this dste that informastioni®

concerning EDWARD OOWARD MENAXER co:’:lg*butbeobtlinedfrmthe Buresu gl

the ususl Army chamels, -~
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FROM L. B. ‘Nich”ola "‘, o }833&; "‘ .; m”‘”""

. -U..l l’ -:‘ .

snljkctg : ce -:‘,_'j,,_ , cA}f #Y

" You will recall that %i_nm of the Tmee H
brought me a three-page memorandum with advice that it came %
originally from Fam:_&m.mn and which purports to."be an weie. ooy
]zntervtew with Whittaker Chambers. This was gtven to l’al er M
by Eﬂﬂ}or of the Jeuw York Sun. h'%«_“

In an effqgt to try to pin down where they got this a
confirm our suspwt?.: that it came from Ra irphy of the Sta ‘
partment, I told WakFter a SJew days ago th understood this did!
come from Cronin, that it came from sqne other source. He appara;
 told Nellor this and Nellor called me and indicated that he was it
.for fear somelbody might plant something on him. KHe said he was g‘.‘

to see Father Cronin on Monday morning. :

Walter subsequently tnformed me that Nellor had seen Fath
Ccronin and thgt two other individuals had talked to Whittaker Ch
namely, Adgl%r_le and Ray Murphy. A few days ago Walter told e ”L'
Fhittoker Chambers got worried and broke with the Party he believed ‘in
1942, and went to several government officials who refused to listct 3
to him, one being Berle; that one of his contacts in Washington wie s
Hyma y, who operates,a drugstore and at one time was busmeas

mncgeE of the Daily Worker. This Hyman %odny died recentl} and it
is not known whether his estate_ st;ll owns/\Bunker y or n.
.a-\r . 5~ L. -
LBN:hmc L é 3‘/
s ® T \[@/‘ )




